
 

 

Grants Advisory Panel AGENDA 
 
 

DATE: 

 

Thursday 20 February 2014 

 

TIME: 

 

7.30 pm 

 

VENUE: 

 

Committee Room 5, 

Harrow Civic Centre 

 
 

 

MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 3) 

   

  Chairman: 

 

Councillor Joyce Nickolay  

 

  Councillors: 

 
Manji Kara 
Mrs Vina Mithani 
Chris Mote 
 

Kairul Kareema Marikar 
Varsha Parmar 
Bill Phillips (VC) 
Sasi Suresh 
 

Mano Dharmarajah 
 

 
 

Adviser: Sarah Kersey, Business Development Director, Voluntary Action Harrow 
 

Reserve Members: 

 
1. Ramji Chauhan 
2. John Nickolay 
3. Susan Hall 
4. Lynda Seymour 
 

1. Christine Robson 
2. Bill Stephenson 
3. Mitzi Green 
4. Krishna Suresh 
 

1. Asad Omar 
 

 
 
 

Contact:  Una Sullivan, Democratic & Electoral Services Officer 

Tel:  020 8424 1785    E-mail: una.sullivan@harrow.gov.uk 
 



 

Grants Advisory Panel - 20 February 2014 

 AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. ATTENDANCE BY RESERVE MEMBERS    
 
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve Members. 

 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that the 

Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives after 

the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member can only act 
as a Member from the start of the next item of business on the agenda after 
his/her arrival. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Panel; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 25 November 2014 be taken as read and 

signed as a correct record. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS *    
 
 To receive any public questions received in accordance with Executive Procedure 

Rule 50 (Part 4D of the Constitution). 
 
Questions will be asked in the order notice of them was received and there be a 
time limit of 15 minutes. 
 
[The deadline for receipt of public questions is 3.00 pm, 17 February 2014.  
Questions should be sent to publicquestions@harrow.gov.uk    

No person may submit more than one question]. 
 

5. PETITIONS    
 
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors under 

the provisions of Executive Procedure Rule 48 (Part 4D of the Constitution). 
 

6. DEPUTATIONS    
 
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Executive Procedure Rule 49 

(Part 4D of the Constitution). 
 

 
 



 

Grants Advisory Panel - 20 February 2014 

7. SMALL GRANT RECOMMENDATIONS 2014-15   (Pages 7 - 64) 
 
 Report of the Corporate Director of Community Health and Well-Being 

 
8. RENEWAL OF SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENTS FOR OUTCOME BASED 

GRANTS 2014-15   (Pages 65 - 88) 
 
 Report of the Corporate Director of Community Health and Well-Being 

 
9. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 Which cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
10. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC    
 
 To resolve that the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following 

item of business, on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of confidential 
information in breach of an obligation of confidence, or of exempt information as 
defined in Part I of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972: 
  
Agenda 
Item No 
 

Title Description of Exempt Information 

11. Small Grants Applications 
2014-15 –  
Appendices 5 and 6 

Information under paragraph 1 (contains 
information relating to any individuals) 
and paragraph 3 (contains information 
relating to the financial or business 
affairs of any particular person, 
including the Authority holding that 
information).  
 

12. Renewal of Service Level 
Agreements for Outcome 
Based Grants 2014-15 – 
Appendix 2 

Information under paragraph 1 (contains 
information relating to any individuals) 
and paragraph 3 (contains information 
relating to the financial or business 
affairs of any particular person, 
including the Authority holding that 
information). 
  

 AGENDA - PART II   
 

11. SMALL GRANT RECOMMENDATIONS 2014-15 - APPENDICES 5 AND 6   
(Pages 89 - 698) 

 
 Report of the Corporate Director of Community Health and Well-Being 

 
12. RENEWAL OF SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENTS FOR OUTCOME BASED 

GRANTS 2014-15 - APPENDIX 2   (Pages 699 - 700) 
 
 * DATA PROTECTION ACT NOTICE   
 The Council will audio record item 4 (Public Questions) and will place the audio recording on the 

Council’s website, which will be accessible to all. 
 
[Note:  The questions and answers will not be reproduced in the minutes.] 



This page is intentionally left blank



�

� ��������	
����
��������������
����������� ��������

�
�
�

���������	
�����
�����

�
������

�

�����	�����������
�
�
��������	� �� �������������
������ ���
�
� � �
�
����


��	� �� !����"#������$�#�

�� !��$��%����
�� %������%�������!��� ���
�� !���&����!��#����
�

�� �#����!����
�� &���#���������
�� '�����#����(��
�� )����)����#�
�

�������	�
�

��� )���#� %����
*� ������ +������� �#��,� -.�����
�*� /����0�
�������������,�&�������
�)��
����

�
�� "�������!������(�������
�
�

����� ��������������������������������
�
����� �!	��1��������#����#����0�������2����
��!���������������	����3�
�

��"�� !��
�����
���
#�$����������
�
����� �!	��1��������#����#��,����0��4�����������0����	������	5�
�
�4��	��+����6���+�,���������2�(������!�	�7����������!��������4�
�
����������� !���� "#������$�#� 	������	� �� ����(�������
� ��������� ��� �#��� #��
#�	���
��
������0��#�/����0�1����������������3��/��0���	������������#�������
0#������#���������0��������	���	���	�
���	��(��3�
�
����������� %������ !��� ��� 	������	� �� ����(�������
� ��������� ��� �#��� �#�� #�	�
��
��
������0��#�/����0�1����������������3� �)#��0���	� ������� ��� �#�� �����
0#������#���������0��������	���	���	�
���	��(��3�
�
������������#����!����	������	�������(�������
� ��������� ��� �#���#���0�,��#�	�
��
��
������ 0��#� /����0� /�����4�� 1����*� ��	� �#��� #�� #�	� ,����	�� 0��#�

Agenda Item 3
Pages 1 to 6

1



�

�������� � ��������	
����
��������������
�����������

��
��
������ ���/����0��#���#��������������3� �/��0���	�������� ��� �#�������
0#������#���������0��������	���	���	�
���	��(��3�
�
����������� '���� �#����(�� 	������	� �� ����(�������
� ��������� ��� �#��� #�� #�	�
��
��
������0��#�/����0��������������,�"������	����(��3��/��0���	�����������
�#�������0#������#���������0��������	���	���	�
���	��(���
�
����������� )���� )����#� 	������	� �� ����(�������
� ��������� ��� �#��� �#�� #�	�
��
��
������0��#�/����0�1�������������������	��#��1�����)�#�������/��	��3��
)#��0���	� ������� ��� �#�� �����0#����� �#���������0��� �����	���	���	� 
���	�
�(��3�
�
)���#�%����
*��������	
����*�	������	���(�������
��������������#����#��0�� �	�
,��� �� ����,�����
� ��4���������3� � +,� �#�� ��4���������� 0��� �#�� ���$���� �,�
	���������*��#��0���	����
���#���������	��� �����(��������#��	���������
���3�
�

�%&�� ����������
�
����� �!	��1#����#�����������,��#��������4�#��	����������
����������� ���
������	���	���4��	�������������������	3�
�

�%��� '��
���(�����
��)�'�����
�������!�*�����
�����
�
����� �!	� � 1�� ����� �#��� ��� (������ 8��������� 0���� (��*� ��� (��������� ���
	�(��������������
�	�����#���������43�
�

����� �!�$+������
�

�%,�� �-�
���
��
#�����'���������'��
�����
�
����� �!	� � 1#��� ��� �����	�����0��#� ����� +� �,� )�#�	�������� ��� �#�� 9�����
��
�������������:6�*��#��(�������	�(����������.���	�	�,�����#��������4�,���
�#��,����0��4�����;�<�,����#����������������������05�
�
+���� 1�����

�
2������

63� +�,���������2�(����=�
!�	�7����������!��������4�

+�,��������� ��	��� (���4��(#���
;��������� ��,��������� �������4� ��� �#��
,��������� ��� ��������� �,,����� �,� ��
�
(���������� (������;�����	��4� �#��
���#����
�#��	��4��#�����,��������<3�
�

>3� ��(��4����)
�	�����
�������������
������
�((���������

+�,��������� ��	��� (���4��(#���
;��������� ��,��������� �������4� ��� �#��
,��������� ��� ��������� �,,����� �,� ��
�
(���������� (������;�����	��4� �#��
���#����
�#��	��4��#�����,��������<3�

�
�

2



�

��������	
����
��������������
����������� ��������

�%��� $�#
�����
����*
���.����./����0������
���
���1���
�
1#�������������
�	��#����(�����,��#�����(������"���������,���������
*�/����#�
��	�?����'���4*� 0#��#� ���� ���� ��,��������� ��� �#�����������4� �,� (��$����� ���
���
����� �0��	�	� 4����� ,��	��4� ,��� �������� ����	� ��� ��,��������� �����
�	�
,�����#������(�������4���������������#��	���
��
��,��#�������
����3�
�
1#�� "�
�������� "�������*� ��������
� ��	� �������*� �����	� �#��� �@� A�������
'���	� ������� ;A'��<� ��	� �6� )����� ������� #�	� ����� �0��	�	*� ��
����4�
���(��$����� ��� �����*���	������	�	�������!������� �#���A'���0�����0��	�	�
�
��� �� (����	� �,� �� 
����� ;���$���� ��� ���������0#��#� ����	� �,,���� ��������	�
,��	��4<*� ��	� )����� ������� 0���� �0��	�	� ,��� �� (����	� �,� ���� 
���3� � 1#��
	��	����� ,��� )����� ������ �((���������� ,��� �������� #�	� $���� �����	� ���
��
�����3�
�
!��������4� ��,���������#�	�����������
�	�,�����#����$����
��,���4����������B�
@�0��������*���	�����#�	�������4���	�,��������(������#����	��,��#��
��������#��
(��$����0�����#�	���	�,�������
�����������3���
�
)#�� #�4#��4#��	� �#���� ��4����������� 0#��#� #�	� ��	�� ��4��,������ (��4����*�
�#���� 0#�� #�	� ���(��,����	� �4������ �#���� ���4��� ,�4����3� � ��� �#�� ��	�
����
(����*� �#�� ��������	� ������� �,� ��	�
�	����� ����,����4� ��� �� ������� �,� 4�����
�0��	�� 0��� ��*6>�*� 0#��#� 0��� ����� �#��� �#�� ������ ,�4���� ,��� �#�� (��
�����

���3�
�
)#��������������	������(�������*������	��4��#��,����0��45�
�

•� �0����4�����������#�	���,,���	���	���
�	������� ����#����(��$�����	������
	�,,���������0��#������������*�����0����������� ������������4���B�

�

•� �0����4�����������#�	�����*����0�����������������*� �
����������,����,,B�
�

•� �� ������� �,� ��4����������� 0���� �.(��������4� 	�,,�����
� ���������4*�
�������4���	���������4�������������4������
���������B�

�

•� ����� ��4����������� �.(����	� ��� �
���(��	*� ���� ���#��4#� ���
��4����������#�	������
�	����C��,�,��	��4*���
��#���,����0���	�#�
�����
�����	���(�,�����#�����0����	4��������#����0�������		��������,��	��4�
�
�������3�

�
!������������	���	� �#�����������4� ��,���������(��
�	�	���	�	�������	� �#��
�������������4*������	��45�
�

•� �#����((�����
�������������4�����������������(�����,��� ��4����������,���
�((��������*���	����������(������4B�

�

•� �#�� ��������� �,� �� ����������� ��� ���	��� ��� ��#��,� �,� ��������
� ��	�
&�������
�)��
�����;�&)<�,������
�������������B�

�

•� ��������4�	�,,������,��	��4��������3�
�

3



�

�������� � ��������	
����
��������������
�����������

1#���#���� #�4#��4#��	��� (���������
�������	��4� ���������� ��� �#�� (���� �,� ����
��4������������	��� �	�,��������,�������3�
�
����� �!	��1#����#����(�����������	3��
�

�%%�� $�#
�����
����*
��� .� 2*����� 
�� +����� ����
�� $���������� '
��� ,&�,.�3	�
�
����
���**
����
�+���������
����1�������
�����
�
1#�� ������ �����
�	� ��� ��,��������� ��(���� 0#��#� (��
�	�	� ��� �(	���� ��� �#��
�	�(������,��#��1#��	�)������+�
������������*���	������8������#��4�������#��
0�
��#������������((������#��	����������4����������3�
�
1#��"�
��������"�������*���������
���	��������*��.(�����	��#����#��(��(�����,�
�#��(����0�������	����,
��������,�(�����(����0#��#�0���	���	��(����#�����4����	�
������� �,� ��((���� ��� �#��	� ������� ��4����������� ��	� ������� �#�� ����� �����
�,,����
�������,����������3�
�
1#���#����������	�	��,,������,����#������((����,�����������������������#��4���
�
�����,���������	��#��4������ �#����������
�(�������*�0#��#��#�������
�	�
0��� �� �������� ��	� �,� 4����� ����,��� ��� �#�� ������ ��������
� ��	� 
�������
�
������� ��4����������3� � )#�� �.(�����	� �� #�(�� �#��� �� �������� ������� ����	� ���
��#��
�	� ������(�����,� �#��/�&)�����	��4*���	��� �	��#��� �#����������� �(��
��,����	��,�(��4���������#��3��
�
1#��"�
��������"����������,����	��#���������#����#����0���	��������(���	�
����
�#��������*���	�!�������0���	������,����	��,��#��	�������	���������3�
�
������������������	��#��	������������#����������,���#�������
��
�	�����#��
��������
� ������4�� ��#���� ��� ����� #�4#� ��#����� #�	� �(��	� ,��� ���	��
�
������3�
�
����� �!	��1#����#����(�����������	3�
�

�������4!�!�$+������
�

�%3�� ��*��1���������
�����������
�'�
����
���**
�����
����
�
1#�������� �����
�	� �#�� ��(�����,� �#�����(������"�������*���������
*�/����#�
��	�?�������4*�������(�����,��#���((�������������#��-	0��	�/��
����1�����D��	�
,�����#����(��4����)
�	������������������
������;�)��<���4���������3�
�
�� !������ �����,��	� �#��� ,��	��4� ,��� ��(����� ������ ���#� ��� (�������� 0���
����(�����*� ���� ,��	�� ����	� ���� ��� ���	� ,��� ���������	� ������ �� �� (�������
������	4��3��
�
1#���#������������	��#���>��������������	��������,���,�����#��4����3�
�

4



�

��������	
����
��������������
����������� ��������

���

���� �
� �������4!	� � ;��� �#�� ����,����� /��	��� ,��� ��������
� ��	�
�������<��
�
1#��� �((��
��� ��� 4�����	� ,��� ,��	��4� ,���� �#�� -	0��	� /��
���� 1����� ,���
��(��4����)
�	������������������
�����3�
�
����
��#
�����
��������
�	��1��	����������-	0��	�/��
����1�����,��	��4����
�����	�����0��#��#�������������������#�	�,����#���,��	3�
�
;����5��1#��������4*�#�
��4���������	����63���(�*������	����>3���(�<3�
�
�
�
�
�
;)�4��	<��AE��+99A2��A7�-��+�%A9�7�
�#�������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

REPORT FOR: 

 

GRANTS ADVISORY PANEL 
 

Date of Meeting: 

 

20th February 2014 

Subject: 

 

Small Grant recommendations 2014-15 

Key Decision: Yes because the decision will: 
(i) be significant in terms of its effects on 

communities living or working in an area of 
two or more wards of the Borough.  

 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Paul Najsarek, Corporate Director Community 
Health and Well-Being 
 

Portfolio Holder: 

 

Councillor Manji Kara, Portfolio Holder 
Community and Culture 

Exempt: 

 

No – except Appendix 5 and 6. These are 
exempt from publication under paragraph 1 and 
3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as amended) as it 
contains information relating to any individual 
and information relating to the financial 
business affairs of any particular person. 
 

Decision subject to 

Call-in: 

 

Yes 

Enclosures: 

 

Appendix 1: Funding scenarios 
Appendix 2: Assessment scores for Small Grant 
applicants 
Appendix 3: Summary of grant applications 
Appendix 4: Analysis of applications by 
protected characteristics 
Appendix 5: Grant applications (Part 2) 
Appendix 6: Assessment score sheets (Part 2) 
 

 

Agenda Item 7
Pages 7 to 64

7



 

 

Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 

 
This report sets out information regarding applications that have been made for 
Council funding under the Small Grants programme for 2014-15.   

 
Recommendations:  
The Grants Advisory Panel (GAP) is requested to:  

1. make recommendations for grant funding to Cabinet subject to: 
(a) receipt of satisfactory references and supporting documents by 
 the 11th April 2014; 
(b) confirmation from applicants that the proposed project or activity 
 can be delivered at the same or at a different level with the  amount 
of grant awarded by 11th April 2014; 
(c) satisfactory resolution of any queries raised by the grant 
 assessment panels by 11th April 2014; 
(d) completion of the appeals procedure and any changes to the 
 amounts awarded necessitated by decisions on appeals. 

2. recommend that authority is delegated to the Corporate Director 
Community Health and Well-Being, following consultation with the Portfolio 
Holder Community and Culture, to withdraw funding offers where 
organisations do not comply with the conditions as detailed in 
Recommendation 1 above. 

3. recommend that authority is delegated to the Divisional Director Community 
and Culture, following consultation with the Portfolio Holder Community and 
Culture, to consider and determine appeals with the support of an 
Independent Voluntary Sector Adviser and vary both the percentage grant 
awarded and the threshold above which grant awards are made in light of 
decisions taken on appeals. 

 

Reason:  (For recommendation) 
To award Council funding under the Small Grants programmes to Third Sector 
organisations to support them in delivering their services to Harrow residents. 
 

 

Section 2 – Report 
 

2.1 Introductory paragraph 
 
2.1.1 In line with the principles set out in the Third Sector Investment Plan 
 (2012-2015) the Small Grants programme aims to ensure that funding 
 is awarded to projects and services that are aligned to the delivery of 
 the Council’s corporate priorities and core outcomes.  

8



 

 
2.1.2 The grant funding programme offers an open, competitive application 

process that invites eligible Third Sector organisations to apply for 
funding for the financial year 2014-15. A total of 31 eligible applications 
have been received with a total amount requested of £146,204. This 
report sets out options for GAP to make recommendations to Cabinet 
on the award of grant funding within the budget available. 

 

2.2 Options considered 
 
2.2.1 The total amount of funding available for distribution is subject to final 

decisions on the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) to be agreed 
by Cabinet in February 2014.  The total proposed discretionary grants 
budget is £600,000. This budget will fund the renewal of Service Level 
Agreements for Outcomes Based Grants awarded last year (see 
separate report) including the new infrastructure support service. This 
will allocate £510,959 of the available budget and the remaining 
£89,041 will be available for allocation to small grant applications. 

  
2.2.2 The options available for the allocation of these funds are set out in 

Appendix 1. This shows the different funding scenarios available for 
consideration. In considering their recommendation GAP are able to 
take in to account the assessment scores for applicants which are set 
out in Appendix 2. All applications have been rigorously assessed by a 
panel of officers and these scores reflect the quality of the application 
and the proposals set out by the applicant. A more detailed summary of 
each grant application is provided in Appendix 3. 

 
2.2.3 The table in Appendix 1 indicates that all eligible applications could be 

funded at 60% of the amount requested and this would allocate 
£87,722 of the available budget to 31 applicants.  GAP could consider 
awarding 75% of the sum requested to those organisations scoring 
50% and above and that would allocate a total of £87,427 of the 
available fund to 24 applicants. Other percentage options are outlined 
in the appendix.   

 
2.2.4 GAP may also wish to consider a similar approach to that used last 

year when GAP agreed a principle to ‘recognise excellence’. This 
resulted in awarding a larger percentage of the amount requested to 
applicants whose applications scored more highly. 

 
If the same percentage principle were to be adopted for 2014/15, this 
would allocate a total amount of £70,003 as follows: 
  
(i) 11 applicants scoring 80% and above to receive 75% of the grant 

requested (totalling £39,085); 
 (ii) 12 applicants scoring 55% to 79% to receive 52% of the grant 

requested (totalling £30,918). 
 
In 2013/14, a total of £76,817 was allocated to 26 small grant 
applicants using these percentage differentials. GAP may wish to 

9



 

consider higher percentage awards for these categories which could 
result in this: 
 
(i) 11 applicants scoring 80% and above to receive 85% of the grant 

requested (totalling £44,296); 
 (ii) 12 applicants scoring 55% to 79% to receive 75% of the grant 

requested (totalling £44,593). 
 

2.2.5 In considering their recommendation GAP are reminded that awarding 
a significantly lower level of grant than that requested may mean that 
some projects or services can not be delivered or will be delivered at 
significantly different levels. 

 
2.2.6 Appendix 2 also highlights any queries raised by the assessment 

panels and GAP is requested to recommend that these queries are 
satisfactorily resolved before grant awards are confirmed.  

 
2.2.7 GAP are also reminded that any recommendations made to Cabinet 

are subject to the appeals process and therefore the number of awards 
and amount of grant awarded may change. 

 
2.2.8 GAP is therefore requested to make their recommendations for grant 

funding to Cabinet subject to: 
(a) receipt of satisfactory references and supporting documents by 
 11th April 2014; 
(b) confirmation from applicants that the proposed project or activity 
 can be delivered at the same or a different level with the 
 amount of grant awarded by the 11th April 2014; 
(c) satisfactory resolution of any queries raised by the grant 
 assessment panels by the 11th April 2014; 
(d) completion of the appeals procedure and any changes to the 
 amounts awarded necessitated by decisions on appeals. 

 
 GAP is further requested to recommend that: 
 

1. Authority is delegated to the Corporate Director Community Health and 
Well-Being in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder Community and 
Culture to withdraw funding offers where organisations do not comply 
with the conditions set out above. 

2. Authority is delegated to the Divisional Director Community and Culture 
in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder Community and Culture to 
consider and determine appeals with the support of an Independent 
Adviser and vary both the percentage grant awarded and the threshold 
above which grant awards are made in light of decisions taken on 
appeals. 

 

2.3 Background 
 
2.3.1 The grant application process has been delivered in accordance with 

the new process agreed by Cabinet at its meeting on the 13th 
September 2012 which was subject to an equality impact assessment.  

 

10



 

2.3.2 Support for grant applicants was provided during the application period. 
This included two grant information sessions (one provided during the 
day and one provided in the evening). These were attended by 
representatives from 22 organisations. In addition, one to one 
assistance with completing the application form was also provided by 
the Interim CVS (Council for Voluntary service). 12 organisations 
accessed this support.   

 
2.3.3 Although small grant applicants were not required to apply against one 

of the core outcomes used in the Outcomes Based grants programme, 
applications were grouped against these outcomes for assessment 
purposes. All applications were assessed by a panel of three officers. 
Panels were convened around the core outcomes. All panels included 
a consistent Chair and one other panel member. The third panel 
member was selected based on their ability to bring relevant 
knowledge of the service area as follows; 

 
(1) Harrow residents are able to lead, independent and fulfilling 

lives (third panel member from Adults and Housing or 
Children’s’ services depending on client group  to be served by 
the proposed activity) 

 
(2) Harrow residents are helped to overcome poverty, 

worklessness and homelessness (third panel member from 
Economic Development services) 

 
(3) Diversity is celebrated and people feel they get on well together 

(third panel member from Community and Cultural services) 
 
(4) Harrow residents participate in art, sport, leisure and  cultural 

activity (third panel member, from Sport, Leisure and Cultural 
services) 

 
(5) A strong and sustainable voluntary and Third Sector able to 

deliver diverse, efficient and tailored local services (third panel 
member from Corporate Resources) 

 
(6) Harrow's streets, public buildings and spaces are kept free of 

litter, fly-tipping and vandalism (third panel member from 
Environment & Enterprise) 

 
(7) Harrow residents and businesses enjoy local economic 

prosperity (third panel member from Economic Development 
services). 

 
2.3.4 A request for voluntary sector observers was sent to a list of 

approximately 300 contacts. An invitation to observe the assessment 
panels was also made to members of the Voluntary Sector Forum. One 
panel was observed by a voluntary sector representative. The observer 
rated the process overall as ‘excellent’ in terms of fairness and in terms 
of ensuring the information provided by each applicant was properly 

11



 

assessed. The observer also provided the following comment: ‘very 
clear application forms and guidance for applicants’. 

 
2.3.5 There are still some concerns regarding the quality of some of the 

small grant applications. Weaker applications were those where the 
proposal was not set out in a clear, coherent format. A good application 
should demonstrate a clear link between the project description, 
proposed outcomes and project costs. Other specific areas of 
weakness include demonstrating the need for the project or service; 
setting out clear, measurable outcomes; addressing disadvantage, 
equality of opportunity and fostering good relations and project costs. 

 
2.3.6 Grant applicants that have been unsuccessful in securing funding will 

be able to access the Council’s external funding bulletin and meetings, 
as well as fundraising support offered by the new infrastructure support 
service.  

 

2.4 Current situation 
 
2.4.1 Harrow Council approved the new Outcomes Based and Small Grants 

process in September 2012. The process offers large grants for a three 
year period of up to £75,000 pa (depending on the outcome applied 
for) and an annual small grants programme for grants of up to £5,000. 
Small Grants applications are invited from eligible Third Sector 
organisations that must be able to demonstrate that they have an 
annual income of up to or below £50,000 per annum. 

 
2.4.2 34 applications were received in total. Of these 3 applications did not 

meet the eligibility criteria: Two were from organisations with an annual 
income over £50,000 and one applicant only submitted a hard copy 
without an electronic copy of the application form. 31 eligible 
applications were received this year compared to 30 received last year.  

 
2.4.3 The following table shows the number of applications made against 
 each core outcome: 
 

Core Outcome Number of 
applications 

Harrow residents are able to lead independent and fulfilling 
lives 

16 

Harrow residents are helped to overcome poverty, 
worklessness and homelessness 

1 

Diversity is celebrated and people feel they get on together 3 

Harrow residents participate in art, sport, leisure and 
cultural activity 

8 

A strong sustainable voluntary and third sector able to 
deliver diverse, efficient and tailored local services 

1 

Harrow’s streets, public buildings and spaces are kept free 
of litter, fly tipping and vandalism 

2 

Harrow residents and businesses enjoy local economic 
prosperity 

0 

Total 31 

12



 

 
 

2.5 Implications of the Recommendation 
 

2.6 Legal comments 
 

2.6.1 The Council may distribute grants in accordance with its agreed 
criteria.  Due weight must be given in terms of equalities duties, 
procedural fairness and the statement of intention of the Compact with 
the voluntary and community sector.  Should the Council distribute 
funds not in accordance with these principles, then it could be at risk of 
legal challenge. 
 

2.6.2 Decision makers should have due regard to the public sector duty in 
making their decisions. The equalities duties are continuing duties they 
are not duties to secure a particular outcome. Consideration of the 
duties should precede the decision. It is important that GAP has regard 
to the statutory grounds in the light of all available material. The 
statutory grounds of the public sector equality duty are found at section 
149 of the Equality Act 2010 and are as follows:   

 
A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due 
regard to the need to: 

(a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other 
conduct that is prohibited by or under this Act; 

(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a 
relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share 
it; 

(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it. 

 
Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity 
between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and 
persons who do not share it involves having due regard, in particular, 
to the need to: 

(a) remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons who 
share a relevant protected characteristic that are connected to 
that characteristic; 

(b) take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic that are different from the needs of 
persons who do not share it; 

(c) encourage persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic to participate in public life or in any other activity 
in which participation by such persons is disproportionately low. 

 
The relevant protected characteristics are: 

• Age 

• Disability 

• Gender reassignment 

• Pregnancy and maternity 

• Race 

13



 

• Religion or belief 

• Sex 

• Sexual orientation 

• Marriage and Civil Partnership 
 

2.7 Financial Implications 
 
2.7.1 The total budget available for grants is subject to final decisions on the 

Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) to be agreed by Cabinet in 
February 2014. The total amount to be recommended for approval is 
£600,000. From this budget GAP is requested to make 
recommendations to Cabinet regarding the distribution of £89,041 to 
applicants under the Small Grants programmes as described in section 
2.2 of this report. 

 
2.7.2  GAP recommendations are made subject to the conditions set out in 

paragraph 2.2.8. If following the appeals procedure further grants are 
awarded or amounts to be awarded are adjusted this will be managed 
within the budget available. 

 

2.8 Risk Management Implications 
 
2.8.1 The risks associated with the provision of grant funding to Third 

Sector organisations are;  
(i) Funding is not used as stated by the applicant in their grant 

application.  
(ii) Organisations misapply or make fraudulent use of the funding.  
(iii) Stated service outputs and outcomes are not achieved; 
(iv) Organisations in receipt of funding cease operating and the 

funding is put at risk. 
(v) The activities of the grant recipient put the Council’s reputation 

at risk. 
These risks are mitigated by;  
(i) Ensuring that the release of funding is subject to organisation’s 

signing and agreeing to the conditions set out in the Council’s 
standard Service Level Agreement. This Agreement sets out the 
Council’s expectations regarding appropriate financial and 
management controls that an organisation should have in place 
to manage the funds. It places a requirement on organisations to 
notify the Council if there are any significant changes to the 
organisations operations and sets out a service specification 
including expected outcomes for the proposed service. 

(ii) The annual monitoring process that requires organisations to 
provide reports on service delivery, expenditure and equalities 
information twice during the funding period (at the mid-year point 
and at the end of the year).  This process should assist the 
Council in identifying any issues regarding the use of Council 
grant funding at an early stage. 

 

2.9 Equalities implications 
 

14



 

2.9.1 An equality impact assessment on the introduction of the new grant 
process was conducted in September 2012 and has been updated in 
January 2014. This assessment does not identify any potential for an 
adverse impact and concludes that the likely impact on the protected 
characteristics is unknown due to the competitive nature of the 
application process. The assessment did conclude however that the 
introduction of a specific Small Grants programme had a potentially 
positive impact on some smaller voluntary groups that have historically 
applied for small grants as this budget was likely to be increased. The 
setting of an income threshold of up to £50,000 per annum would also 
support smaller organisations. An analysis of applicants in 2012-13 
showed that 84% of those applying for a small grant were within this 
income threshold.  

2.9.2 As part of the ongoing monitoring of applications applicants are asked 
to indicate which of the protected groups will be targeted by the 
proposed activity. Question 3f of the application form asks applicants to 
provide specific information about the intended target beneficiaries and 
question 4b asks applicants to explain how the project will tackle 
disadvantage, foster good relations and promote equality of 
opportunity. The assessment of applications takes in to account the 
responses provided to this question as well as how projects or services 
will ensure accessibility for the target beneficiaries.  
 

2.9.3 The aim of the Small Grants programme is to support smaller 
organisations which tend to support a range of specific faith, race and 
disability groups. By supporting these organisations with small grants 
the Council is seeking to comply with its equality duties. Appendix 4 
provides a breakdown of applications by protected characteristics 
which provides an indication of the groups likely to be served by 
organisations applying for grant funding. 

 

2.10 Priorities 
 
2.10.1 The new grants process was approved by Cabinet in September 2012 

with the aim of providing a fair and transparent process for the 
distribution of funds aligned to the delivery of the Council’s priorities to 
deliver a cleaner, safer and fairer Harrow. Many of the services 
provided by Third Sector organisations support this objective. The table 
below provides an analysis of applications received according to 
corporate priority supported: 

 

Corporate priority Number of 
applications 

Supporting and protecting people who are most in 
need 

19 

United and involved communities 10 

Keeping neighbourhoods clean, green and safe 2 

 

15



 

 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 

 
 

   
on behalf of the* 

Name: Anthony Lineker…. ü   Chief Financial Officer 

  
Date: …29th January 2014….. 

   

 
 

   
on behalf of the* 

Name: …Sarah Wilson…… ü   Monitoring Officer 

 
Date: …29th January 2014….. 

   
 

 
 
 

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 

Contact:  Kashmir Takhar, Service Manager Community Sector Services, 

020 8420 9331 
 

Background Papers:   
 
Cabinet report: Voluntary Sector Commissioning: Outcome Based Grants 
2013-2016, 13th September 2012 
http://www.harrow.gov.uk/www2/documents/g61071/Public%20reports%20pa
ck%20Thursday%2013-Sep-2012%2019.30%20Cabinet.pdf?T=10  

16



T
o
ta

l 
b
u
d
g
e
t:

£
6
0
0
,0

0
0

O
B

G
 r

e
n
e
w

a
ls

: 
£
4
3
5
,9

5
9

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
:

£
7
5
,0

0
0

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
v
a
il
a
b

le
:

£
8
9
,0

4
1

 

%
 s

c
o

re
 r

a
n

g
e

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

s

1
0

0
9

5
9

0
8

5
8

0
7

5
7

0
6

5
6

0
5

5
5

4
5

3
5

2
5

1
5

0

9
5

-1
0

0
1

£
4

,8
4

3
£

4
,6

0
1

£
4

,3
5

9
£

4
,1

1
7

£
3

,8
7

4
£

3
,6

3
2

£
3

,3
9

0
£

3
,1

4
8

£
2

,9
0

6
£

2
,6

6
4

£
2

,6
1

5
£

2
,5

6
7

£
2

,5
1

8
£

2
,4

7
0

£
2

,4
2

2

9
0

-1
0

0
5

£
2

4
,8

3
5

£
2

3
,5

9
3

£
2

2
,3

5
2

£
2

1
,1

1
0

£
1

9
,8

6
8

£
1

8
,6

2
6

£
1

7
,3

8
5

£
1

6
,1

4
3

£
1

4
,9

0
1

£
1

3
,6

5
9

£
1

3
,4

1
1

£
1

3
,1

6
3

£
1

2
,9

1
4

£
1

2
,6

6
6

£
1

2
,4

1
8

8
3

-1
0

0
8

£
3

9
,7

6
3

£
3

7
,7

7
5

£
3

5
,7

8
7

£
3

3
,7

9
9

£
3

1
,8

1
0

£
2

9
,8

2
2

£
2

7
,8

3
4

£
2

5
,8

4
6

£
2

3
,8

5
8

£
2

1
,8

7
0

£
2

1
,4

7
2

£
2

1
,0

7
4

£
2

0
,6

7
7

£
2

0
,2

7
9

£
1

9
,8

8
2

8
0

-1
0

0
1

1
£

5
2

,1
1

3
£

4
9

,5
0

7
£

4
6

,9
0

2
£

4
4

,2
9

6
£

4
1

,6
9

0
£

3
9

,0
8

5
£

3
6

,4
7

9
£

3
3

,8
7

3
£

3
1

,2
6

8
£

2
8

,6
6

2
£

2
8

,1
4

1
£

2
7

,6
2

0
£

2
7

,0
9

9
£

2
6

,5
7

8
£

2
6

,0
5

7

7
5

-1
0

0
1

2
£

5
7

,1
1

3
£

5
4

,2
5

7
£

5
1

,4
0

2
£

4
8

,5
4

6
£

4
5

,6
9

0
£

4
2

,8
3

5
£

3
9

,9
7

9
£

3
7

,1
2

3
£

3
4

,2
6

8
£

3
1

,4
1

2
£

3
0

,8
4

1
£

3
0

,2
7

0
£

2
9

,6
9

9
£

2
9

,1
2

8
£

2
8

,5
5

7

7
3

-1
0

0
1

3
£

6
2

,1
1

3
£

5
9

,0
0

7
£

5
5

,9
0

2
£

5
2

,7
9

6
£

4
9

,6
9

0
£

4
6

,5
8

5
£

4
3

,4
7

9
£

4
0

,3
7

3
£

3
7

,2
6

8
£

3
4

,1
6

2
£

3
3

,5
4

1
£

3
2

,9
2

0
£

3
2

,2
9

9
£

3
1

,6
7

8
£

3
1

,0
5

7

7
0

-1
0

0
1

4
£

6
7

,1
1

3
£

6
3

,7
5

7
£

6
0

,4
0

2
£

5
7

,0
4

6
£

5
3

,6
9

0
£

5
0

,3
3

5
£

4
6

,9
7

9
£

4
3

,6
2

3
£

4
0

,2
6

8
£

3
6

,9
1

2
£

3
6

,2
4

1
£

3
5

,5
7

0
£

3
4

,8
9

9
£

3
4

,2
2

8
£

3
3

,5
5

7

6
5

-1
0

0
1

6
£

7
6

,9
7

3
£

7
3

,1
2

4
£

6
9

,2
7

6
£

6
5

,4
2

7
£

6
1

,5
7

8
£

5
7

,7
3

0
£

5
3

,8
8

1
£

5
0

,0
3

2
£

4
6

,1
8

4
£

4
2

,3
3

5
£

4
1

,5
6

5
£

4
0

,7
9

6
£

4
0

,0
2

6
£

3
9

,2
5

6
£

3
8

,4
8

7

6
3

-1
0

0
1

8
£

8
6

,9
2

3
£

8
2

,5
7

7
£

7
8

,2
3

1
£

7
3

,8
8

5
£

6
9

,5
3

8
£

6
5

,1
9

2
£

6
0

,8
4

6
£

5
6

,5
0

0
£

5
2

,1
5

4
£

4
7

,8
0

8
£

4
6

,9
3

8
£

4
6

,0
6

9
£

4
5

,2
0

0
£

4
4

,3
3

1
£

4
3

,4
6

2

6
0

-1
0

0
2

1
£

1
0

1
,6

3
7

£
9

6
,5

5
5

£
9

1
,4

7
3

£
8

6
,3

9
1

£
8

1
,3

1
0

£
7

6
,2

2
8

£
7

1
,1

4
6

£
6

6
,0

6
4

£
6

0
,9

8
2

£
5

5
,9

0
0

£
5

4
,8

8
4

£
5

3
,8

6
8

£
5

2
,8

5
1

£
5

1
,8

3
5

£
5

0
,8

1
9

5
5

-1
0

0
2

3
£

1
1

1
,5

6
9

£
1

0
5

,9
9

1
£

1
0

0
,4

1
2

£
9

4
,8

3
4

£
8

9
,2

5
5

£
8

3
,6

7
7

£
7

8
,0

9
8

£
7

2
,5

2
0

£
6

6
,9

4
1

£
6

1
,3

6
3

£
6

0
,2

4
7

£
5

9
,1

3
2

£
5

8
,0

1
6

£
5

6
,9

0
0

£
5

5
,7

8
5

5
0

-1
0

0
2

4
£

1
1

6
,5

6
9

£
1

1
0

,7
4

1
£

1
0

4
,9

1
2

£
9

9
,0

8
4

£
9

3
,2

5
5

£
8

7
,4

2
7

£
8

1
,5

9
8

£
7

5
,7

7
0

£
6

9
,9

4
1

£
6

4
,1

1
3

£
6

2
,9

4
7

£
6

1
,7

8
2

£
6

0
,6

1
6

£
5

9
,4

5
0

£
5

8
,2

8
5

4
5

-1
0

0
2

7
£

1
2

6
,7

0
4

£
1

2
0

,3
6

9
£

1
1

4
,0

3
4

£
1

0
7

,6
9

8
£

1
0

1
,3

6
3

£
9

5
,0

2
8

£
8

8
,6

9
3

£
8

2
,3

5
8

£
7

6
,0

2
2

£
6

9
,6

8
7

£
6

8
,4

2
0

£
6

7
,1

5
3

£
6

5
,8

8
6

£
6

4
,6

1
9

£
6

3
,3

5
2

4
0

-1
0

0
2

8
£

1
3

1
,3

0
4

£
1

2
4

,7
3

9
£

1
1

8
,1

7
4

£
1

1
1

,6
0

8
£

1
0

5
,0

4
3

£
9

8
,4

7
8

£
9

1
,9

1
3

£
8

5
,3

4
8

£
7

8
,7

8
2

£
7

2
,2

1
7

£
7

0
,9

0
4

£
6

9
,5

9
1

£
6

8
,2

7
8

£
6

6
,9

6
5

£
6

5
,6

5
2

3
5

-1
0

0
2

9
£

1
3

6
,2

0
4

£
1

2
9

,3
9

4
£

1
2

2
,5

8
4

£
1

1
5

,7
7

3
£

1
0

8
,9

6
3

£
1

0
2

,1
5

3
£

9
5

,3
4

3
£

8
8

,5
3

3
£

8
1

,7
2

2
£

7
4

,9
1

2
£

7
3

,5
5

0
£

7
2

,1
8

8
£

7
0

,8
2

6
£

6
9

,4
6

4
£

6
8

,1
0

2

3
3

-1
0

0
3

0
£

1
4

1
,2

0
4

£
1

3
4

,1
4

4
£

1
2

7
,0

8
4

£
1

2
0

,0
2

3
£

1
1

2
,9

6
3

£
1

0
5

,9
0

3
£

9
8

,8
4

3
£

9
1

,7
8

3
£

8
4

,7
2

2
£

7
7

,6
6

2
£

7
6

,2
5

0
£

7
4

,8
3

8
£

7
3

,4
2

6
£

7
2

,0
1

4
£

7
0

,6
0

2

3
0

-1
0

0
3

1
£

1
4

6
,2

0
4

£
1

3
8

,8
9

4
£

1
3

1
,5

8
4

£
1

2
4

,2
7

3
£

1
1

6
,9

6
3

£
1

0
9

,6
5

3
£

1
0

2
,3

4
3

£
9

5
,0

3
3

£
8

7
,7

2
2

£
8

0
,4

1
2

£
7

8
,9

5
0

£
7

7
,4

8
8

£
7

6
,0

2
6

£
7

4
,5

6
4

£
7

3
,1

0
2

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

N
u

m
b

e
r 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

1
s

t 
s

ta
g

e
 

s
u

c
c

e
s

s
fu

l

S
m

a
ll
 G

ra
n

ts
3
4

3
1

1
4
6
,2

0
4
.0

0

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
: 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 s
c
e
n

a
ri

o
s   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 %

 G
ra

n
t 

a
ll
o

c
a
te

d

 

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

e
li

g
ib

le
 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
p

p
li

e
d

 f
o

r

17



18

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
S

c
o

re
s

 f
o

r 
S

m
a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 R

a
d

io
 L

td
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

8
4
3

.0
3
 

N
o
. 1

 
P

ro
je

c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 R

a
d

io
 (

H
C

R
fm

) 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
9

6
.6

6
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 T

ru
s
t 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0
 

N
o
. 2

 
P

ro
je

c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 e
n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 n

a
tu

re
 

re
s
e
rv

e
s
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
9

3
.3

3
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

A
s
p

e
rg

e
r'

s
 S

y
n

d
ro

m
e
 A

c
c
e
s
s

 t
o

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
A

m
o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

9
9
2
 

N
o
. 3

 
P

ro
je

c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 S

o
c
ia

l 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
9

0
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

In
d

ia
n

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
A

m
o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0
 

N
o
. 4

 
P

ro
je

c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
n
io

rs
 C

lu
b
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
9

0
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

19



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
S

c
o

re
s

 f
o

r 
S

m
a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
c
ti

o
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 L

im
it

e
d

 
A

m
o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

9
9
9

.6
 

N
o
. 5

 
P

ro
je

c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

H
a
rr

o
w

 T
ru

s
te

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 B
e
tt
e
r 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 T

ru
s
te

e
 D

iv
e
rs

it
y
 

P
ilo

t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
9

0
%

 

 
Q

u
e
ry

: 
C

la
ri
fy

 w
it
h
 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
e

th
e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 

C
h
ild

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 

V
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 A
d
u
lt
s
 a

t 
R

is
k
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

H
A

R
R

O
W

 T
A

M
IL

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

9
5
0
 

N
o
. 6

 
P

ro
je

c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

D
ro

p
 i
n
 d

a
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 q
u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 f

o
r 

e
ld

e
rs

  
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
8

3
.3

3
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 U
n

it
e
d

 D
e

a
f 

C
lu

b
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0
 

N
o
. 7

 
P

ro
je

c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

H
U

D
C

's
 B

ri
n
g

in
g
 P

e
o
p

le
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
8

3
.3

3
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

S
o

u
th

 H
a
rr

o
w

 C
h

ri
s
ti

a
n

 F
e
ll
o

w
s
h

ip
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

9
7
8
 

N
o
. 8

 
P

ro
je

c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

Y
o
u
th

 E
n
ri
c
h
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
8

3
.3

3
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

20



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
S

c
o

re
s

 f
o

r 
S

m
a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 K
u

w
a
it

i 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0
 

N
o
. 9

 
P

ro
je

c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

K
u

w
a

it
i 
B

id
o
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll 

a
c
a

d
e
m

y
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
8

0
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

H
A

R
R

O
W

 T
O

W
N

 C
R

IC
K

E
T

 C
L

U
B

 -
 L

A
D

IE
S

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 
(F

O
R

M
E

R
L

Y
 -

 H
E

A
D

S
T

O
N

E
 M

A
N

O
R

 L
A

D
IE

S
 C

R
IC

K
E

T
 C

L
U

B
) 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

3
5
0
 

N
o
. 1

0
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

F
e
m

a
le

 C
ri
c
k
e
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
8

0
%

 

 
Q

u
e
ry

: 
(1

) 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 o
n
 a

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
d
e
fi
c
it
 w

it
h
 a

p
p
a
re

n
tl
y
 n

o
 

re
s
e
rv

e
s
 t
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

s
a
m

e
: 
c
la

ri
fy

 w
it
h
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 i
s
 t

o
 

b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
. 
 

(2
) 

C
o
n
fi
rm

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 a

 V
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 

A
d
u
lt
s
 a

t 
R

is
k
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

H
e
rt

s
 I
n

c
lu

s
iv

e
 T

h
e
a
tr

e
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
3

0
0
0
 

N
o
. 1

1
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

A
c
ti
n

g
 U

p
 -

 (
A

d
u

lt
 D

ra
m

a
 G

ro
u
p
) 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
8

0
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

21



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
S

c
o

re
s

 f
o

r 
S

m
a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

9
th

 K
e
n

to
n

 S
c
o

u
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
A

m
o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0
 

N
o
. 1

2
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

P
ro

v
id

e
 S

c
o

u
ti
n
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

g
e

d
 6

 -
 1

4
 y

e
a
rs

 l
iv

in
g
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
K

e
n
to

n
, 
H

a
rr

o
w

 a
n
d

 S
ta

n
m

o
re

. 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
7

6
.6

6
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

T
a
m

il
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

re
n

t 
A

m
o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0
 

N
o
. 1

3
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

W
o
m

e
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 P

ro
je

c
t 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 t

h
e
 d

is
a

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
 w

o
m

e
n
 t
o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 
le

a
d
 a

 h
e
a

lt
h

y
 l
if
e
. 

 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
7

3
.3

3
%

 

 
Q

u
e
ry

: 
C

la
ri
fy

 w
it
h
 o

rg
a

n
iis

a
ti
o
n
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o

t 
a
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 A
d
u

lt
s
 a

t 
R

is
k
 

p
o
lic

y
 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
. 

 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 B
e
n

g
a
le

e
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0
 

N
o
. 1

4
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

B
e
n

g
a

li 
F

a
m

ily
 &

 S
e

n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n
's

 S
u
p

p
o
rt

 P
ro

je
c
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
7

0
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

22



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
S

c
o

re
s

 f
o

r 
S

m
a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 A
g

e
n

d
a
 2

1
 E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
F

o
ru

m
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

8
6
0
 

N
o
. 1

5
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 l
e

a
rn

in
g
, 
s
c
h
o
o

l 
a

n
d
 t

e
a
c
h
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
6

6
.6

6
%

 

 
Q

u
e
ry

: 
O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
's

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

b
ili

ty
 i
s
 i
n
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
: 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 w

it
h
 a

 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
d
e
fi
c
it
 w

it
h
 a

p
p
a

re
n
tl
y
 i
n
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
re

s
e
rv

e
s
 t

o
 c

o
v
e
r 

s
a
m

e
. 
 

C
la

ri
fy

 w
it
h
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 i
s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
. 

  

 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

H
A

R
R

O
W

 S
H

O
P

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

 
A

m
o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0
 

N
o
. 1

6
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

E
x
p
a
n

d
in

g
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 S
h

o
p
m

o
b

ili
ty

 t
o
 a

 w
id

e
r 

u
s
e
r 

b
a
s
e
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
6

6
.6

6
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

A
fr

ic
a
n

 W
o

m
e
n

 W
e

lf
a
re

 (
A

W
O

W
) 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0
 

N
o
. 1

7
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

E
m

p
o
w

e
ri

n
g
 A

fr
ic

a
n
 W

o
m

e
n
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
/T

ra
in

in
g
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
6

3
.3

3
%

 

 
Q

u
e
ry

: 
(1

) 
A

lt
h
o
u

g
h
 a

 n
e

w
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
, 
c
la

ri
fy

 w
h

y
 n

o
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
  
  

p
ro

je
c
ti
o
n

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
. 
  
  

  

(2
) 

C
la

ri
fy

 t
h
e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

 b
e

tw
e
e
n
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
 

R
e
fe

re
e
s
 c

it
e
d

. 
  
  
 

 

 
 

 

 

23



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
S

c
o

re
s

 f
o

r 
S

m
a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

S
o

m
a
li
 C

u
lt

u
ra

l 
a
n

d
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

A
s

s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

9
5
0
 

N
o
. 1

8
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
S

u
p
p

o
rt

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
6

3
.3

3
%

 

 
Q

u
e
ry

: 
(1

) 
C

la
ri
fy

 w
it
h
 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

 t
h
e

 c
o
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 v

e
n
u
e
 &

 i
ts

 s
u
it
a
b

ili
ty

 
to

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
. 

  
  
  

  
  
  

(2
) 

C
o
n
fi
rm

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o
n

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 a
re

 a
d
e

q
u
a

te
ly

 
q
u
a

lif
ie

d
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
d
. 

 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 A
n

ti
-R

a
c
is

t 
A

ll
ia

n
c
e
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

9
9
6

.6
 

N
o
. 1

9
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 (

C
S

C
) 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
6

0
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 O
v

e
r 

5
0
 C

lu
b

 
A

m
o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0
 

N
o
. 2
0
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

 o
v
e
r 

5
0
 i
n
 a

g
e
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
6

0
%

 

 
Q

u
e
ry

: 
(1

) 
T

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 f

ir
s
t 
s
ta

g
e
 e

lig
ib

ili
ty

, 
c
o
n
fi
rm

 w
it
h
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
R

e
fe

re
e
 N

o
. 

1
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
. 

  
  
 

(2
) 

C
o
n
fi
rm

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 v

e
n
u
e
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d
 f

o
r 

y
o
g

a
 i
s
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 s
a
id

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 

 
 

 

24



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
S

c
o

re
s

 f
o

r 
S

m
a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

R
a
d

io
 N

o
rt

h
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

 
A

m
o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

7
1
7

.6
4
 

N
o
. 2

1
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

R
a
d
io

 N
o
rt

h
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

 R
u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

 2
0

1
4
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
6

0
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 K
a
li
b

a
ri

 
A

m
o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0
 

N
o
. 2

2
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

L
o
n
d

o
n
 K

a
lib

a
ri
 W

o
rk

in
g
 i
n
 a

n
d
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t
h
e

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 2

0
1
4

/1
5
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
5

6
.6

6
%

 

 
Q

u
e
ry

  
C

la
ri
fy

 w
it
h
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

re
s
e
rv

e
s
 h

e
ld

 a
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 a

p
p
e

a
r 

h
ig

h
 f

o
r 

a
 s

m
a
ll 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
 

 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

R
u

s
s
ia

n
 I

m
m

ig
ra

n
ts

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

9
3
2
 

N
o
. 2

3
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

D
ro

p
 i
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
5

6
.6

6
%

 

 
Q

u
e
ry

 
(1

) 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 w

it
h

 a
 s

e
v
e
re

 d
e
fi
c
it
 w

it
h
 s

e
e
m

in
g
ly

 n
o

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s
. 
C

la
ri
fy

 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

 h
o

w
 t

h
is

 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
. 

  
 

(2
) 

C
la

ri
fy

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 a

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
. 

 

 
 

 

 

25



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
S

c
o

re
s

 f
o

r 
S

m
a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

H
A

R
R

O
W

 A
F

R
IC

A
N

-C
A

R
IB

B
E

A
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 [

H
A

C
A

S
] 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0
 

N
o
. 2

4
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

H
A

C
A

S
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 D

A
Y

 C
E

N
T

R
E

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
5

3
.3

3
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

C
O

N
N

A
U

G
H

T
 O

P
E

R
A

 
A

m
o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

0
8
0
 

N
o
. 2

5
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
C

o
n
c
e
rt

s
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 r
e
s
id

in
g

 i
n

 H
a
rr

o
w

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
4

6
.6

6
%

 

 
Q

u
e
ry

 
(1

) 
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 6

.6
 o

f 
S

L
A

 s
ta

te
s
 t
h
a
t 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n
's

 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
c
ip

ie
n
ts

 o
f 

g
ra

n
t 

fu
n
d

in
g
. 

 -
  

C
h
e
c
k
 f

o
r 

e
x
c
e
p
ti
o

n
s
 t
o
 t

h
is

 r
u
le

 i
n
 C

C
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 (

C
1
1

) 
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

(2
) 

C
la

ri
fy

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 a

 V
o
lu

n
te

e
r 

p
o

lic
y
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
. 

 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 A
th

le
ti

c
 C

lu
b

 
A

m
o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

8
5
5
 

N
o
. 2

6
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

Q
u
a
d
k
id

s
 a

n
d
 S

u
p
e
r 

8
 A

th
le

ti
c
s
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
4

6
.6

6
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

26



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
S

c
o

re
s

 f
o

r 
S

m
a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

P
a
rk

in
s
o

n
's

 U
K

 -
 H

a
rr

o
w

 B
ra

n
c
h

 
A

m
o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
1

2
0
0
 

N
o
. 2

7
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

S
in

g
in

g
 c

la
s
s
e
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p

le
 s

u
ff

e
ri
n
g
 f

ro
m

 P
a
rk

in
s
o
n
's

 a
n
d
 t

h
e

ir
 c

a
re

rs
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
4

6
.6

6
%

 

 
Q

u
e
ry

: 
(1

) 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 o

n
 a

 d
e
fi
c
it
 w

it
h
 a

p
p
a
re

n
tl
y
 n

o
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 t

o
 c

o
v
e
r 

s
a
m

e
: 

c
la

ri
fy

 w
it
h
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 i
s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
. 

  
 

(2
) 

C
la

ri
fy

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 a

 V
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 A
d
u

lt
s
 a

t 
R

is
k
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

S
a
i 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
A

m
o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

6
0
0
 

N
o
. 2

8
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

S
c
a
lin

g
 U

p
 S

a
i 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 H
a
rr

o
w

 
e
v
e

n
ts

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
4

3
.3

3
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

N
a
m

a
s
te

 C
a

re
 C

IC
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

9
0
0
 

N
o
. 2

9
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

L
o
tu

s
 D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 C

a
fe

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
3

6
.6

6
%

 

 
Q

u
e
ry

: 
(1

) 
C

o
n
fi
rm

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o
n

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
. 

 

(2
) 

C
la

ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
s
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

 

 
 

 

27



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
S

c
o

re
s

 f
o

r 
S

m
a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0
 

N
o
. 3

0
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

D
ra

m
a
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 o

f 
a
ll 

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
3

3
.3

3
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
 

N
a
v

n
a
t 

Y
u

v
a
 V

a
d

il
 M

a
n

d
a
l 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0
 

N
o
. 3

1
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
n
a
m

e
: 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 F
a
c
ili

ty
 F

o
r 

T
h
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 E
ld

e
rl

y
 a

n
d
 D

is
a
b

le
d

 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
3

0
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

28



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

1
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

9
th

 K
e
n

to
n

 S
c
o

u
t 

G
ro

u
p

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 P

ro
v
id

e
 S

c
o
u
ti
n

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

g
e
d
 6

 -
 1

4
 y

e
a
rs

 l
iv

in
g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
K

e
n
to

n
, 
H

a
rr

o
w

 a
n

d
 S

ta
n
m

o
re

. 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

U
n
it
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 a
rt

, 
s
p
o
rt

, 
le

is
u
re

 a
n
d

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
2

0
3
8

1
.0

0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
1

5
3
8

1
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
9

3
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
7

6
.6

6
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
2
5
0

0
.0

0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

B
e
c
a
u
s
e
 w

e
 a

re
 s

u
c
h
 a

n
 a

c
ti
v
e

 G
ro

u
p
 w

e
 a

re
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

e
w

 S
c
o

u
t 
G

ro
u

p
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 f

o
rt

u
n

a
te

 e
n
o

u
g
h
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 f

u
ll 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

, 
a
n

d
 w

a
it
in

g
 l
is

ts
, 
fo

r 
a
ll 

o
f 

o
u
r 

th
re

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
s
. 
 O

u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 i
s
 9

3
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

 1
6
 A

d
u
lt
 L

e
a
d
e
rs

. 
 W

e
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 i
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 v

a
s
t 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 o
ff

e
r 

th
e
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e

o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 o

u
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

. 
  

W
e
 a

re
 o

n
e
 o

f 
v
e
ry

 f
e

w
 y

o
u

th
 g

ro
u

p
s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

u
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s
 k

e
e
p
in

g
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
ff

 o
f 

th
e
 s

tr
e
e
t,
 o

u
t 
o
f 

tr
o
u
b
le

, 
a

n
d
 g

iv
in

g
 t

h
e
m

 a
 c

h
a
n
c
e
 t
o

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
t 

in
 n

e
w

 a
n
d
 e

x
c
it
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

n
o
rm

a
lly

 g
e
t 

a
 c

h
a
n
c
e
 t

o
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
. 

  

A
n
 e

v
e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
u
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 l
o

w
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

e
 o

ff
e
r 

th
e
m

 a
 c

h
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
p
a

rt
ic

ip
a
ti
n

g
 i
n
 t
h

e
s
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

r 
g
o

in
g
 o

n
 

c
a
m

p
in

g
 e

x
p
e
d

it
io

n
s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 o

th
e
rw

is
e
 n

o
t 
g

e
t 

th
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n

c
e
 o

r 
p
a
rt

a
k
e
 i
n

. 
 W

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 e

a
c
h
 a

n
d
 e

v
e
ry

o
n
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 

re
a
c
h
 t
h
e

ir
 f

u
ll 

p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
a
s
 y

o
u

n
g
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
. 

  

W
e
 a

re
 a

lw
a

y
s
 c

o
n
s
c
io

u
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 h

a
v
e

 t
o
 k

e
e
p
 o

u
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 f
e
e
s
 d

o
w

n
 t

o
 a

n
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 l
e

v
e
l 
- 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 i
n
 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
lim

a
te

 -
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
s
e

 a
re

 
e
x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 s
p
e

n
t 
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 S

c
o

u
ti
n
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

. 

 

29



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

2
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

A
fr

ic
a
n

 W
o

m
e
n

 W
e
lf

a
re

 (
A

W
O

W
) 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 E

m
p
o
w

e
ri

n
g
 A

fr
ic

a
n
 W

o
m

e
n
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
/T

ra
in

in
g
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 h
e

lp
e

d
 t
o
 o

v
e
rc

o
m

e
 p

o
v
e
rt

y
, 

w
o

rk
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e

s
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
6

3
.3

3
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

W
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 C

la
s
s
e
s
 c

o
u
rs

e
 i
n
 I

T
 a

n
d
 E

S
O

L
 f

o
r 

w
o
m

e
n
 f

ro
m

 H
a
rr

o
w

. 

T
h
e
 c

la
s
s
e
s
 w

ill
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

B
a
s
ic

s
 I
T

 S
k
ill

s
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
 W

in
d
o

w
 7

 

T
h
e
 E

S
O

L
 c

la
s
s
e
s
 w

ill
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

B
a
s
ic

s
 E

n
g
lis

h
 (

le
v
e
l 
1
 a

n
d
 2

 )
 

C
la

s
s
e
s
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e

 a
t 
N

o
rt

h
; 
a

n
d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r;

 t
u
to

rs
 c

o
s
ts

 

 

30



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

3
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

A
s

p
e
rg

e
r'

s
 S

y
n

d
ro

m
e
 A

c
c

e
s
s

 t
o

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 I
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 S

o
c
ia

l 
U

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 l
e

a
d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
4

9
9
2

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

9
9
2

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
3

0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
9

0
.0

0
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
c
o
n
s
is

ts
 o

f:
 

• 
T

w
o
, 
2

 h
o

u
r 

s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 p

e
r 

m
o
n
th

 f
o
r 

1
5
 c

lie
n

ts
 p

e
r 

s
e

s
s
io

n
 (

3
0
 c

lie
n
ts

 i
n
 t
o
ta

l/
m

o
n
th

),
o
f 

w
h
ic

h
, 
o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 w

ill
 t

e
a
c
h
 c

lie
n
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 a
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
, 
h

o
w

 t
o

 u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t
h

e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 i
n

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n
 a

u
ti
s
m

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g
 o

th
e
r 

p
e

o
p
le

. 
T

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
s
s
io

n
 w

ill
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h
e
 n

e
u
ro

-t
y
p

ic
a
l 

w
o
rl
d
 a

n
d

 h
e

lp
 e

x
p
la

in
 i
n

 a
 m

e
a
n
in

g
fu

l 
w

a
y
 t

h
e
 u

n
d

e
rl

y
in

g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 b

e
h

in
d
 v

a
ri

o
u
s
 h

u
m

a
n
 b

e
h
a

v
io

u
rs

, 
re

s
p
o

n
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

ra
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

• 
S

e
s
s
io

n
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ll
y
 t
a

ilo
re

d
 t
o

 m
e
e
t 
c
lie

n
ts

 i
n

d
iv

id
u
a

l 
n
e

e
d
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 c

o
re

 f
e
a
tu

re
s
 o

f 
a
u

ti
s
m

 a
s
 t
h
e

y
 a

re
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 t
h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
, 

i.
e
. 
s
o
c
ia

l 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
m

 w
it
h
 c

o
p
in

g
 s

tr
a

te
g
ie

s
 f

o
r 

H
ig

h
 A

n
x
ie

ty
, 

S
o

c
ia

l 
Is

o
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
E

x
c
lu

s
io

n
 a

ll 
e

a
s
in

g
 c

o
-m

o
rb

id
 d

ia
g
n

o
s
is

 o
f 

m
e
n
ta

l 
ill

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t
h

e
ir
 d

e
p
e
n

d
e
n
c
y
 o

n
 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

 a
n

d
 C

a
re

r.
 

• 
S

e
s
s
io

n
s
 r

u
n
 u

s
in

g
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
te

c
h

n
iq

u
e
s
; 
o

n
e
 t

o
 o

n
e
, 
ro

le
 p

la
y
, 

a
n

d
 g

ro
u
p
 w

o
rk

. 

T
h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
p
ro

je
c
t 

w
ill

 c
o
s
t 
£

4
9
9
2

.0
0
, 

th
is

 e
x
p
e
n

d
it
u
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
; 
a
 c

e
n

tr
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

a
n
d
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 l
e
a
d

e
r/

q
u

a
lif

ie
d
 p

s
y
c
h

o
th

e
ra

p
is

t 
to

 a
tt
e
n

d
/r

u
n
 e

a
c
h

 s
e
s
s
io

n
, 

re
n
t,
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
m

e
n
ts

, 
s
e
s
s
io

n
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

, 
in

s
u
ra

n
c
e
, 

e
n
d
 o

f 
y
r.

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
fe

e
s
, 

v
o

lu
n
te

e
r 

e
x
p
. 
a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

 

31



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

4
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

C
O

N
N

A
U

G
H

T
 O

P
E

R
A

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
C

o
n
c
e
rt

s
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p

le
 r

e
s
id

in
g
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

U
n
it
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 a
rt

, 
s
p
o
rt

, 
le

is
u
re

 a
n
d

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
4

0
8
0

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

0
8
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
4

2
0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
4

6
.6

6
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

e
rs

, 
s
in

g
e
rs

 M
a
ri

a
 A

ra
k
ie

, 
G

le
n

n
 W

ils
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

ir
 p

ia
n

is
t 
ta

k
e
 a

n
 h

o
u
r 

lo
n
g
 c

o
n
c
e
rt

 (
fr

e
e
 a

t 
p
o
in

t 
o
f 

d
e

liv
e
ry

) 
to

 d
e

s
ig

n
a
te

d
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 i
n
 

H
a
rr

o
w

. 
P

ro
v
id

in
g
 m

u
s
ic

 t
h

a
t 
is

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
n

d
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
to

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
,w

h
o
 a

re
 o

ft
e
n
 i
s
o

la
te

d
 o

r 
d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e
d
, 

a
n
d

 u
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 
g
ro

u
p
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 
H

a
rr

o
w

. 

 

32



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

5
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

H
A

R
R

O
W

 A
F

R
IC

A
N

-C
A

R
IB

B
E

A
N

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 [

H
A

C
A

S
] 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 H

A
C

A
S

 A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

 D
A

Y
 C

E
N

T
R

E
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 l
e

a
d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
1

1
6
6

4
.0

0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
6

6
6
4
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
2

5
1
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
5

3
.3

3
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
2
5
0

0
.0

0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

T
h
e
 H

A
C

A
S

 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 D

a
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 i
s
 a

 P
ro

je
c
t 
c
re

a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 i
n
c
e
p
ti
o

n
 i
n
 1

9
9
1
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 m
e
e
ti
n

g
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 b

ri
n
g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

th
o
s
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 t

h
e
 E

ld
e
rl

y
 A

fr
ic

a
n
-C

a
ri
b

b
e

a
n
s
 w

h
o
 m

a
y
 f

e
e
l 
is

o
la

te
d

 a
n

d
 d

e
p
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e

ir
 h

o
m

e
s
. 
T

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 a

v
o

id
 i
s
o
la

ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
h
e
 P

ro
je

c
t'
s
 m

a
in

 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
, 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
 o

th
e
rs

 t
o

 e
n
jo

y
 a

 m
e
a
l 
a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 w

h
e

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
H

o
m

e
s
 w

h
o

 c
a
n
n

o
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 C

a
ri
b
b
e

a
n
 f

o
o
d

 h
a

v
e
 t

h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
 b

y
 

a
tt
e
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 C

a
re

rs
).

  
A

lt
h

o
u

g
h
 t

h
e
 P

ro
je

c
t 
is

 p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 f
o
r 

th
e
 A

fr
ic

a
n
-C

a
ri

b
b

e
a
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

a
ll 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

lit
ie

s
/e

th
n

ic
it
ie

s
 a

re
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
. 
 T

h
e
 H

A
C

A
S

 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 D

a
y
 C

e
n

tr
e
 m

e
e
ts

 e
v
e
ry

 F
ri
d

a
y
 f

ro
m

 1
1
:0

0
a
m

 t
o
 4

:0
0
p
m

 a
t 
th

e
 M

e
th

o
d

is
t 
C

h
u

rc
h
 H

a
ll,

 L
o
c
k
e
t 

R
o
a
d
, 
W

e
a
ld

s
to

n
e
, 
H

a
rr

o
w

 H
A

3
 7

D
N

. 

 

33



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

6
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

H
a
rr

o
w

 A
g

e
n

d
a

 2
1

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

F
o

ru
m

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
, 

s
c
h
o
o

l 
a
n

d
 t
e

a
c
h
e
r 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

K
e
e

p
in

g
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 c

le
a
n
, 

g
re

e
n
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

's
 s

tr
e
e
ts

, 
p
u

b
lic

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

re
 k

e
p
t 
fr

e
e
 o

f 
lit

te
r,

 f
ly

- 
ti
p

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 v

a
n

d
a

lis
m

 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
4

8
6
0

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

8
6
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
2

5
0
0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
6

6
.6

6
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
3
5
3

2
.5

0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

S
e
t 

u
p
 t

e
rm

ly
 i
n
-s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

te
a
c
h
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

e
a
c
h

in
g
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 
U

s
e
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 t
o
 s

h
a
re

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
to

 p
a
rt

a
k
in

g
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

. 

P
u
b

lic
is

e
 b

y
 t
e
rm

ly
 n

e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

c
ir
c
u
la

te
d
 t

o
 a

ll 
s
c
h
o

o
ls

 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

. 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a
l 
s
u

p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

, 
e
g
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 p
ro

je
c
ts

. 

P
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
n

v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

A
n
n

e
 S

w
a
in

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
a

w
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 -
 d

is
p

la
y
 o

f 
w

in
n

in
g
 w

o
rk

s
 a

t 
C

iv
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 a

t 
th

e
 T

e
a
c
h
e
rs

 C
e

n
tr

e
. 

 

34



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

7
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

H
a
rr

o
w

 A
n

ti
-R

a
c
is

t 
A

ll
ia

n
c

e
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 (

C
S

C
) 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

U
n
it
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 i
s
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
d
 a

n
d

 p
e
o
p

le
 f

e
e

l 
th

e
y
 g

e
t 

o
n

 w
e

ll 
to

g
e

th
e
r 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
5

3
4
1

.2
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

9
9
6

.6
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
3

4
4
.6

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
3

0
0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
6

0
.0

0
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
3
7
4

8
.0

5
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

O
u
r 

C
S

C
 a

s
s
is

ts
 H

a
rr

o
w

 r
e

s
id

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 d

iv
e
rs

e
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
s
 w

it
h
 c

a
s
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

a
c
is

m
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
, 
h

o
u
s
in

g
, 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
, 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

, 
a
n
d
 a

s
s
is

ts
 

c
lie

n
ts

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

O
u
r 

te
a
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 s
p
e
a
k
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
la

n
g
u

a
g
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 A

s
ia

n
 a

n
d

 A
fr

ic
a
n
 l
a

n
g

u
a
g
e
s
. 
T

h
e
 t

e
a
m

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 c

a
s
e

w
o
rk

e
rs

, 
la

w
 g

ra
d
u

a
te

s
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,
 p

ro
-b

o
n

o
 l
a

w
y
e
rs

 a
n
d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

, 
o
ft

e
n

 t
ra

in
e

d
 b

y
 C

A
B

 o
r 

V
ic

ti
m

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

. 
W

e
 h

e
lp

 c
lie

n
ts

 t
o
 p

re
p
a
re

 t
h
e

ir
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 a

d
v
o
c
a
te

 o
n
 t

h
e

ir
 b

e
h
a

lf
 t
o
 s

to
p
 h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t/
b
u
lly

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
t 
re

p
e
a
t 

h
a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t.
 W

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

 g
ro

u
p
 f

o
r 

E
ld

e
rl

y
 A

s
ia

n
 W

o
m

e
n
 f
ro

m
 d

iv
e
rs

e
 

b
a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
s
 a

n
d

 a
 l
is

te
n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
W

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 f
ro

m
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d

 m
a
k
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 t
o
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 c

a
s
e
s
 e

.g
. 
to

 c
o
u
n
s
e

lli
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
H

E
C

, 
a
n
d
 H

a
rr

o
w

 L
a

w
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 
W

e
 a

ls
o

 h
e

lp
 c

lie
n
ts

 t
o
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 E

S
O

L
 a

n
d

 I
.T

. 
c
o
u
rs

e
s
. 
W

e
 o

ff
e
r 

w
o
rk

-e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
to

r 
b
e
n

e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
 p

re
p
a
ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

w
o
rk

-b
a
s
e
d
 

q
u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
e

a
c
h
in

g
, 

n
u
rs

in
g
 a

n
d
 a

d
m

in
. 
W

e
 h

e
lp

 p
e
o
p

le
 i
n
to

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 C

V
 w

ri
ti
n

g
, 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
s
, 
m

o
c
k
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s
. 
O

u
r 

c
lie

n
ts

 a
re

 e
n

c
o
u
ra

g
e

d
 t
o
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 H

A
R

A
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

e
v
e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d

 v
o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 a
re

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e

d
 t
o
 g

o
 o

n
 t

ra
in

in
g
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 f

o
r 

F
ir

s
t 
A

id
 o

r 
F

o
o
d

 H
a
n

d
lin

g
. 

 

35



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

8
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

H
a
rr

o
w

 A
th

le
ti

c
 C

lu
b

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 Q

u
a
d
k
id

s
 a

n
d
 S

u
p

e
r 

8
 A

th
le

ti
c
s
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

U
n
it
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 a
rt

, 
s
p
o
rt

, 
le

is
u
re

 a
n
d

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
9

7
1
0

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

8
5
5

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
4

8
5
5
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
2

3
0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
4

6
.6

6
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
3
7
1

6
.2

5
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

A
th

le
ti
c
s
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 m
u
c
h
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 e
y
e

 a
n
d
 i
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

in
g
 t
o

 g
ro

w
 i
n
 p

o
p

u
la

ri
ty

. 
W

it
h
 r

e
a

l 
e

v
id

e
n
c
e

 a
s
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 l
a
rg

e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

y
o
u

n
g
 a

th
le

te
s
 

e
n
q
u

ir
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 c

lu
b
, 
th

e
 a

im
 i
s
 t
o
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 o

n
 i
ts

 3
6

5
 a

n
d
 S

p
o
rt

s
h
a

ll 
In

d
o
o
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 
b

y
 c

re
a

ti
n

g
 a

 s
m

o
o
th

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 t
o
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
s
 (

Q
u
a

d
k
id

s
 a

n
d
 S

u
p
e
r 

8
).

  
  
Q

u
a

d
k
id

s
 p

ro
m

o
te

s
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

a
rg

e
ti
n
g

 u
n

d
e
r 

9
, 

1
1
 a

n
d
 1

3
 a

g
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
 t
h
e
 p

e
rf

e
c
t 

s
te

p
p
in

g
 s

to
n
e
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 a

th
le

te
s
 e

n
c
o
m

p
a
s
s
in

g
 a

ll 
k
e

y
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

a
th

le
ti
c
s
; 
e

n
d
u
ra

n
c
e
, 
s
p
e
e

d
, 
a

g
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 s

tr
e

n
g
th

. 
S

u
p
e
r 

8
 a

th
le

ti
c
s
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 

p
o
p
u

la
r 

S
c
h
o
o

ls
 S

u
p
e
r8

 f
o
rm

a
t 
fo

r 
th

o
s
e
 o

ld
e
r,

 m
o
re

 a
b
le

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 a

d
u
lt
s
 (

u
n
d
e
r 

1
5
, 
u

n
d
e
r 

1
7

 a
n
d
 c

o
lle

g
e
 a

g
e

d
 s

tu
d

e
n
ts

).
 I
t 

is
 e

a
s
ily

 o
rg

a
n
is

e
d

 
a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 c

o
a
c
h
e
s
 a

n
d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 a
n

d
 t
a
k
e
s
 a

ro
u
n
d

 2
 h

o
u
rs

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 
  

B
o
th

 Q
u
a

d
k
id

s
 a

n
d
 S

u
p

e
r 

8
s
 a

re
 t
e

a
m

-b
a
s
e
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

u
n
n

in
g
, 
ju

m
p
in

g
, 

th
ro

w
in

g
 m

a
k
in

g
 t
h
e
m

 f
a
s
t 
a
n
d
 f

u
ri
o

u
s
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
 h

o
p
e

 o
f 
m

a
x
im

is
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

o
f 

y
o
u

n
g
s
te

rs
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

m
o
n
th

s
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 w

in
te

r 
in

d
o

o
r 

s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 w

h
ils

t 
a

ls
o
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
n
g
 n

e
w

 a
th

le
te

s
. 

 

36



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

9
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

H
a
rr

o
w

 B
e
n

g
a
le

e
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 B

e
n
g

a
li 

F
a
m

ily
 &

 S
e

n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n
's

 S
u

p
p
o
rt

 P
ro

je
c
t 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 l
e

a
d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
1

0
1
3

0
.0

0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
5

1
3
0
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
2

8
4
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
7

0
.0

0
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
2
4
9

0
.0

0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

O
u
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 &

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
: 

(a
) 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
: 

  
  
 W

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 l
e
c
tu

re
 &

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 h

e
a

lt
h
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 l
ik

e
 d

ia
b
e
ti
c
s
, 
p
re

v
e

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
b
e
s
it
y
, 

b
a
c
k
 p

a
in

, 
n
e
c
k
 &

 s
h
o
u

ld
e
r 

p
a

in
, 

w
o
m

e
n
's

 h
e
a
lt
h

, 
o
s
te

o
p

o
ro

s
is

, 
v
a
ri
o

u
s
 c

a
n
c
e
r 

 b
y
 q

u
a
lif

ie
d
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

ls
 f

o
llo

w
e
d

 b
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 a
n
s
w

e
r 

s
e
s
s
io

n
s
. 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
ti
re

d
 B

e
n

g
a

le
e
 G

.P
. 
, 

O
rt

h
o
p
e
d

ic
 a

n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
m

e
d
ic

a
l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 w
h
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 f

re
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
. 

(b
) 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ro

u
p
: 

  
  
 T

h
is

 s
e
s
s
io

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 n

e
tw

o
rk

in
g
, 
e
x
c
h
a

n
g
e

 v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
re

 i
d
e
a
s
. 

 W
e
 i
n
v
it
e

 s
p
e
a
k
e
r 

fo
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 s

c
h
o
o
l,
 T

e
e
n

a
g
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
p

a
re

n
ti
n

g
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 

a
n
d
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

re
la

te
d
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 a

s
 p

e
r 

re
q
u

e
s
t 
fr

o
m

 o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

. 
W

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
s
p
it
a

l 
/ 
G

P
 v

is
it
s
 w

it
h

 o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 f
o
r 

in
te

rp
re

ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 h

o
m

e
 v

is
it
 

fo
r 

is
o
la

te
d
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
. 

  
  
 W

e
 p

re
s
e
n
t 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f
o
r 

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
o
c
c
a

s
io

n
s
, 

w
h

ic
h
 h

e
lp

s
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
in

te
g
ra

ti
o
n

. 
W

e
 s

p
e
c
ia

lly
 a

im
 t
o
 t
a
rg

e
t 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d

 g
ro

u
p
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 w

it
h
 l
o

w
 i
n
c
o
m

e
, 
is

o
la

te
d
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 l
a
n
g

u
a
g
e
 /

 s
o
c
ia

l 
b
a
rr

ie
r 

a
n

d
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
s
e
lf
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n

c
e
, 
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
 o

u
t 

a
n

d
 j
o
in

 o
u
r 

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ro

je
c
t.
  
  

 

37



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

1
0
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 R

a
d

io
 L

td
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 R

a
d

io
 (

H
C

R
fm

) 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

U
n
it
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 a
rt

, 
s
p
o
rt

, 
le

is
u
re

 a
n
d

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
4

8
4
3

.0
3
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

8
4
3

.0
3
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
4

5
0
0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
9

6
.6

6
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 R

a
d

io
 (

H
C

R
) 

is
 a

n
 I
n
te

rn
e
t 

b
a
s
e
d

 r
a
d
io

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

in
g
 t

h
e
 L

o
n

d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

. 
 W

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

ro
a
d
c
a
s
t 

a
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
s
h
o

w
s
 f

ro
m

 
o
u
r 

s
tu

d
io

s
 i
n
 W

e
a
ld

s
to

n
e
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 r

a
n
g
e
 f

ro
m

 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
m

u
s
ic

 J
a
z
z
/B

o
lly

w
o

o
d

/D
a

n
c
e
 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 s

h
o

w
s
 h

ig
h
lig

h
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 

b
y
 l
o
c
a

l 
c
h
a
ri

ty
, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
e
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
. 
W

e
 s

h
o

w
c
a
s
e
 t
h

e
 1

2
0
 s

p
o
rt

s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o

n
 i
n
 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 l
iv

e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ta

ri
e
s
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
m

a
in

 l
o
c
a
l 
fo

o
tb

a
ll,

 r
u

g
b

y
 a

n
d
 c

ri
c
k
e
t 
te

a
m

s
. 
W

e
 a

ls
o
 s

h
o

w
c
a
s
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
rt

is
ts

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
is

 b
e
 v

ia
 m

u
s
ic

, 
d
ra

m
a
, 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 a

n
d
 s

p
o
k
e
n
 w

o
rd

 a
n
d
 v

is
u
a

l 
a
rt

s
. 
 

W
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

o
u
r 

v
o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 
T

h
is

 h
a
s
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 b

e
e

n
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d

 t
o
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

1
3
 –

 1
9
 y

e
a
rs

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
re

d
it
e
d

 N
C

F
E

 l
e
v
e
l 
1
 i
n
 R

a
d
io

 P
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
. 
W

e
 a

im
 t

o
 e

x
te

n
d

 t
h

is
 t
o
 L

e
v
e
l 
3
 i
n
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

W
e
 a

re
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
, 

b
ro

a
d
c
a
s
ti
n
g

 l
iv

e
 f

ro
m

 m
a
jo

r 
e
v
e
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 U

n
d
e
r 

O
n

e
 S

k
y
, 
th

e
 Q

u
e
e
n
's

 J
u
b
ile

e
 v

is
it
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 O

ly
m

p
ic

 T
o
rc

h
 r

e
la

y
 t
o
 

s
m

a
ll 

e
v
e
n

ts
 e

.g
. 
s
c
h

o
o
l 
fe

te
s
. 
 O

u
r 

u
lt
im

a
te

 a
im

 i
s
 t
o
 b

e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
in

 o
b

ta
in

in
g
 a

 f
u
ll 

O
fc

o
m

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

M
 r

a
d
io

 l
ic

e
n
c
e
. 

 

38



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

1
1
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

H
a
rr

o
w

 H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 T

ru
s
t 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
n

d
 p

u
b
lic

 e
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 n

a
tu

re
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

K
e
e

p
in

g
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 c

le
a
n
, 

g
re

e
n
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

's
 s

tr
e
e
ts

, 
p
u

b
lic

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

re
 k

e
p
t 
fr

e
e
 o

f 
lit

te
r,

 f
ly

-t
ip

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 v

a
n

d
a

lis
m

 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
2

4
0
0
0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
9

3
.3

3
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
3
7
5

0
.0

0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

T
w

e
n
ty

 v
o
lu

n
te

e
r 

w
a
rd

e
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e

 H
a
rr

o
w

 N
a
tu

re
 C

o
n
s
e

rv
a
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 h

e
lp

 m
a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
s
e

 o
p

e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
: 

B
e
n
tl
e

y
 O

ld
 V

ic
a
ra

g
e
, 

B
e
n

tl
e

y
 P

ri
o
ry

 N
a

tu
re

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
, 

N
e

w
to

n
 F

a
rm

 E
c
o
lo

g
y
 P

a
rk

, 
P

e
a
r 

W
o
o
d
, 
R

o
x
b
o
u
rn

e
 R

o
u
g
h

, 
S

ta
n
m

o
re

 C
o
m

m
o
n
, 
S

ta
n
m

o
re

 C
o
u

n
tr

y
 

P
a
rk

, 
S

ta
n
m

o
re

 L
it
tl
e
 C

o
m

m
o
n
 

W
o
rk

s
 t
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h
e

 s
it
e
s
 f

o
r 

v
is

it
o
rs

 a
n

d
 b

io
d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u
t 

b
y
 l
o
c
a

l 
v
o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 a
n

d
 g

ro
u
p
s
 f

ro
m

 T
h
e
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 V
o

lu
n
te

e
rs

 
u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

o
u
r 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 w

a
rd

e
n
s
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 p

ri
n
t 

le
a
fl
e
ts

 d
e
s
c
ri

b
in

g
 e

a
c
h
 o

f 
o
u
r 

s
it
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

 t
h
e
m

 i
n
 t
h

e
 m

e
ta

l 
b
o
x
e
s
 s

it
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
c
e
s
 t

o
 t
h
e
 s

it
e
s
, 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
n
 

lib
ra

ri
e
s
, 
a

t 
th

e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 M
u
s
e
u
m

 a
n
d
 a

t 
fa

ir
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
o

w
s
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
 o

u
r 

s
it
e
s
, 

e
v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 o

n
 o

u
r 

w
e
b
s
it
e
, 
o

n
 

F
a
c
e
b
o
o
k
 a

n
d
 b

y
 T

w
it
te

r.
 

A
 w

a
rd

e
n
 o

r 
re

g
u

la
r 

v
o

lu
n
te

e
r 

w
ill

 a
tt

e
n
d
 a

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
c
o
u
rs

e
 a

t 
th

e
 F

ie
ld

 S
tu

d
ie

s
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
 t

h
e
 t

a
x
o
n
o
m

y
 a

n
d
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
n
 i
n

v
e
rt

e
b
ra

te
 g

ro
u
p
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 o

u
r 

s
it
e
s
. 

 

39



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

1
2
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

H
a
rr

o
w

 K
u

w
a
it

i 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 K

u
w

a
it
i 
B

id
o
o
n

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll 

a
c
a
d
e
m

y
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

U
n
it
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 a
rt

, 
s
p
o
rt

, 
le

is
u
re

 a
n
d

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
5

5
8
0

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
5

8
0
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
3

0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
8

0
.0

0
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
2
4
9

0
.0

0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

O
u
r 

F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

p
ro

je
c
t 

w
ill

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

y
o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 K

u
w

a
it
i 
a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

A
ra

b
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
ra

in
 w

it
h
 f

u
lly

 q
u
a

lif
ie

d
 c

o
a
c
h
e
s
 &

 
p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o

n
s
 e

n
a

b
lin

g
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 l
e

a
rn

 n
e

w
 s

k
ill

s
. 
 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

tt
ra

c
t 
is

o
la

te
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e

ir
 c

o
n
fi
d

e
n
c
e
, 
s
e
lf
 e

s
te

e
m

 a
n
d
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

c
u
lt
u
re

s
, 
b
re

a
k
d
o

w
n
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
b

a
rr

ie
rs

. 
W

e
 a

im
 t
o
 c

o
n
n
e
c
t 

y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll 

e
n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 t

e
a
m

 w
o
rk

, 
n
e

w
 f

ri
e
n

d
s
h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 a

 h
e

a
lt
h

y
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
  
th

ro
u
g
h
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 r

o
le

 m
o
d
e
ls

 a
n
d
 a

tt
it
u
d

e
s
 

a
n
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 y

o
u

n
g
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 d
u
ri

n
g
 t
h
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
, 
in

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
c
o

u
ld

 l
e

a
d

 t
o
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

t 
a
 l
a
te

r 
d
a
te

. 

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
a
im

s
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
ti
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 t

h
o
s
e
 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 H
a
rr

o
w

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h

e
m

 w
it
h

 a
 v

it
a
l 
ro

le
 i
n

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 
to

 m
a
k
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
a
n

d
 h

a
p
p

ie
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

H
O

W
 W

E
 W

IL
L
 D

O
 I
T

: 

- 
h
ir
e
 v

e
n

u
e
 f

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 w

it
h
 B

a
rn

e
t 
F

C
 e

v
e
ry

 w
e
e
k
. 

- 
h
ir
e
 o

ff
ic

e
 f

o
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
m

in
 w

o
rk

 

- 
re

c
ru

it
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 

- 
p
u
b
lic

is
e
 t

h
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

t 
v
a

ri
o
u
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
tt

in
g
s
 

- 
o
ff

e
r 

c
o
a
c
in

g
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
ri
a
l 
o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 w

it
h
 B

a
rn

e
t 
F

C
 

 

40



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

1
3
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

H
a
rr

o
w

 O
v

e
r 

5
0
 C

lu
b

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 o
v
e
r 

5
0
 i
n

 a
g

e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 l
e

a
d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
5

1
5
5

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
1

5
5
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
1

2
8
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
6

0
.0

0
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
2
5
0

0
.0

0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

1
. 
H

ir
e

 r
e
g
u

la
r 

m
e
e
ti
n

g
 p

la
c
e
 a

t 
V

ic
to

ri
a
 H

a
ll,

 S
h
e

e
p
c
o
te

 R
o
a
d
, 

H
a
rr

o
w

, 
fo

r 
m

o
n
th

ly
 g

a
th

e
ri

n
g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

lu
b
 o

n
 e

v
e
ry

 s
e
c
o

n
d
 T

u
e
s
d
a

y
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
n
th

 f
o
r 

u
p
 t

o
 3

 
h
o
u
rs

 b
e
tw

e
e

n
 8

 a
n
d

 1
1
 p

m
. 
D

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
s
e
 g

a
th

e
ri

n
g
s
 s

o
c
ia

l,
e
d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l,
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

re
 h

e
ld

. 
S

e
m

in
a

rs
 a

re
 o

ff
e
re

d
 w

it
h
 g

u
e
s
t 
s
p

e
a
k
e
rs

 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 

m
e
d
ic

a
l,
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 
R

e
fr

e
s
h
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 s
e
rv

e
d
 

2
. 
A

rr
a
n

g
e
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
e

v
e

n
ts

 w
it
h
 f

o
o

d
 a

n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
s
h

o
w

s
 t
o
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
 B

e
n
g
a

li 
n
e

w
 y

e
a
rs

 d
a

y
 &

 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
la

n
g
u
a

g
e
 d

a
y
. 
 

3
. 
A

rr
a
n

g
e
 d

in
n
e
r 

a
t 
tw

o
 E

id
 f

e
s
ti
v
a

l.
  

4
. 
A

rr
a
n

g
e
 Y

o
g
a
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 w

e
e
k
ly

 a
t 

H
A

V
S

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 v
e
n
u

e
, 

S
a
tu

rd
a

y
s
 1

0
 t

o
 1

1
 a

m
, 
4
0
 t
im

e
s
 a

 y
e

a
r.

  
 

5
. 
H

e
lp

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 k
e
e
p
 a

b
re

a
s
t 
o
f 

n
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
&

 l
o
c
a

l 
is

s
u

e
s
 b

y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 n

e
w

s
 p

a
p

e
rs

 a
n
d
 j
o
u
rn

a
ls

. 
 

6
. 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

  
a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

ff
e
re

d
 b

y
 H

a
rr

o
w

 c
o
u
n
c
il.

  

7
. 
A

rr
a
n

g
e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
d
a

y
 t
ri

p
 b

y
 c

o
a
c
h
. 

8
. 
A

rr
a
n

g
e
 b

a
rb

e
c
u

e
. 
 

9
. 
V

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

h
o

m
e
 v

is
it
s
 t
o
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 s

u
ff

e
ri
n
g
 i
lln

e
s
s
 o

r 
b
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 

 

41



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

1
4
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

H
A

R
R

O
W

 S
H

O
P

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 E

x
p
a
n
d

in
g
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 S
h

o
p

m
o
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 a

 w
id

e
r 

u
s
e
r 

b
a
s
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 l
e

a
d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
6

1
9
5

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
1

1
9
5
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
2

0
0
0
0

0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
6

6
.6

6
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
1
6
5

6
4
.2

0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

H
a
rr

o
w

 S
h
o
p
m

o
b
ili

ty
 h

a
s
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 a

w
a
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
lt
h
o

u
g
h

 h
a

v
in

g
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 u

s
e
r 

b
a
s
e
 i
t 

is
 s

ti
ll 

n
o
t 
re

a
c
h

in
g
 a

ll 
o
f 

th
o
s
e
 t
h
a

t 
c
o
u

ld
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 i
t'
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

In
 t
h

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 S
h

o
p

m
o
b
ili

ty
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t
o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 i
s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
1
0

,0
0
0
 f

lie
rs

 a
n

d
 1

0
,0

0
0
 R

a
c
k
 c

a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t
o
  

h
o

s
p
it
a

ls
, 
c
h
a
ri
ti
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 

m
e
d
ic

a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 
H

a
rr

o
w

: 
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 s

u
rv

e
y
in

g
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

, 

a
) 

G
re

a
tl
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 a

w
a

re
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

h
o

 n
e

e
d
 t

o
 u

s
e
 t

h
e
m

 a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e

s
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p

u
b
lic

 a
b
o

u
t 
o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

. 

b
) 

T
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

u
s
e
rs

 f
a
r 

b
e

y
o
n
d

 t
h
e

 3
5

0
0
+

 w
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 h

a
v
e
, 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 m

o
b
ili

ty
, 

fr
e
e
d

o
m

 o
f 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 i
n
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
c
e
. 

c
) 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
n

o
b
o

d
y
 i
s
 d

e
p
ri
v
e
d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

e
 o

ff
e
r 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 u

n
a

w
a

re
 o

f 
o
u
r 

e
x
is

te
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
. 

 W
e
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o
 u

s
e
 t
h

is
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 u
s
e
r 

b
a
s
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e

ir
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
d
e
ta

ils
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 f

u
ll 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 

42



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

1
5
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

H
A

R
R

O
W

 T
A

M
IL

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 D

ro
p
 i
n
 d

a
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 q
u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 f

o
r 

e
ld

e
rs

 

 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 l
e

a
d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
8

9
7
1

.5
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

9
5
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
4

0
2
1
.5

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
5

0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
8

3
.3

3
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
3
4
5

0
.0

0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

R
u
n
 a

 d
a

y
 d

ro
p
 i
n
 c

e
n

tr
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 e

ld
e
rs

 f
o
r 

fo
u
r 

d
a

y
s
 a

 w
e
e
k
 -

M
o
n
d
a

y
s
, 
T

u
e
s
d
a

y
s
, 

T
h
u
rs

d
a

y
s
 &

 F
ri

d
a

y
s
 f

o
r 

3
h
rs

 d
a
ily

, 
fr

o
m

 1
0
.3

0
a
m

 -
 1

.3
0
p
m

. 
to

ta
l 
o
f 

1
6
0
 

d
a

y
s
. 
O

rg
a
n
is

e
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

e
e
k
ly

, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 y

o
g

a
, 
K

e
e
p
 f

it
 &

 b
re

a
th

in
g
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
s
, 
g
ro

u
p
 w

a
lk

s
, 

a
n
d
 a

n
n
u
a

l 
s
p
o
rt

s
 m

e
e
t.
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
n
ta

l 
re

la
x
a
ti
o
n

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 i
n

d
o

o
r 

g
a
m

e
s
, 
h
a
n
d
ic

ra
ft

 -
 k

n
it
ti
n
g
, 

d
ra

w
in

g
 &

 p
a

in
ti
n

g
, 
fl
o

w
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 d
a

y
 t
ri

p
s
. 
A

rr
a
n
g

e
 1

0
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
,s

e
m

in
a
rs

 o
n
 h

e
a

lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
o
n

 f
a
c
in

g
 a

g
e
is

m
, 
g
a
in

 k
n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 o
n
 d

is
e
a
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 

a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
 e

ld
e
rl

y
, 

h
o

w
 t

o
 p

re
v
e
n

t,
 

h
o

w
 t

o
 c

o
p
e

 u
p
 i
f 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
, 
a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
d

ie
ta

ry
 n

e
e
d
s
, 

b
y
 h

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d

 m
e
d
ic

a
l 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

ls
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 i
n
 l
if
e
. 

O
rg

a
n
is

e
 l
u

n
c
h
e
o

n
 c

lu
b
s
, 
S

o
c
ia

l 
g
a
th

e
ri

n
g
s
, 
a

n
d
 a

n
n

u
a
l 
c
u

lt
u
ra

l 
c
e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s
. 

 

43



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

1
6
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

H
A

R
R

O
W

 T
O

W
N

 C
R

IC
K

E
T

 C
L

U
B

 -
 L

A
D

IE
S

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 (
F

O
R

M
E

R
L

Y
 -

 
H

E
A

D
S

T
O

N
E

 M
A

N
O

R
 L

A
D

IE
S

 C
R

IC
K

E
T

 C
L

U
B

) 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 O

n
g
o
in

g
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

F
e
m

a
le

 C
ri
c
k
e
t 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

U
n
it
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 a
rt

, 
s
p
o
rt

, 
le

is
u
re

 a
n
d

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
1

1
9
0

0
.0

0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

3
5
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
7

5
5
0
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
6

0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
8

0
.0

0
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
w

ill
 o

ff
e
r 

a
 s

a
fe

 a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 t
o
 t

ra
in

 w
it
h
 f

u
ll
y
 q

u
a
lif

ie
d
 E

C
B

 c
ri
c
k
e
t 
c
o
a
c
h
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 c

lu
b
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 i
n

d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 f

ro
m

 a
ll 

c
u
lt
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 a
n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 f
e
m

a
le

s
 a

s
 t
h
e

y
 a

re
 t

ra
d

it
io

n
a

lly
 l
e
s
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 c

ri
c
k
e
t.
 

T
h
e
 c

lu
b
 o

ff
e
rs

 a
 v

e
n

u
e
, 

e
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e
d
 c

o
a
c
h
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a

t 
p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 l
e

a
rn

 t
h

e
 g

a
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

la
y
 t
h

e
 g

a
m

e
 t
o
 

m
a
tc

h
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
. 

T
h
e
 c

lu
b
 e

n
a
b

le
s
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

ts
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h

e
ir
 f

it
n

e
s
s
 l
e
v
e

ls
 b

y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
fi
tn

e
s
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
ir
 s

tr
e

n
g
th

 a
n

d
 s

ta
m

in
a
 a

n
d
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 a

 s
o
c
ia

lly
 i
n

te
ra

c
ti
v
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

m
o
te

s
 t
e
a
m

 w
o
rk

. 

T
h
e
 c

lu
b
 o

ff
e
rs

 t
h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o

 q
u

a
lif

y
 i
n

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
c
o
a
c
h

in
g
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

c
c
re

d
it
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 E

C
B

 a
n
d
 o

ff
e
rs

 c
o
u
rs

e
s
 i
n
 y

o
u
n

g
 l
e

a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 

w
h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
a
d

e
m

ic
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 a

b
ili

ti
e

s
. 

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 e

n
h

a
n
c
e
d
 C

R
B

 c
h

e
c
k
s
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
is

 o
p
e

n
 t
o

 a
ll 

g
ir

ls
 a

n
d
 l
a

d
ie

s
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

, 
a

n
d
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

re
m

it
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 r

u
n
 t

h
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 g
ir
ls

 s
q
u

a
d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 G
a
m

e
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 L

o
n

d
o
n

 
B

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

. 

 

44



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

1
7
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

H
a
rr

o
w

 U
n

it
e
d

 D
e
a
f 

C
lu

b
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 H

U
D

C
's

 B
ri
n
g
in

g
 P

e
o
p
le

 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

U
n
it
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 i
s
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
d
 a

n
d

 p
e
o
p

le
 f

e
e

l 
th

e
y
 g

e
t 

o
n

 w
e

ll 
to

g
e

th
e
r 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
5

8
3
6

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
8

3
6
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
1

0
0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
8

3
.3

3
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

H
U

D
C

's
 B

ri
n
g

in
g
 P

e
o
p

le
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

is
 a

 p
ro

je
c
t 
th

a
t 
e

n
a

b
le

s
 b

o
th

 d
e
a
f 

a
n

d
 h

e
a
ri

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

o
c
ia

l/
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
is

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 1

2
m

o
n
th

s
 o

f 
m

o
n
th

ly
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 e

v
e
n
ts

 d
u
ri

n
g
 t
h

e
 a

ft
e
rn

o
o
n
/e

v
e
n
in

g
. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 e

m
p
o
w

e
r 

&
 i
n
fo

rm
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

, 
in

v
it
in

g
 s

p
e
a
k
e
rs

 d
is

c
u
s
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
a
n

d
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 g

ro
u
p
s
 e

n
a
b
le

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o

 h
a

v
e
 a

 v
o
ic

e
 o

n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a

t 
a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
ir
 d

a
ily

 l
iv

in
g
, 

a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e

y
 h

a
v
e
 f

u
ll 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 m

a
y
 o

th
e
rw

is
e
 n

o
t 
b
e

 a
w

a
re

 o
f.

 

T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g

e
s
, 
fa

it
h
s
 m

e
e
t 
in

 a
n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
&

 r
e
la

x
e
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
 D

e
a

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
ri
n

g
 c

h
ild

re
n
 o

f 
d
e
a
f 

a
d

u
lt
s
 

e
n
jo

y
 a

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
k
id

s
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

rt
 &

 c
ra

ft
, 
d
ra

m
a
/ 
g
a
m

e
s
 w

h
ils

t 
o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 t
a
k
e
 a

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 t
o
 g

e
t 
o

u
t 
o
f 

th
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

th
e
ir
 s

o
c
ia

l 
is

o
la

ti
o
n
. 

 

H
U

D
C

 i
s
 u

n
iq

u
e

 i
n
 t
h

e
ir
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 b

y
 b

ri
n
g

in
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
 t
o

g
e
th

e
r.

 T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
ill

 u
s
e
 t

h
e
 g

ra
n
t 

to
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

v
e
n
u

e
 h

ir
e
, 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
/ 
s
p
e
a
k
e
rs

, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 n

e
e
d
s
, 

v
o

lu
n
te

e
r'
s
 e

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 n
e
e

d
e
d

 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 e

v
e

n
t.
 A

ls
o
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 w
it
h
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

 

45



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

1
8
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

H
e
rt

s
 I
n

c
lu

s
iv

e
 T

h
e
a
tr

e
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 A

c
ti
n
g
 U

p
 -

 (
A

d
u
lt
 D

ra
m

a
 G

ro
u
p
) 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

U
n
it
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 a
rt

, 
s
p
o
rt

,l
e

is
u
re

 a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
3

6
6
0

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
3

0
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
6

6
0
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
1

2
5
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
8

0
.0

0
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
3
7
5

0
.0

0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

A
c
ti
n

g
 U

p
 i
s
 a

 w
e
e
k
ly

 t
h
e
a

tr
e
 a

n
d
 d

ra
m

a
 b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
o

n
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
1
8
. 
S

e
s
s
io

n
s
 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 a

t 
th

e
 A

s
p
ir
e

 C
e
n

tr
e
 i
n
 S

ta
n

m
o
re

. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

ru
n
s
 f

o
r 

tw
e

lv
e
 w

e
e
k
s
 e

a
c
h
 t
e
rm

, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 3
 t

e
rm

s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r,

 a
n

d
 w

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

tw
o
 t

e
rm

s
 (

S
e
p
t 
- 

D
e

c
 &

 J
a
n
 -

 A
p
ri

l)
. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

is
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 a

ll 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
is

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

e
lp

s
 t

o
 b

re
a
k
 d

o
w

n
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 i
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

a
n
d
 a

s
s
is

ts
 w

it
h
 

c
o
h
e
s
io

n
. 
A

 m
a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 

2
0
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 c
a
n
 a

tt
e

n
d
 e

a
c
h
 s

e
s
s
io

n
, 

a
n
d

 w
e
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 n

e
w

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
e
e
k
ly

. 
T

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 
w

e
lc

o
m

e
s
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 t
h

e
 

ru
n
n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
, 

a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
t.
 T

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
o
ff

e
rs

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

h
o

le
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 e

n
jo

y
, 
o
ft

e
n
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 

p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 p

u
b

lic
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 b

ri
n
g
in

g
 t

h
e
a
tr

e
 t
o
 t

h
o
s
e
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 l
iv

e
 t
h
e

a
tr

e
 b

e
fo

re
. 

 

46



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

1
9
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

In
d

ia
n

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
n

io
rs

 C
lu

b
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 l
e

a
d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
9

6
8
5

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
4

6
8
5
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
2

5
0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
9

0
.0

0
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
3
7
5

0
.0

0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
is

 i
n
te

n
d

e
d
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 f
o
r 

e
ld

e
rl

y
 I

n
d

ia
n
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

 w
it
h

 s
im

ila
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
n

e
e

d
s
. 
U

s
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
. 

It
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 t
w

o
 c

lu
b
 g

e
t-

to
g

e
th

e
rs

 a
 m

o
n
th

 a
n
d
 4

 s
p

e
c
ia

l 
d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 e

v
e
n

ts
 a

 y
e

a
r 

a
t 

V
ic

to
ri
a
 H

a
ll,

 p
lu

s
 2

 o
u
ti
n
g
s
 a

 y
e

a
r.

 

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 7

0
 t

o
 9

5
 u

s
e
rs

 w
ill

 a
tt
e

n
d
 e

a
c
h
 g

e
t-

to
g

e
th

e
r 

(d
a

y
ti
m

e
),

 a
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
1
0

0
 e

a
c
h
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
e

v
e

n
t 
(e

v
e
n

in
g
) 

a
n

d
 5

0
 -

 7
0
 e

a
c
h
 o

u
ti
n
g

. 

T
y
p
ic

a
lly

 u
s
e
rs

 w
ill

  

1
. 
M

e
e
t 
o

th
e
r 

e
ld

e
rl

y
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 l
e

is
u
re

 &
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

2
. 
J
o
in

 i
n
 f

it
n
e
s
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 (

y
o

g
a
, 
b
re

a
th

in
g
 &

 s
tr

e
tc

h
in

g
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
s
).

 

3
. 
P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
/t
a
lk

s
, 
w

a
tc

h
 v

id
e

o
s
/ 
d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 &

 a
d

v
is

e
 o

n
 d

ie
t,

 h
e
a

lt
h
, 

w
e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 m

a
tt
e
rs

, 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 &
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

a
ff

e
c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 e

ld
e
rl

y
. 

4
. 
H

a
v
e
 a

 n
u
tr

it
io

u
s
 m

e
a
l.
 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 p
ro

m
o
te

 d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 b

y
 o

rg
a
n

is
in

g
 f

o
u
r 

s
p
e
c
ia

l 
e

v
e

n
ts

 a
 y

e
a
r,

 w
h
e
re

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
u
s
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
r 

e
th

n
ic

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 c

a
n
 f

in
d
 o

u
t 

m
o
re

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 

c
lu

b
 a

n
d
 m

e
e
t 
it
s
 u

s
e
rs

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
h
e
s
io

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 i
n
te

ra
c
ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

U
s
e
rs

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 g

o
 o

n
 g

ro
u

p
 o

u
ti
n
g
s
 o

r 
v
is

it
 p

la
c
e
s
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t 

 

47



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

2
0
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 K

a
li
b

a
ri

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 L

o
n
d
o

n
 K

a
lib

a
ri

 W
o
rk

in
g
 i
n
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

U
n
it
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 i
s
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
d
 a

n
d

 p
e
o
p

le
 f

e
e

l 
th

e
y
 g

e
t 

o
n

 w
e

ll 
to

g
e

th
e
r 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
1

5
7
4

0
.0

0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
1

0
7
4

0
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
4

5
0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
5

6
.6

6
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
2
5
0

0
.0

0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

L
o
n
d

o
n
 K

a
lib

a
ri
 o

rg
a
n

is
e
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 
fo

r 
p
e
o

p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

b
o
th

 s
e
x
e
s
, 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 l
if
e
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g
 a

n
d
 t
o

 r
e
d
u

c
e
 i
s
o
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

a
n

y
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 S

e
n

io
r 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
' 
L
u

n
c
h
e

o
n
 C

lu
b

, 
W

o
m

e
n
/W

id
o
w

s
' 
G

ro
u
p
, 

Y
o
g
a
 C

la
s
s
e
s
, 
M

u
s
ic

 a
n

d
 D

a
n
c
e
 C

la
s
s
e
s
, 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

n
d
 C

u
rr

e
n
t 

S
o
c
ia

l 
Is

s
u
e
s
, 

a
n
d

 d
is

s
e
m

in
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 l
o
c
a

l 
h

e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o

u
n
c
ils

, 
a

n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 o

rg
a
n

is
e
d
 a

n
 A

rt
 E

x
h
ib

it
io

n
 w

it
h
 p

a
in

ti
n

g
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
rt

if
a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t
h

is
 y

e
a
r.

 W
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
q

u
ir
e
d
 a

 r
e
n

ta
l 
p
la

c
e

 
s
in

c
e
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1

2
 a

n
d
 n

o
w

 h
o

ld
 m

o
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t
h
e
re

. 

 

48



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

2
1
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

N
a
m

a
s
te

 C
a

re
 C

IC
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 L

o
tu

s
 D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 C

a
fe

 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 l
e

a
d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
9

8
5
0

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

9
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
4

9
5
0
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
5

0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
3

6
.6

6
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

L
o
tu

s
 D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 C

a
fe

 i
s
 a

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 g

e
t 
a
d

v
ic

e
, 
s
h
a
re

 e
x
p
e
ri
e

n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 n

e
w

 f
ri
e
n
d
s
. 

T
h
e
 C

a
fe

’s
 a

im
 i
s
 t
o
 b

u
ild

 a
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

f 
c
a
re

rs
 a

n
d
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h
 D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 w

h
o
 c

a
n
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 o
n
e
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h
e

 m
o
s
t 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 s

it
u
a

ti
o
n
s
 w

h
e
n

 d
e

a
lin

g
 

th
e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 

d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
. 

P
e

o
p
le

 w
h

o
 a

tt
e
n
d

 d
e
m

e
n
ti
a

 c
a
fé

 f
o
rm

 f
ri
e
n
d
s
h
ip

s
, 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 e

a
c
h
 o

th
e
r 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
re

 t
h

e
ir

 e
x
p
e
ri
e

n
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 c
a
n
 t

a
lk

 a
t 
e
a
s
e

 k
n
o
w

in
g
 t

h
e

y
 

a
re

 n
o
t 

o
n
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n
 w

h
ic

h
 o

ft
e
n
 h

e
lp

s
 p

e
o
p

le
 t

o
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h
 e

it
h
e
r 

th
e
ir
 o

w
n
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 o

r 
th

e
 c

a
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 g

iv
in

g
 t
o
 t

h
e

ir
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 o
r 

fa
m

ily
. 

If
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

ia
g
n

o
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 o

r 
is

 c
a

ri
n
g
 f

o
r 

s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 w

it
h
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 o

r 
a
re

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 w

it
h
 a

n
y
 a

s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

th
e

 i
lln

e
s
s
, 
th

e
y
 c

a
n
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

w
it
h
 

L
o
tu

s
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 c

a
fe

 a
n

d
 j
o
in

 t
h
e

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

T
h
e
 c

a
fé

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 r

u
n
 f

ro
m

 a
 p

ri
v
a
te

 h
o
u
s
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

ir
 l
iv

in
g
 r

o
o
m

. 
T

h
e
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 c

a
lle

d
 “

C
h
a

i 
a
n

d
 C

h
a
t”

. 
S

e
s
s
io

n
s
 s

ta
rt

 w
it
h
 e

v
e
ry

o
n
e

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
in

g
 

th
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 f

o
llo

w
e
d

 b
y
 g

e
n
tl
e

 e
x
e
rc

is
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 “

a
rm

c
h
a
ir
 y

o
g
a
”.

. 
T

e
a
 a

n
d
 b

is
c
u
it
s
 a

re
 s

e
rv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

id
d

le
. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
ta

lk
 a

n
d
 i
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
a

n
t 
to

 t
a

lk
 

o
r 

e
x
p
lo

re
 a

 s
u

b
je

c
t 
th

e
n
 t
h

is
 i
s
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

d
. 
T

h
e
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 e

n
d
s
 w

it
h
 s

in
g

in
g

 c
o
m

m
o
n
 s

o
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 h

y
m

n
s
. 

 

49



 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
S

m
a

ll
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 

N
o
. 

2
2
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

N
a
v

n
a
t 

Y
u

v
a
 V

a
d

il
 M

a
n

d
a
l 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 F
a
c
ili

ty
 F

o
r 

T
h
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 E
ld

e
rl

y
 a

n
d
 D

is
a
b

le
d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 l
e

a
d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
1

2
4
8

0
.0

0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
7

4
8
0
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
5

3
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
3

0
.0

0
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

T
h
e
 e

ld
e
rl

y
 a

n
d

 d
is

a
b
le

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

o
u
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
, 

re
s
id

in
g
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

, 
fi
n
d

 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 g

o
 t
o
 H

a
y
e
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 d

ir
e
c
t 
p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

. 
O

u
r 

c
o
a
c
h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
, 
fr

o
m

 C
a
n
o
n
s
 P

a
rk

 t
u
b
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 K

e
n
to

n
 L

ib
ra

ry
, 
h

e
lp

s
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 g

o
 t

o
 o

u
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

t 
N

a
v
n
a
t 
C

e
n
tr

e
 (

y
o
g

a
, 
c
o
m

p
u
te

r 
c
la

s
s
e
s
, 
h
e
a

lt
h

y
 

lu
n
c
h

e
s
, 
a
ft

e
rn

o
o

n
 e

n
te

rt
a

in
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
, 
e
tc

.)
 e

v
e
ry

 F
ri
d
a

y
. 

 

50



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

2
3
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

P
a

rk
in

s
o

n
's

 U
K

 -
 H

a
rr

o
w

 B
ra

n
c
h

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 S

in
g

in
g
 c

la
s
s
e
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 s
u
ff

e
ri

n
g
 f

ro
m

 P
a
rk

in
s
o
n
's

 a
n
d
 t

h
e

ir
 c

a
re

rs
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 l
e

a
d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
1

3
8
0

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
1

2
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
1

8
0
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
3

0
3
6
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
4

6
.6

6
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
b
u

n
d
a

n
t 
e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

g
ro

u
p
 s

in
g
in

g
 c

a
n
 b

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

l 
fo

r 
p
e
o

p
le

 l
iv

in
g

 w
it
h
 P

a
rk

in
s
o
n
’s

. 
T

o
 t

h
is

 e
n

d
, 
th

e
 b

ra
n
c
h
 w

ill
 d

ra
w

 o
n
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
s
 

o
f 
m

u
s
ic

 p
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e
rs

 w
it
h
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 e
x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e

 o
f 

ru
n
n
in

g
 s

u
c
h
 g

ro
u

p
s
. 
A

 s
e

n
s
e
 o

f 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 i
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 p

e
o

p
le

’s
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

p
s
y
c
h
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
ta

tu
s
e
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 l
u
n
g
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 p

o
s
tu

re
. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o

s
e

d
 s

in
g

in
g
 c

la
s
s
e
s
 w

ill
 t
o
 s

ti
m

u
la

te
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 

h
o
rm

o
n
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 a

ll 
h

e
lp

 t
o
 c

o
u
n

te
r 

s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 l
iv

in
g
 w

it
h
 P

a
rk

in
s
o
n
’s

.S
in

g
in

g
 c

a
n
 h

e
lp

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h
 P

a
rk

in
s
o
n

’s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 i
n

 a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

w
a

y
s
. 

A
b
o

v
e
 a

ll,
 t
h
e
 s

in
g

in
g
 c

la
s
s
e
s
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 c
o
g
n

it
iv

e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g
 a

n
d

 g
e

n
e
ra

te
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 a

 w
o
rl

d
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
rs

. 
T

h
e
 m

e
c
h
a
n
ic

a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 o

f 
s
in

g
in

g
 c

a
n
 a

ls
o
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
 i
n

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
it
h
 P

a
rk

in
s
o

n
’s

 

 

51



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

2
4
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

R
a
d

io
 N

o
rt

h
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 R

a
d
io

 N
o
rt

h
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

 R
u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

 2
0
1
4
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

U
n
it
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 a
rt

, 
s
p
o
rt

, 
le

is
u
re

 a
n
d

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
4

7
1
7

.6
4
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

7
1
7

.6
4
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
1

5
0
0
0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
6

0
.0

0
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

D
u
e
 t

o
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 u
p

g
ra

d
e
s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

d
 h

ig
h
 e

x
p
e
n

d
it
u
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

o
re

s
e
e
a

b
le

 f
u
tu

re
. 
W

e
 a

re
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 l
o

o
k
in

g
 t
o
 l
im

it
 c

o
s
ts

 e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 b
y
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 o

u
r 

ru
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 y

e
a
r 

o
n
 y

e
a
r.

  

B
y
 d

o
in

g
 t

h
is

 i
t 
e

n
a

b
le

s
 u

s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
g
ro

w
th

 t
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

o
u
r 

o
b
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

 

52



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

2
5
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

R
u

s
s
ia

n
 I
m

m
ig

ra
n

ts
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 D

ro
p
 i
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 h
e

lp
e

d
 t
o
 l
e
a

d
 i
n
d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 f
u
lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
1

4
3
6

2
.0

0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

9
3
2

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
9

4
3
0
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
4

0
0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
5

6
.6

6
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
3
7
5

0
.0

0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

R
u
s
s
ia

n
 I
m

m
ig

ra
n
ts

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o

n
 i
s
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
£
5
,0

0
0
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
h

e
 e

x
is

te
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 D

ro
p
-i

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

T
h
e
 D

ro
p
-i
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 a

b
o

v
e
 i
s
 t
h

e
 

m
o
s
t 
p
iv

o
ta

l 
a
s
p

e
c
t 
o
f 

o
u
r 

c
h
a
ri
ty

. 
W

e
 a

re
 t
h
e
 o

n
ly

 o
rg

a
n
iz

a
ti
o

n
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 t
h
a

t 
o
ff

e
rs

 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

fr
e
e
 a

n
d
 w

it
h

o
u
t 

it
 w

e
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 

s
o
 m

a
n

y
. 
 

T
h
e
 D

ro
p
-i
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 c

h
a
ri

ty
 f

ro
m

 i
ts

 b
e

g
in

n
in

g
 i
n
 1

9
9

9
. 

B
y
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 s
a
fe

 s
p
a
c
e
 w

h
e
re

 R
u
s
s
ia

n
-s

p
e

a
k
in

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 s

tr
u

g
g

lin
g
 w

it
h
 

lif
e
 i
n
 t
h

e
 U

K
 c

a
n
 c

o
m

e
, 
w

e
 t
a
p
 i
n
to

 t
h

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 t
h
e

y
 f

a
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
. 
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

• 
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 

• 
T

ra
n
s
la

ti
o

n
 

• 
In

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o
n
 

• 
R

e
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 
s
o
c
ia

l 
in

s
ti
tu

te
s
 

• 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 c
o
n
ta

c
t 

a
b
o
u
t 

o
th

e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 

• 
In

v
it
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
h

a
t 

w
e
 a

re
 r

u
n
n

in
g
 

• 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

a
d
v
is

e
r 

a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
s
e
lo

r 

• 
A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

 

53



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

2
6
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

S
a

i 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 S

c
a
lin

g
 U

p
 S

a
i 
S

c
h
o
o

l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 H
a

rr
o
w

 e
v
e
n
ts

 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 h
e

lp
e

d
 t
o
 l
e
a

d
 i
n
d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 f
u
lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
5

2
2
0

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

6
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
6

2
0
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
9

0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
4

3
.3

3
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

S
a
i 
S

c
h

o
o
l 
h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o

 a
s
 a

 B
ri
d

g
e
 B

u
ild

e
r 

fo
r 

w
o
rk

in
g
 i
n
 p

a
rt

e
rn

s
h

ip
 w

it
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

a
g
e
s
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e
o
p

le
. 

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
rs

 v
o

lu
n
te

e
r 

tu
to

rs
 h

a
v
e

 t
ra

in
e
d

 o
u

r 
p
u
p
ils

 t
o
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
ir
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
. 
W

e
 n

o
w

 n
e
e

d
 t
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
tu

to
rs

 a
n
d
 t
ra

in
e
rs

 s
o
 w

e
 c

a
n
 

re
ta

in
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 s

tu
d
e
n

ts
 a

n
d
 s

c
a
le

 u
p
 o

u
r 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 t
o
 s

h
o

w
c
a
s
e

 t
h
e

 b
e
s
t 

o
f 

o
u

r 
p
u
p
ils

 s
tr

e
n
g

th
s
 a

n
d
 t
a

le
n

ts
. 
W

e
 w

is
h
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

w
e
 p

ro
d

u
c
e
 y

e
a
r-

ro
u
n
d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 e

v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 l
in

k
s
, 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

e
v
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d

 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 

54



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

2
7
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

S
o

m
a
li
 C

u
lt

u
ra

l 
a
n

d
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 l
e

a
d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
4

9
5
0

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

9
5
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
3

0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
6

3
.3

3
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
2
4
9

5
.0

0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
is

 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 a
ll 

u
n
d

e
r 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 a

ll 
c
o
re

 s
u

b
je

c
ts

 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

, 
a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 c

la
s
s
e
s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n

g
 c

h
ild

re
n
 (

b
o

y
s
 &

 g
ir
ls

) 
y
e

a
r 

4
 -

 1
1
 

o
n
 w

e
e
k
e
n
d
s
 a

t 
S

o
m

a
li 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
h
o
p
e
s
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
e
n
 d

e
fi
n
it
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
a
tt
a

in
m

e
n
t 
a
m

o
n
g
 p

u
p
ils

, 
w

h
o

 n
e

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

e
la

te
 t

h
e

ir
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e

ir
 c

u
lt
u
re

 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
.T

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
ill

 a
llo

w
 u

s
 t
o

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 m

o
re

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 o
u
r 

y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
, 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 m
o
re

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 s

c
h
o
o

l 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

m
o
n

g
 

S
o
m

a
li 

p
u
p
ils

, 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
r 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
m

. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 s

p
o
rt

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
e

v
e
n

ts
, 
a
n

d
 t
h

e
s
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
's

 m
o
ti
v
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
lf
-e

s
te

e
m

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
fi
d
e

n
c
e
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 p

a
re

n
ts

 s
k
ill

s
 i
n
 

IT
. 

 

55



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

2
8
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

S
o

u
th

 H
a
rr

o
w

 C
h

ri
s
ti

a
n

 F
e
ll
o

w
s
h

ip
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 Y

o
u
th

 E
n
ri

c
h
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 l
e

a
d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
6

1
3
2

.9
6
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

9
7
8

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
1

1
5
4
.9

6
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
1

0
5
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
8

3
.3

3
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

 

£
8
0
0

1
.2

2
 a

n
d

 £
3
7
1

0
.7

0
, 
T

o
ta

l 
£
1
1

7
1
1

.9
2
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

W
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 r

u
n
  

th
re

e
 y

o
u

th
/k

id
s
 c

lu
b
s
 &

 p
a
re

n
ta

l 
s
u
p

p
o
rt

 p
ro

g
.s

 

-K
id

s
 C

lu
b

 (
5
–
9

 y
r)

 

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 g

a
m

e
s
,c

re
a
ti
v
e
 o

r 
c
ra

ft
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
,s

to
ry

te
lli

n
g
 &

 r
e
fr

e
s
h
m

e
n
ts

. 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
: 

p
ro

m
o
te

 i
n
d

e
p

e
n
d
e
n
c
e

,t
e
a
m

 s
p
ir
it
 &

 f
a
ir

 p
la

y
,i
m

p
ro

v
e
 l
is

te
n

in
g
 s

k
ill

s
, 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 a

 t
a
s
k
 &

 s
ti
m

u
la

te
 c

re
a
ti
v
e

 t
a

le
n
ts

  

-B
la

z
e
 (

1
0
–

1
2
 y

r)
 -

 I
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 c
h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
g
a
m

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
,I
c
e
b
re

a
k
e
r,

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 &

 r
e
fr

e
s
h
m

e
n
ts

 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
: 

P
ro

m
o
te

 t
e
a
m

 s
p
ir
it
, 
m

o
n
e

y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
s
k
ill

s
, 
e
x
p
re

s
s
 o

p
in

io
n
s
 i
n
 a

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 &

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 m
a
n
n
e
r,

 h
o

w
 t
o

 b
e

h
a

v
e

 i
n
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
m

a
n
n
e
r 

in
 a

 s
o
c
ia

l 
a
tm

o
s
p
h
e
re

, 
e
n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
y
o
u
th

 f
ro

m
 d

iv
e
rs

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
  
  

-Y
o
u
th

 D
ro

p
 i
n

 C
e
n

te
r 

(1
3

+
 y

r)
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
: 

E
n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 a
n

y
 y

o
u

th
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
n

’t
 b

e
e
n

 t
o

 o
u
r 

c
lu

b
s
 b

e
fo

re
 t
o
 s

im
p
ly

 d
ro

p
 i
n

 a
n

d
 o

ff
e
r 

fr
e
e
 p

iz
z
a
 a

n
d
 d

ri
n
k
s
 a

n
d
 a

 s
a
fe

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
to

 h
a
n

g
 o

u
t 

a
t.
 B

y
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 t
a
s
te

r 
s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 t
o
 t
h

o
s
e
 i
n
te

re
s
te

d
 w

e
 h

o
p
e
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
a

tt
e
n
d

e
e
s
 t
o

 j
o
in

 o
u
r 

m
o
re

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 
 

P
a
re

n
t 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

  

-1
-2

-1
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 

-W
o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 (

p
a
re

n
ti
n
g
 s

k
ill

s
, 
d
ru

g
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
) 

56



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

2
9
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 D

ra
m

a
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 o

f 
a
ll 

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 l
e

a
d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
6

0
8
3

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
1

0
8
3
.0

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
2

0
0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
3

3
.3

3
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

O
n
e
 d

a
y
 a

n
d
 t

w
o
 d

a
y
 d

ra
m

a
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 f

o
c
u
s
s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 P

ro
fo

u
n
d

 a
n

d
 M

u
lt
ip

le
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 D

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
, 
th

e
 v

is
u
a

lly
 i
m

p
a
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 A

u
ti
s
ti
c
 

S
p
e
c
tr

u
m

 d
is

o
rd

e
rs

, 
w

h
o
 h

a
v
e

 g
re

a
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 i
n
 s

h
a
ri

n
g
 t
h
e

ir
 s

p
a
c
e
. 

U
s
in

g
 a

 S
e
n
s
o
ry

 D
ra

m
a
 f

o
rm

a
t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 m

a
in

 s
tr

e
a
m

 s
tu

d
e
n
ts

 w
e
 c

a
n
, 

in
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

w
a

y
, 

h
e
lp

 t
h

e
ir
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
 a

n
d
 c

re
a
te

 g
re

a
te

r 
u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
. 

 

57



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

3
0
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 
T

a
m

il
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

re
n

t 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 W

o
m

e
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 P

ro
je

c
t 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 t

h
e
 d

is
a

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
 w

o
m

e
n
 t
o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 l
e

a
d
 a

 h
e
a
lt
h

y
 l
if
e
. 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 l
e

a
d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
5

0
0
0

.0
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
2

0
0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
7

3
.3

3
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

T
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 n

e
e
d
s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 i
n
 7

e
, 

p
ro

je
c
t 
w

ill
 r

u
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
: 
 

1
. 
R

u
n
 s

e
w

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
o
k
e
ry

 c
la

s
s
e
s
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
re

s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 S

ri
 L

a
n
k
a
n
 s

n
a
c
k
s
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 s
p
e
c
ia

l 
s
k
ill

 o
n

 t
h
o
s
e

 
a
re

a
s
. 
T

h
e
 m

o
th

e
rs

 w
h

o
 b

ri
n
g
 t
h

e
ir
 c

h
ild

re
n
 f

o
r 

S
u

n
d

a
y
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
w

a
it
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
ir
 c

h
ild

re
n
 f

in
is

h
 t
h
e

ir
 l
e
s
s
o
n
s
. 
T

h
e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 u
s
e
 t

h
a
t 

ti
m

e
 m

o
re

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
 

In
it
ia

lly
 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 c

la
s
s
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
 m

o
th

e
rs

 i
n
 e

a
c
h
. 
T

h
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

o
r 

1
0
 w

e
e
k
s
 w

it
h

 2
 h

o
u
rs

 l
e
s
s
o
n
. 
 

2
. 
R

u
n
 Y

o
g
a
 c

la
s
s
e
s
 f

o
r 

3
0

 p
e
o

p
le

 -
1
 h

o
u
r 

c
la

s
s
 f

o
r 

te
n
 w

e
e
k
s
. 
 I
n
 t
h

e
s
e
 c

la
s
s
e
s
 t

h
e

y
 l
e

a
rn

 s
o
m

e
 e

a
s
y
 a

n
d
 u

s
e
fu

l 
p
o
s
tu

re
s
, 
b
re

a
th

in
g
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
la

x
in

g
 

te
c
h
n
iq

u
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e

ir
 h

e
a

lt
h
. 

  
  
 

3
, 
R

u
n
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 f
o
r 

1
0
0
 p

e
o
p
le

. 
M

e
d

ic
a
l 
s
c
re

e
n

in
g
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
d
o
c
to

rs
 w

h
o
 a

re
 o

u
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
e

ir
 f

ri
e
n
d
s
 o

r 
c
o

lle
g
e
s
. 
 

In
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
s
c
re

e
n

in
g
, 

w
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 b

lo
o
d
, 

u
ri

n
e
 t

e
s
t,

 c
h
e

c
k
 w

e
ig

h
t,

 h
e

ig
h
t,
 p

re
s
s
u
re

, 
B

M
I,

 a
d

v
ic

e
 t
o
 t

h
e

ir
 G

P
 i
f 

n
e
e
d
e

d
, 
m

e
d
ic

a
l 
a
n
d

 d
e

n
ta

l 
ta

lk
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
o
n
 

to
p
ic

s
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
. 
 T

h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 d

o
n

e
 o

n
c
e
 a

 m
o
n
th

. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 v

e
ry

 u
s
e
fu

l 
a
s
 i
t 

in
fo

rm
a
l,
 n

o
 l
a
n
g
u

a
g
e

 b
a
rr

ie
r 

a
n

d
 f

ri
e
n
d

ly
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
 

 

58



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 

N
o
. 

3
1
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
: 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
c
ti

o
n

 H
a
rr

o
w

 L
im

it
e
d

 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t:
 H

a
rr

o
w

 T
ru

s
te

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 B
e
tt
e
r 

G
o
v
e

rn
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 T

ru
s
te

e
 D

iv
e
rs

it
y
 P

ilo
t 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

: 

U
n
it
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

C
o
re

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
: 
 

A
 s

tr
o
n
g

 a
n

d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 T

h
ir
d
 S

e
c
to

r 
a

b
le

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
r 

d
iv

e
rs

e
, 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
a

n
d
 t

a
ilo

re
d

 l
o
c
a

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
C

o
s
t:

 £
8

4
0
1

.8
0
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
: 
£
4

9
9
9

.6
0
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
: 

£
3

4
0
1
.8

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
: 
3

1
0
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
S

c
o
re

 a
s
 %

: 
9

0
.0

0
%

 

A
m

o
u
n
t 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
2
4
9

9
.0

0
 

B
ri

e
fl

y
 d

e
s
c

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

/ 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

) 

O
u
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 

w
ill

 r
e
c
ru

it
 a

n
d
 m

a
tc

h
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
tt

e
n
d

in
g
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
lle

g
e
 w

it
h
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
 f

ro
m

 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
c
e
 t

h
e
m

 a
s
 t
ru

s
te

e
s
 w

it
h
in

 V
C

S
 

g
ro

u
p
s
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 t
h

a
t 
h

a
v
e

 v
a
c
a

n
c
ie

s
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 t
ru

s
te

e
s
 v

ia
 a

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 H

a
rr

o
w

 T
ru

s
te

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 (
H

T
N

) 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 
W

e
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
 

q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 H

a
rr

o
w

 T
ru

s
te

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 i
n
 v

e
n

u
e
s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 H

a
rr

o
w

. 
In

v
it
e
d
 s

p
e

a
k
e
rs

 t
a
lk

 a
b
o
u
t 
is

s
u
e
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n

t 
to

 t
ru

s
te

e
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t

ru
s
te

e
s
 a

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
le

a
rn

in
g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
. 

A
n
 h

o
u
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 i
s
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 b

y
 a

 n
e
tw

o
rk

in
g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

tr
u
s
te

e
s
 t
o

 s
h
a
re

 t
h
e

ir
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
, 
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
. 
O

u
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

e
r 

w
ill

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 c
o
n
c
e

n
tr

a
te

 o
n

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

tt
e
n
d

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
H

T
N

 b
y
 t
ru

s
te

e
s
 f

ro
m

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g

 
p
e
o
p

le
 w

it
h
 d

is
a
b

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 B
M

E
R

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 
O

u
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

e
r 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o
lle

g
e
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a

l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t
o

 r
e
c
ru

it
 a

n
d
 m

a
tc

h
 y

o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p

le
 o

n
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
c
y
, 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 l
e

g
a

l 
c
o
u
rs

e
s
 w

it
h
 s

k
ill

e
d
 l
o
c
a

l 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

. 

  

59



60

This page is intentionally left blank



S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
ts

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s

S
c
o
re

s
 a

s
 

%

N
o
. 
o
f 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

A
g
e

D
is

a
b
ili

ty

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t

P
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
  
  
  
  
  
  

&
 M

a
te

rn
it
y

R
a
c
e

R
e
lig

io
n
 /
 

B
e
lie

f
S

e
x

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 &

 

C
iv

il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

N
o
 A

n
s
w

e
r 

G
iv

e
n

9
5
-1

0
0

1
1

1

9
3
-1

0
0

2
2

9
0
-1

0
0

5
3

1
3

1

8
3
-1

0
0

8
6

2
4

1

8
0
-1

0
0

1
1

8
4

1
5

7
5
-1

0
0

1
2

9
4

7
3
-1

0
0

1
3

1
0

6

7
0
-1

0
0

1
4

1
1

7

6
5
-1

0
0

1
6

1
3

5
8

6
3
-1

0
0

1
8

1
5

1
0

6
0
-1

0
0

2
1

1
8

6
1
2

5
5
-1

0
0

2
3

1
9

1
4

1

5
3
-1

0
0

2
4

2
0

1
5

4
5
-1

0
0

2
7

2
3

8
2

4
3
-1

0
0

2
8

2
4

1
6

3
5
-1

0
0

2
9

9
1
7

3
3
-1

0
0

3
0

2
5

1
0

3
0
-1

0
0

3
1

2
6

1
1

0
-1

0
0

3
1

2
6

1
1

1
0

1
7

0
2

0
1

4

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
  

  
 :

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 b

y
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s

61



S
m

a
ll
 G

ra
n

ts
%

 a
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 t
a

rg
e

ti
n

g
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c

te
ri

s
ti

c

S
c
o
re

s
 a

s
 

%

N
o
. 
o
f 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

%
 A

g
e

%
 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty

%
 G

e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t

%
 P

re
g
n
a
n
c
y
  
  
  
  
  
  

&
 M

a
te

rn
it
y

%
 R

a
c
e

%
 R

e
lig

io
n
 

/ 
B

e
lie

f
%

 S
e
x

%
 S

e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

%
 M

a
rr

ia
g
e
 &

 

C
iv

il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

N
o
 A

n
s
w

e
r 

G
iv

e
n
 %

9
5
-1

0
0

1
3
.2

3
3
.2

3

9
3
-1

0
0

2
6
.4

6

9
0
-1

0
0

5
9
.6

8
3
.2

3
9
.6

8
3
.2

3

8
3
-1

0
0

8
1
9
.3

5
6
.4

6
1
2
.9

9
.6

8

8
0
-1

0
0

1
1

2
5
.8

1
1
2
.9

3
.2

3
1
6
.1

3

7
5
-1

0
0

1
2

2
9
.0

3
1
2
.9

7
3
-1

0
0

1
3

3
2
.2

6
1
9
.3

5

7
0
-1

0
0

1
4

3
5
.4

8
2
2
.5

8

6
5
-1

0
0

1
6

4
1
.9

4
1
6
.1

3
2
5
.8

1

6
3
-1

0
0

1
8

4
8
.3

9
3
2
.2

6

6
0
-1

0
0

2
1

5
8
.0

6
1
9
.3

5
3
8
.7

1

5
5
-1

0
0

2
3

6
1
.2

9
4
5
.1

6
3
.2

3

5
3
-1

0
0

2
4

6
4
.5

2
4
8
.3

9

4
5
-1

0
0

2
7

7
4
.1

9
2
5
.8

1
6
.4

6

4
3
-1

0
0

2
8

7
7
.4

2
5
1
.6

1

3
5
-1

0
0

2
9

2
9
.0

3
5
4
.8

4

3
3
-1

0
0

3
0

8
0
.6

5
3
2
,2

6

3
0
-1

0
0

3
1

8
3
.8

7
3
5
.4

8

0
-1

0
0

3
1

8
3
.8

7
3
5
.4

8
3
.2

3
0

5
4
.8

4
0

6
.4

6
0

3
.2

3
1
2
.9

62



63



64

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

REPORT FOR: 

 

GRANTS ADVISORY PANEL  

Date of Meeting: 

 

20th February 2014 

Subject: 

 

Renewal of Service Level Agreements for 
Outcome Based Grants 2014-15 

Key Decision: Yes because the decision will 
(i) result in the Council incurring expenditure 

which is, or the making of savings which 
are, significant having regard to the 
Council’s budget for the service or function 
to which the decision relates; or  

(ii) be significant in terms of its effects on 
communities living or working in an area of 
two or more wards of the Borough.  

 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Paul Najsarek, Corporate Director Community 
Health and Well-Being 
 

Portfolio Holder: 

 

Councillor Manji Kara, Portfolio Holder 
Community and Culture 

Exempt: 

 

No - except Appendix 2. This is exempt from 
publication under paragraph 1 and 3 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 
1972 (as amended) as it contains information 
relating to any individual and information 
relating to the financial business affairs of any 
particular person. 
 

Decision subject to 

Call-in: 

 

Yes  
 

Enclosures: 

 

Appendix 1: Summary of OBG funded services 
Appendix 2: Proposed costs of Third Sector 
support services 

 

Agenda Item 8
Pages 65 to 88

65



 

 

Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 

This report sets out recommendations for the renewal of Service Level Agreements 
(SLAs) for Outcomes Based Grants (OBG) awarded in 2013-14.  

 
Recommendations:  
The Grants Advisory Panel (GAP) is requested to make the following recommendation to 
Cabinet;  
That authority is delegated to the Corporate Director Community Health and Well-Being, 
following consultation with the Portfolio Holder for Community and Culture, to; 
(a) renew the SLA to the newly commissioned infrastructure support service to the 

level of £75,000 for 2014-15 and in principle for 2015-16 subject to the satisfactory 
delivery of agreed outcomes and annual confirmation of the budget according to 
the Council’s budget setting process; 

(b) confirm the renewal of Service Level Agreements for Outcome Based Grant 
awards for 2014/15 at the same level of funding awarded in 2013-14; 

(c) terminate or amend SLAs if concerns are identified at any stage as a result of 
monitoring or breaches of the SLA.  

 

Reason:  (For recommendation) 
To distribute Council grant funding to Third Sector organisations to support them in 
delivering services to Harrow residents. 
 

 

Section 2 – Report 
 

2.1 Introductory paragraph 
 
2.1.1 The distribution of funding to successful applicants under the 

Outcomes Based Grants programme was approved by Cabinet on 14th 
February 2013. The new grants process was developed in line with the 
principles of the Third Sector Investment Plan (2012-2015) approved 
by Cabinet in October 2011. The aim was to ensure that Council 
funding was distributed to projects and services that align to the 
delivery of the Council’s corporate priorities and core outcomes.  

 
2.1.2 The application method was an open, competitive process that invited 

eligible Third Sector organisations to apply for funding for up to three 
years. 46 applications were received in October 2012 and of these 15 
projects and services were awarded funding. This report provides 
further information on these grant awards and requests GAP to make 
recommendations to Cabinet on renewing SLAs for the financial year 
2014-15. 

66



 

 

2.2 Options considered 
 
2.2.1 The total amount of Council grant funding available for distribution is 

subject to final decisions on the Medium Term Financial Strategy 
(MTFS) to be agreed by Cabinet in February 2014.  The recommended 
budget is £600,000 and the recommended options for allocation of 
these funds are as follows: 

 
2.2.2 Infrastructure support services 
 In February 2013 Cabinet approved the ring-fencing of £75,000 to 
 support the development of a new infrastructure support service for 
 local voluntary organisations. The commissioning of this service was 
 undertaken during 2013-14 in line with the Council’s procurement 
 procedures. Three  applications were received from; Community 
 Barnet, Harrow Community Action and Waymark. Evaluation of these 
 tenders was undertaken by Council officers and two Harrow voluntary 
 sector representatives. As a result of this evaluation the contract was 
 awarded to a new consortium of local organisations called Harrow 
 Community Action (HCA). 
  
2.2.3 HCA is a Community Interest Company led by a board of 10 Directors 
 elected by the Voluntary and Community Sector Forum. A list of 
 Directors and proposed cost of this service is provided in Appendix 
 2.Under this  contract HCA will provide services to support the 
 development of  local organisations including advice on developing 
 organisational policies and procedures; governance  arrangements; 
 fundraising; advice and support; facilitating representation of the 
 voluntary sector and providing a volunteering service. 

 
2.2.5 Renewal of Outcome Based Grant Service Level Agreements: 

In February 2013 Cabinet recommended funding to 14 projects 
however one of the successful applicants was subsequently unable to 
take up the grant award offer. Following the completion of the appeals 
process a further two projects were awarded funding making a total of 
15 projects funded in 2013-14. All successful applicants were awarded 
70% of the amount they had requested and a summary of services 
being delivered is provided in Appendix 1.  
 
Funding awards were made for a period of up to three years from 
2013/14 to 2015/16 inclusive, subject to the delivery of SLA outcomes 
and the annual confirmation of funding according to the Council’s 
financial situation determined through the budget setting process. 

 
2.2.6 The mid-year monitoring of OBG funded services was reported to GAP 
 in November 2013 and this report highlighted some concerns with the 
 performance of projects delivered by EACH and Harrow Churches 
 Housing Association. Before the  second instalment of grant was paid 
 to these organisations further information on the performance and 
 expenditure on these projects was requested. Progress with these 
 projects will continue to be monitored and a further review at the end of 
 the year will be undertaken before the second year renewal of SLAs is 

67



 

 confirmed.  £435,959 of the available budget is required to fund the 15 
 projects and services at the same level of funding awarded in 2013/14. 
 
2.2.7 Small Grants:  
 The options available for the allocation of funds to small grant 
 applicants is set out in a separate report; ‘Small Grant 
 recommendations 2014-15’. The amount available for allocation is 
 £89,041. 

 
2.2.8 GAP is requested to make the following recommendation to Cabinet;  

 
1. That authority is delegated to the Corporate Director Community Health 

and Well-Being, following consultation with the Portfolio Holder for 
Community and Culture, to; 
a. renew the SLA to the newly commissioned infrastructure support 

service to the level of £75,000 for 2014-15 and in principle for 
2015-16 subject to the satisfactory delivery of agreed outcomes 
and annual confirmation of the budget according to the Council’s 
budget setting process; 

b. confirm the renewal of Service Level Agreements for Outcome 
Based Grant awards for 2014/15 at the same level of funding 
awarded in 2013-14; 

c. terminate or amend SLAs if concerns are identified at any stage as 
a result of monitoring or breaches of the SLA.  

 
2.3 Background  
 
2.3.1 In September 2012 Cabinet approved the new application process for 

the OBG and Small Grants programmes. The OBG programme offered 
large grants for a three year period of up to £75,000 per annum 
(depending on the outcome applied for). The Small Grants programme 
offered annual grants of up to £5,000 per annum for organisations with 
an annual income of and up to £50,000. OBG applicants were invited 
to make applications against the delivery of the Council’s corporate 
priorities and core outcomes as follows:  

 

No. Outcome 

1 Harrow residents are able to lead independent and fulfilling lives 

2 Harrow residents are helped to overcome poverty, worklessness 
and homelessness. 

3 Diversity is celebrated and people feel they get on well together. 

4 Harrow residents participate in art, sport, leisure and cultural 
activity. 

5 A strong and sustainable voluntary and Third Sector able to 
deliver diverse, efficient and tailored local services. 

6 Harrow’s streets, public buildings and spaces are kept free of 
litter, fly-tipping and vandalism. 

7 Harrow residents and business enjoy local economic prosperity. 

 
 
 

68



 

2.4 Current situation 
2.4.1 In 2013/14 15 applications were awarded OBG funding and 27 
 applications were awarded funding under the Small Grants 
 programme. The OBG funded services were: 
 

 

2.5 Implications of the Recommendation 
 
2.6 Legal comments 
 
2.6.1 The Council may distribute grants in accordance with its agreed 
 criteria.  Due weight must be given in terms of equalities duties, 
 procedural fairness and the statement of intention of the Compact with 
 the voluntary and community sector.  Should the Council distribute 
 funds not in accordance with these principles, then it could be at risk of 
 legal challenge. 

 
2.6.2 Decision makers should have due regard to the public sector duty in 

making their decisions. The equalities duties are continuing duties they 
are not duties to secure a particular outcome. Consideration of the 
duties should precede the decision. It is important that GAP has regard 
to the statutory grounds in the light of all available material. The 
statutory grounds of the public sector equality duty are found at section 
149 of the Equality Act 2010 and are as follows:   

Organisation Project 

ADHD & Autism Support Harrow The Transitions Project 

Age UK Harrow  Sustainable Services Project 

EACH Counselling and Support  Trauma, Violence and Abuse Counselling 
and Support for Somali, Tamil and South 
Asian communities 

Harrow Association of Disabled 
people  

Overcoming barriers of poverty and 
exclusion  

Harrow Churches Housing 
Association (HCHA) 

Reducing worklessness and homelessness 
amongst Young People (the under 25's) in 
Harrow 

Harrow Citizens Advice Bureau Advice Line for Harrow 

Harrow Law Centre Harrow Law Centre 

Harrow Shopmobility A scheme for the continued Integration and 
Independence of Disabled People  

Ignite Trust Expression Youth Community 

Mind in Harrow Harrow Mental Health Information Service 

Relate London North West Emotional Support for Individuals and 
Families towards a Fulfilling Life 

Roxeth Youth Zone (RYZ) The SPACE Project 

St Luke's Hospice  The continued expansion and development 
of St Luke's Hospice at Home service for 
the residents of Harrow 

South Harrow Christian 
Fellowship 

Supporting the Elderly 

The WISH Centre ISVA -Sexual Violence Prevention, 
Advocacy and Support Service 

69



 

 
A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due 
regard to the need to: 

(a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other 
conduct that is prohibited by or under this Act; 

(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a 
relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share 
it; 

(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it. 

 
Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity 
between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and 
persons who do not share it involves having due regard, in particular, 
to the need to: 

(a) remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons who 
share a relevant protected characteristic that are connected to 
that characteristic; 

(b) take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic that are different from the needs of 
persons who do not share it; 

(c) encourage persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic to participate in public life or in any other activity 
in which participation by such persons is disproportionately low. 

 
The relevant protected characteristics are: 

• Age 

• Disability 

• Gender reassignment 

• Pregnancy and maternity 

• Race 

• Religion or belief 

• Sex 

• Sexual orientation 

• Marriage and Civil Partnership 
 

2.7 Financial Implications 
 
2.7.1 The total budget identified for discretionary grants to voluntary sector 

organisations is £600,000 subject to approval of Harrow’s 2014/15 final 
budget by Council in February 2014. From this budget GAP is 
requested to recommend that £75,000 is allocated to fund the newly 
commissioned infrastructure support service; £435,959 is allocated to 
the renewal of OBG SLAs subject to satisfactory monitoring and 
£89,041 is allocated to fund small grant applications for 2014-15. 

 
2.7.2   The OBG process offers funding for a three year period subject to; (1) 

the satisfactory delivery of agreed outcomes (2) Cabinet approval to 
renew SLAs and (3) annual confirmation of the budget according to the 
Council’s financial situation and budget setting process.  

 

70



 

2.8 Risk Management Implications 
2.8.1 The risks associated with the provision of grant funding to Third 

Sector organisations are;  
(i) Funding is not used as stated by the applicant in their grant 

application.  
(ii) Organisations misapply or make fraudulent use of the funding.  
(iii) Stated service outputs and outcomes are not achieved; 
(iv) Organisations in receipt of funding cease operating and the 

funding is put at risk. 
(v) The activities of the grant recipient put the Council’s reputation 

at risk. 
 These risks are mitigated by;  

(i) Ensuring that the release of funding is subject to organisation’s 
signing and agreeing to the conditions set out in the Council’s 
standard Service Level Agreement. This Agreement sets out the 
Council’s expectations regarding appropriate financial and 
management controls that an organisation should have in place 
to manage the funds. It places a requirement on organisations to 
notify the Council if there are any significant changes to the 
organisations operations and sets out a service specification 
including expected outcomes for the proposed service. 

(ii) The annual monitoring process that requires organisations to 
provide reports on service delivery, expenditure and equalities 
information twice during the funding period (at the mid-year point 
and at the end of the year).  This process should assist the 
Council in identifying any issues regarding the use of Council 
grant funding at an early stage 

 

2.9 Equalities implications 
2.9.1 An equality impact assessment on the introduction of the new grant 

process was conducted in September 2012 and this was updated in 
January 2014. This assessment does not identify any potential for an 
adverse impact and concludes that the likely impact on the protected 
characteristics is unknown due to the competitive nature of the 
application process. The assessment did conclude however that the 
introduction of a specific Small Grants programme had a potentially 
positive impact on some smaller voluntary groups that have historically 
applied for small grants as this budget was likely to be increased. The 
setting of an income threshold of up to £50,000 per annum would also 
support smaller organisations. An analysis of applicants in 2012-13 
showed that 84% of those applying for a small grant were within this 
income threshold. 

2.9.2 Grant funding awarded using the outcome based process will support 
specific vulnerable communities, based on the protected characteristics 
including disability, age, faith and gender. The new process also 
awards small grants to ensure support is provided for smaller 
community projects.  The distribution of grants using this process is 
likely to have a positive impact on these communities. 

 
 
 

71



 

2.10 Priorities 
2.10.1 The new grants process was approved by Cabinet in September 2012 
 with the aim of providing a fair and transparent process for the 
 distribution of funds aligned to the delivery of the Council’s existing 
 corporate priorities and in line with the delivery of a cleaner, safer and 
 fairer Harrow. Many of the services provided by Third Sector 
 organisations support this objective. 14 of the OBG funded services 
 are delivering against the corporate priority ‘Supporting and  protecting 
 people who are most in need’ and 2 (including the infrastructure 
 support service) are delivering against the corporate priority ‘United 
 and involved communities’. 
 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 

   on behalf of the* 

Name:…Anthony Lineker…. ü   Chief Financial Officer 

  
Date: …29th January 2014 

   

   on behalf of the* 

Name: …Sarah Wilson ü   Monitoring Officer 

 
Date: …29th January 2014 

   
 

 

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 

Contact:  Kashmir Takhar, Service Manager Community Sector Services, 

020 8420 9331 
 

Background Papers:   
Cabinet report: Grant recommendations for Outcomes Based Grants 2013-
2016 and Small Grants funding 2013-14, 14th February 2013 
http://www.harrow.gov.uk/www2/documents/b15388/Supplemental%20Agend
a%20Thursday%2014-Feb-2013%2019.30%20Cabinet.pdf?T=9  
 
Cabinet report: Third Sector Investment Plan, 18th October 2011 
http://www.harrow.gov.uk/www2/documents/g60641/Public%20reports%20pa
ck%20Tuesday%2018-Oct-2011%2019.30%20Cabinet.pdf?T=10  
 
Cabinet report: Voluntary Sector Commissioning: Outcome Based Grants 
2013-2016, 13th September 2012 
http://www.harrow.gov.uk/www2/documents/g61071/Public%20reports%20pa
ck%20Thursday%2013-Sep-2012%2019.30%20Cabinet.pdf?T=10  
 
GAP report: Mid-Year grant monitoring, 25th November 2013 
http://www.harrow.gov.uk/www2/documents/g61466/Public%20reports%20pa
ck%20Monday%2025-Nov-
2013%2019.30%20Grants%20Advisory%20Panel.pdf?T=10  

72



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
B

G
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
: 

A
D

H
D

 &
 A

u
ti
s
m

 S
u

p
p
o

rt
 H

a
rr

o
w

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t:

 
T

h
e

 T
ra

n
s
it
io

n
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 A

llo
c
a
te

d
: 

£
1

1
,7

7
4
.2

0
 

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 B

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
: 

1
0

0
 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
M

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

T
h
e

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 p

ro
je

c
t 
a
im

s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

g
e

 1
1

-2
5

 y
e

a
rs

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t
h

e
m

 w
it
h

 p
e

rs
o

n
-c

e
n

tr
e
d

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 k
e

y
 t

ra
n

s
it
io

n
 p

e
ri
o

d
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 m

o
v
in

g
 t

o
 h

ig
h

 s
c
h

o
o

l,
 c

o
lle

g
e

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

, 
th

e
 u

lt
im

a
te

 a
im

 b
e

in
g
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 e

n
a

b
le

d
 t
o

 l
iv

e
 a

s
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
tl
y
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

R
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 c
a

n
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 o
r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 b

o
d

ie
s
, 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 y
o

u
th

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 w

o
rk

e
r 

d
o

e
s
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

n
e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 
lia

is
e

s
 w

it
h

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
u

ts
id

e
 a

g
e
n

c
ie

s
 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

 S
h

e
 a

ls
o

 w
o

rk
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
rs

o
n

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 t

h
e

m
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h
e

ir
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
, 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t
h

e
m

 w
it
h

 t
o

o
ls

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 i
s
 i
n

v
o
lv

e
d

 i
n

 f
a

c
ili

ta
ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

te
e

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
u

rs
e

s
 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 W

h
y
T

ry
?

 a
n

d
 C

A
L

M
S

 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

T
h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

in
v
o

lv
e

s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f
a
m

ily
 i
n

 i
ts

 e
n

ti
re

ty
, 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
 m

o
re

 h
o

lis
ti
c
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 s
y
s
te

m
 b

y
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 A

D
H

D
 a

n
d

 A
S

D
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 

p
a

re
n

ti
n

g
 t

ra
in

in
g
 c

o
u

rs
e

s
 t

o
 r

u
n

 a
lo

n
g
s
id

e
 t
h
e

 a
d
o

le
s
c
e
n

t 
c
o
u

rs
e

s
, 
m

e
a
n

in
g
 c

a
re

g
iv

e
rs

 c
a

n
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e

ir
 c

h
ild

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 p

e
ri
o

d
s
. 
  

T
h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

h
a

s
 h

a
d

 a
n
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 h
ig

h
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
d

e
m

a
n
d

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
b

o
th

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 d

e
p

th
 o

f 
s
u
p

p
o

rt
 n

e
e

d
e

d
. 
 W

e
 a

re
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 
lo

o
k
in

g
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
fu

n
d

in
g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
1

0
 h

o
u

rs
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t.
  
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 e
n

a
b

le
 u

s
 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

lif
e

 
s
k
ill

s
 g

ro
u

p
s
 c

o
m

p
lim

e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 t

ra
n

s
it
io

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
s
u

c
h
 a

s
 c

o
o

k
in

g
, 

g
a

rd
e

n
in

g
, 

C
V

 a
n

d
 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

 w
o

rk
s
h

o
p

s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 h

e
lp

in
g
 

fa
c
ili

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
re

n
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
le

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 e

x
tr

a
 h

e
lp

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

o
u

th
 t

ra
n

s
it
io

n
 w

o
rk

e
r 

a
n

d
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
n

g
 p

ro
je

c
t 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
. 

W
e
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t
o

 r
e
n

t 
a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
o
ff

ic
e

 s
p
a

c
e

 i
n

 o
u

r 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 
b

u
ild

in
g
 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

y
o

u
th

 a
n
d

 a
d
u

lt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
h

a
s
 m

e
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
o

u
r 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n

a
l 
w

o
rk

in
g
 s

p
a

c
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 o

v
e

rc
ro

w
d

e
d

 
a

n
d

 n
o

is
y
. 

 A
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 o

ff
ic

e
 w

o
u

ld
 a

llo
w

 f
o

r 
a
 m

o
re

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n
ti
a

l 
a
n

d
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t.
 

          

73



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
B

G
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
: 

A
g
e

 U
K

 H
a

rr
o

w
  

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

P
ro

je
c
t:

 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 A

llo
c
a
te

d
: 

£
2

0
1

7
8

.0
0

 
E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 B

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
: 

5
0

0
0

 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
M

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

T
h
e

 a
im

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

H
e
a

lt
h

, 
S

o
c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 e

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n

 n
e

e
d

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
ir
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 b

y
 g

iv
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 t
h

e
 o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 m

ix
 i
n

 n
e

w
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
ir
c
le

s
, 

h
a

v
e

 a
 c

h
o

ic
e

 o
f 

v
e

n
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
ry

 a
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

 
 T

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

w
ill

 c
o

n
s
is

t 
o
f 

s
e

v
e

ra
l 
c
o
m

p
o

n
e
n

ts
: 

- 
B

a
s
ic

 E
n

g
lis

h
 l
a

n
g
u

a
g
e

/w
ri
ti
n

g
/r

e
a

d
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

c
lie

n
ts

 w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 
h

a
v
e

 E
n

g
lis

h
 a

s
 t

h
e

ir
 f

ir
s
t 

la
n

g
u

a
g
e

 a
n
d

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 r

e
lia

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
ir
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t
o

 s
p
e

a
k
 f
o

r 
th

e
m

. 
- 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h

 W
e
a
ld

s
to

n
e

 M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
C

h
u
rc

h
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 l
u

n
c
h

 c
lu

b
/g

a
m

e
s
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 o

n
 a

 w
e

e
k
ly

 b
a

s
is

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 

a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 c

lu
b

 b
y
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n

g
 i
t 

to
 o

u
r 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
e

s
s
io

n
s
  

lo
n

g
e

r,
 t

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 b

o
a

rd
 g

a
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n

d
o

o
r 

b
o

w
lin

g
. 

- 
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

t 
s
h

e
lt
e

re
d

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 H
a

rr
o

w
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
s
e

v
e

ra
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 a
t 
a

 c
e
n

tr
e

 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
 

H
a

rr
o

w
. 

A
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

ff
e

re
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
e

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 s

ta
n

d
in

g
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
s
,a

rt
s
 a

n
d

 c
ra

ft
s
,b

a
s
ic

 I
/T

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d
 s

h
a

re
d

 l
u
n

c
h
. 

- 
D

e
m

e
n

ti
a

 C
a
fe

s
 i
n

 c
o
n

ju
n

c
ti
o
n

 S
t.
 A

n
s
e

lm
's

 C
h

u
rc

h
 a

n
d

 W
ils

m
e

re
 H

o
u

s
e

 C
a

re
 H

o
m

e
 f
o

r 
o

ld
e

r 
p
e

o
p

le
 s

u
ff

e
ri
n

g
 f
ro

m
 d

e
m

e
n

ti
a

, 
a
n

d
 

th
e

ir
 c

a
re

rs
. 
A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
c
lie

n
ts

 o
n

 a
 r

o
lli

n
g
 m

o
n

th
ly

 b
a

s
is

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
ir
 c

a
re

rs
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

e
a

c
h

 o
th

e
r 

in
 

a
 r

e
la

x
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t.
 

- 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 H
A

D
 a

n
d
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 (

S
E

W
A

 )
 t

o
  

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 d
a

y
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 l
u

n
c
h
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e

 o
n
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

b
u

d
g
e

ts
. 

 T
h
e

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 p

a
y
 f

o
r 

o
n

e
 p

a
rt

-t
im

e
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 w
o

rk
e

r 
p

lu
s
 a

n
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

t,
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

 f
o

r 
b

a
s
ic

 r
u

n
n

in
g
 c

o
s
ts

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
id

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
ts

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
  
in

c
o

m
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g
h

t 
in

 b
y
 c

h
a

rg
in

g
 a

 n
o
m

in
a

l 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 c

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

th
e

 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
/v

e
n

u
e

s
. 

  

74



 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
B

G
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
: 

E
A

C
H

 C
o

u
n

s
e

lli
n

g
 &

 S
u

p
p
o

rt
 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

P
ro

je
c
t:

 
T

ra
u
m

a
 M

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 C
o

u
n

s
e

lli
n

g
 &

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 A

llo
c
a
te

d
: 

£
4

5
0

0
0

 
E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 B

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
: 

1
2

0
 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
M

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

T
h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t'
s
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

a
im

 i
s
 t

o
 e

m
p
o

w
e

r 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 T

a
m

il,
 S

o
m

a
li 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 A
s
ia

n
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 t

o
 r

e
c
o

v
e

r 
fr

o
m

 t
ra

u
m

a
, 

v
io

le
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

b
u

s
e

, 
th

u
s
 e

n
a

b
lin

g
 t

h
e
m

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
lif

e
 c

h
o

ic
e

s
, 
e
m

o
ti
o

n
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
s
a
fe

ty
. 

It
 w

ill
 u

ti
lis

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
: 

a
) 

P
ro

v
id

e
 c

u
lt
u

ra
lly

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o
u

n
s
e

lli
n

g
 b

y
 e

m
p

lo
y
in

g
 3

 p
a

rt
-t

im
e

 c
o

u
n

s
e

llo
rs

 (
w

it
h

 o
n

e
 a

ls
o

 h
a

v
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
t 

c
o

-o
rd

in
a
ti
o

n
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
) 

w
it
h

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 l
a
n

g
u
a

g
e

s
, 

in
v
o

lv
in

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

 c
a

re
-p

la
n
n

e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
ir
 g

o
a

ls
, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

 r
e

s
ili

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 i
n

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n

tl
y
 

b
) 

D
e

liv
e

r 
a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
P

s
y
c
h

o
-e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 w
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 g

e
n

d
e

r-
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 
s
e

s
s
io

n
s
, 
to

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

ts
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 b
e

tt
e

r 
c
o

p
in

g
 m

e
c
h
a

n
is

m
s
 t

o
 l
if
e

 e
v
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 c

ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 c
h
o

ic
e

s
. 
T

h
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

ill
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
e

s
s
io

n
s
 o

n
 s

tr
e

s
s
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t,
 c

o
n
fi
d

e
n

c
e

-b
u

ild
in

g
 a

n
d

 l
if
e

 s
k
ill

s
 

c
) 

U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
 a

n
 o

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 e

v
e

n
ts

, 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

s
ta

lls
 a

n
d

 r
a

is
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t

ra
u

m
a

, 
v
io

le
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 a
b
u

s
e

, 
th

u
s
 r

e
d
u

c
in

g
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

d
) 

R
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t,
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
p

e
e

r 
v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 d

ra
w

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 T

a
m

il,
 S

o
m

a
li 

a
n
d

 S
o

u
th

 A
s
ia

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 e

x
-p

ro
je

c
t 

u
s
e

rs
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

c
e

, 
s
u

s
ta

in
 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 e
m

p
lo

y
a

b
ili

ty
 s

k
ill

s
 b

y
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
a

k
e

 u
p

 o
f 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 b

o
th

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 
a

n
d

 e
x
te

rn
a

lly
  

e
) 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

ls
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 t
o

 r
a

is
e
 t

h
e

ir
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 m
o

re
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
, 
s
o

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
y
 f

e
e

l 
m

o
re

 c
o

n
fi
d
e

n
t 
to

 r
e

s
p

o
n
d

 t
o
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 

 

75



 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
B

G
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 N
a

m
e

 o
f 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
: 

H
a

rr
o

w
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
D

is
a

b
le

d
 p

e
o
p

le
 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

P
ro

je
c
t:

 
O

v
e

rc
o

m
in

g
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 o
f 

p
o

v
e

rt
y
 a

n
d

 e
x
c
lu

s
io

n
 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 A

llo
c
a
te

d
: 

£
2

4
9

6
0

 
E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 B

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
: 

2
5

0
 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
M

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

  

T
h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

a
im

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 

is
 t
o

 e
m

p
o

w
e

r 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 c
le

a
r 

s
te

p
s
 t
o

 o
v
e

rc
o
m

e
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
h

e
y
 f

a
c
e

 t
o

 e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 s

u
rv

iv
a

l,
 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 i
n

 m
a

in
s
tr

e
a
m

 l
if
e

, 
b

y
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 g

o
a

ls
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 s
u

rv
iv

a
l,
 a

tt
a
in

in
g
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 s
y
s
te

m
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
ir
 d

is
a

b
ili

ty
 n

e
e
d

s
, 

o
r 

m
o

v
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t.

 T
h
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 t
o

 h
e

lp
 o

v
e

r 
5

0
0

 p
e

o
p

le
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h
e

ir
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 
m

a
n

y
 o

f 
w

h
o

m
 w

o
u

ld
 o

th
e

rw
is

e
 b

e
 l
iv

in
g
 i
n

 r
e

a
l 
p

o
v
e

rt
y
, 

o
r 

b
e

 s
o

c
ia

lly
 i
s
o

la
te

d
, 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 w
e

 g
iv

e
 t

h
e
m

. 
 

W
e
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 t

o
: 

*A
d

v
is

e
 p

e
o
p

le
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
e

n
ti
tl
e
m

e
n

ts
, 
ta

k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 w

a
y
 a

ll 
th

e
ir
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s
 i
n

te
ra

c
t 

w
it
h

 t
h
e

 m
a

n
y
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

p
a

rt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 (

e
g
. 

a
g
e

, 
d

is
a
b

ili
ty

 n
e

e
d

s
, 
fa

m
ily

 c
o

m
p

o
s
it
io

n
, 

im
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
 s

ta
tu

s
 e

tc
) 

*H
e

lp
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 c

a
n
n

o
t 
d

o
 p

a
rt

, 
o

r 
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
, 
b

y
 t

h
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
, 

b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 d

is
a

b
ili

ty
 n

e
e

d
s
, 
a

p
p

ly
 f

o
r 

a
n

d
 a

tt
a

in
 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 w

e
lf
a

re
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 -
 e

g
. 

if
 s

o
m

e
o

n
e

's
 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b

ili
ty

 n
e

e
d

s
 m

e
a

n
 t

h
e

y
 d

o
 n

o
t 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

la
im

 f
o

rm
, 
o

r 
th

e
ir
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

d
is

a
b

ili
ty

 m
e

a
n

s
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
p
h

y
s
ic

a
lly

 w
ri
te

, 
o

r 
p

e
rh

a
p

s
 t
h

e
ir
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 n
e
e

d
s
 m

e
a

n
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
re

s
p

o
n

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o
n

s
. 

M
o

s
t 

d
is

a
b

le
d
 p

e
o

p
le

 n
e
e

d
 h

e
lp

 b
e

c
a
u

s
e

 t
h

e
y
 d

o
n
't
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

th
e
y
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
 t
h

e
ir
 d

is
a

b
ili

ty
 n

e
e

d
s
. 

*S
u

p
p

o
rt

 d
is

a
b

le
d
 p

e
o
p

le
 t

o
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e
fu

s
e
d

 b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 t
o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 e

n
ti
tl
e

d
, 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

e
a

ls
 

a
n

d
 t
ri
b

u
n
a

ls
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

*E
n

a
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 w

is
h

 t
o

 f
in

d
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 l
e
a

rn
 j
o

b
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 s
k
ill

s
, 

d
o

 w
o

rk
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 o
r 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 o
r 

p
a

id
 w

o
rk

, 
fi
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

tr
a

in
in

g
, 

a
n
d

 l
e

a
rn

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 d
is

a
b

ili
ty

 n
e

e
d

s
 i
n

 a
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

 
*P

ro
v
id

e
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 r

o
le

 m
o
d

e
l 
o
f 

d
is

a
b

le
d
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

o
rk

in
g
, 

le
a

d
in

g
 a

n
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
, 

a
n

d
 s

tr
iv

in
g
 f

o
r 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 f
o

r 
o

th
e

rs
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

 t
o

 t
h

o
s
e

 s
e
e

k
in

g
 w

o
rk

. 

76



 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
B

G
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 N
a

m
e

 o
f 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
: 

H
a

rr
o

w
 C

h
u

rc
h

e
s
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

P
ro

je
c
t:

 
R

e
d

u
c
in

g
 w

o
rk

le
s
s
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 

u
n

d
e

r 
2

5
's

 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 A

llo
c
a
te

d
: 

£
4

4
9

8
8

 
E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 B

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
: 

5
4

 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
M

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

1
7

0
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

g
e
d

 1
8

-2
5

 w
h

o
 a

re
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 5

4
 y

o
u

n
g
 m

e
n

 a
n

d
 w

o
m

e
n

 w
h

o
 w

e
re

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 a

n
d

 n
o

w
 l
iv

e
 i
n

 
H

C
H

A
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e

rs
 w

h
o

 a
re

 n
o
t 

re
s
id

e
n
t 

w
it
h

 u
s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 o
n

e
-t

o
-o

n
e

 p
e

rs
o
n
a

lis
e

d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 i
n

: 
J
o

b
-s

p
e

c
if
ic

 
s
k
ill

s
; 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g
 a

s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 m

o
ti
v
a

ti
o

n
; 

J
o

b
-s

e
a

rc
h
 s

k
ill

s
; 

S
ta

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
lif

e
-s

ty
le

; 
B

a
s
ic

 s
k
ill

s
; 

S
o

c
ia

l 
s
k
ill

s
 f

o
r 

w
o

rk
; 

D
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 
c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

s
  

T
h

is
 w

ill
 e

q
u

ip
 t

h
e
m

 t
o

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
e
d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 o
r 

v
o

c
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
w

o
rk

, 
a

n
d

 t
h
e

re
b

y
 m

o
v
e

 o
n

 t
o

 a
 m

o
re

 s
e

c
u

re
 

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
fu

tu
re

 t
h
a

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
io

n
 f

ro
m

 H
C

H
A

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
n

to
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 5

4
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 i
n
 H

C
H

A
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o
n

 w
h

o
 m

o
v
e

 o
n

 e
v
e

ry
 t

w
o

 y
e

a
rs

, 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 a
t 

le
a

s
t 

2
0

 o
th

e
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 e
a

c
h

 y
e

a
r 

in
 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

 w
h

o
 m

a
y
 b

e
 s

e
lf
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
, 

o
r 

fr
o
m

 o
th

e
r 

re
fe

rr
a

l 
p

a
th

w
a

y
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o

s
e

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 

P
ro

b
a

ti
o

n
 u

n
it
, 
E

A
C

H
, 
th

e
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 d

ro
p

-i
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 i
n

 S
h

e
e

p
c
o
te

 R
o

a
d

. 
T

h
e

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

 p
a

y
 f

o
r 

a
 s

k
ill

e
d

 a
n

d
 f
u

lly
 t

ra
in

e
d

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

s
s
ig

n
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 Y

o
u
n

g
 P

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 e
a

c
h
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
to

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h
e

ir
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

n
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

t 
c
o

rr
e

c
t 
tr

a
in

in
g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
, 

w
o

rk
s
h

o
p

s
 a

n
d
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t,

 t
h

is
 m

a
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 s
k
ill

s
, 

d
re

s
s
in

g
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
, 

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 s
p
e

a
k
in

g
, 

w
o

rk
in

g
 o

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 a

 c
v
 a

n
d

 s
e
e

k
in

g
 o

u
t 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

w
o

rk
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 t
o

 
m

a
k
e
 t

h
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
 m

a
rk

e
ta

b
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

. 
T

h
is

 t
ra

in
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t
a

rg
e

t 
g
ro

u
p

 a
n

d
 t
o

 H
C

H
A

 s
ta

ff
 s

o
 t
h
a

t 
in

-h
o

u
s
e
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 a
n

d
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
a

ti
o
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 Y
e

a
r 

3
 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 H

C
H

A
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

o
u

rs
e

lv
e

s
 a

n
d
 

b
e

c
o
m

e
 a

 c
e
n

tr
e

 o
f 

e
x
c
e

lle
n

c
e

 i
n
 t

ra
in

in
g
 y

o
u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

n
d

 t
h

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

re
fe

rr
in

g
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
. 

B
y
 c

h
a

rg
in

g
 o

th
e

r 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 

in
 Y

e
a

r 
4

, 
c
o

m
b

in
e
d

 w
it
h

 s
e
e

k
in

g
 o

u
t 
o

th
e

r 
s
o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g
 w

e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

w
ill

 b
e

c
o
m

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

. 
 

77



 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
B

G
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 N
a

m
e

 o
f 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
: 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
it
iz

e
n
s
 A

d
v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 L

td
 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

P
ro

je
c
t:

 
A

d
v
ic

e
 L

in
e

 f
o

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 A

llo
c
a
te

d
: 

£
4

5
0

0
0

 
E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 B

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
: 

2
2

0
0

 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
M

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

A
d

v
ic

e
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 h

a
s
 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a

lly
 b

e
e
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 f

a
c
e

 t
o

 f
a

c
e

 d
ro

p
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 O
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

e
ig

h
te

e
n

 m
o
n

th
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e
d

 o
u

r 
te

le
p
h

o
n

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
n

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
a
 c

h
a
n

n
e

l 
s
h

if
t 
to

 a
 t

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
 o

n
ly

 t
ri
a

g
e

  
a

n
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
 

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 m
o

re
 c

o
s
t 

e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 m
e

th
o

d
 o

f 
d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 l
a

rg
e

 n
u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
. 

 
T

e
le

p
h
o

n
e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 c

o
n
fe

rs
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

s
 o

v
e

r 
fa

c
e

 t
o

 f
a

c
e
 -

  
1

) 
it
 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 t

o
 l
a

rg
e

r 
n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

ri
c
e

  
 

2
) 

it
 r

e
d

u
c
e

s
 f

ru
s
tr

a
ti
n

g
 q

u
e

u
in

g
/w

a
it
in

g
 t

im
e

s
 

3
) 

It
 i
s
 m

o
re

 c
o

n
v
e

n
ie

n
t 
fo

r 
c
lie

n
ts

 w
h

o
 c

a
n
n

o
t 
o

r 
d

o
 n

o
t 
w

is
h

 t
o

 t
ra

v
e

l 
in

to
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
H

a
rr

o
w

  
4

) 
it
 c

a
n

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 i
n

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
o
n

y
m

it
y
. 

  
T

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 b

y
 t

e
le

p
h
o

n
e

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 a
im

, 
w

h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

o
f 

e
m

p
o

w
e

ri
n

g
 c

lie
n

ts
 t

o
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
c
c
u

ra
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 a
b
o

u
t 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
ri
g
h

ts
. 

 I
f 

th
e

 c
lie

n
t 

h
a

s
 a

n
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 s

it
u

a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
c
a

n
n
o

t 
re

s
o

lv
e

 t
h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 l
a
n

g
u

a
g
e

 o
r 

lit
e

ra
c
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 l
im

it
e

d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 c

a
s
e

w
o

rk
. 

 
If

 w
e

 a
re

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
in

 o
u

r 
fu

n
d

in
g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n
, 

w
e

 w
o

u
ld

 u
s
e

 t
h
e

 f
u
n
d

in
g
 t

o
 p

a
y
 t

h
e

 s
a

la
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

u
p
e

rv
is

o
r 

a
n

d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

c
o

s
ts

 
a

n
d

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 t
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

, 
p
o

s
ta

g
e

, 
s
ta

ti
o
n

e
ry

, 
re

n
t 
a

n
d
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
c
o

s
ts

. 
 

78



 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
B

G
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 N
a

m
e

 o
f 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
: 

H
a

rr
o

w
 L

a
w

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

P
ro

je
c
t:

 
H

a
rr

o
w

 L
a

w
 C

e
n

tr
e

 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 A

llo
c
a
te

d
: 

£
2

8
1

1
0

 
E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 B

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
: 

5
0

0
 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
M

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

W
e
 w

ill
: 

a
) 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

re
e

 l
e

g
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e
d

 p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 w

h
o

 a
re

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
h
o

m
e

le
s
s
n

e
s
s
, 
p

o
v
e

rt
y
 a

n
d

 d
e

b
t;
  

b
) 

p
ro

v
id

e
 s

e
c
o
n

d
 t

ie
r 

le
g
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 l
o

c
a

l 
v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
m

 t
o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t
h

e
ir
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 c
lie

n
ts

; 
  

c
) 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 p
u

b
lic

 l
e

g
a

l 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 t
o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

in
fo

rm
 l
o

c
a

l 
p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
le

g
a

l 
ri
g
h

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 

d
) 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
p

o
lic

y
 w

o
rk

 a
t 

a
 l
o

c
a

l,
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 E
u

ro
p

e
a
n

 l
e

v
e

l 
c
o

lle
c
ti
n

g
 d

a
ta

 o
f 

o
u
r 

c
lie

n
t'
s
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
c
lie

n
ts

 a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

; 
  

e
) 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
 t

e
s
t 

c
a

s
e
 l
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 l
e

g
a

l 
p
o

s
it
io

n
 f
o

r 
o
u
r 

c
lie

n
ts

 a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p

e
o
p

le
. 

T
h
e

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
 a

 f
u

ll 
ti
m

e
 s

o
lic

it
o

r 
a

n
d
 f

o
r 

re
la

te
d
 o

ff
ic

e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
v
e

r 
a

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
r 

p
e

ri
o
d

. 
 

79



 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
B

G
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
: 

H
a

rr
o

w
 S

h
o

p
m

o
b

ili
ty

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t:

 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 I
n

te
g
ra

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 I
n

d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
c
e
 o

f 
D

is
a

b
ile

d
 P

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 A

llo
c
a
te

d
: 

£
1

6
5

6
4

.2
 

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 B

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
: 

3
4

7
3

 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
M

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

T
h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
re

e
 k

e
y
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
, 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
ra

is
in

g
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
ri
n

g
 t

o
 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 t
o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
D

is
a

b
le

d
 U

s
e

rs
 c

a
n

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 i
n

 e
g
 o

u
ti
n

g
s
 t

o
 m

u
s
e

u
m

s
, 
s
e

a
s
id

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

rk
e

ti
n
g
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
. 

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 

is
 t
o

 c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 S
h

o
p
m

o
b

ili
ty

’s
 (

h
e

re
a

ft
e

r 
re

fe
rr

e
d
 t
o

 a
s
 H

.S
.)

s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

f 
lo

a
n

in
g
 w

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s
, 

s
c
o
o

te
rs

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
m

o
b

ili
ty

 a
id

s
 f

re
e

 o
f 

c
h
a

rg
e

 o
n

 a
 d

a
ily

 b
a

s
is

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s
 a

t 
a
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
a

m
o

u
n
t 
fo

r 
th

o
s
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
in

g
 l
o

n
g
-t

e
rm

 u
s
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
w

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s
 

re
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 p
e
o

p
le

 l
iv

in
g
, 

w
o

rk
in

g
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 a

ll 
H

a
rr

o
w

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 e

n
a
b

le
 U

s
e
rs

 t
o

 l
e

a
d

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d
a

n
t 

liv
e

s
. 

 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

p
p

lie
d
 t

o
 c

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

c
o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 t

o
 r

u
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
a
n

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

ff
in

g
, 

in
s
u

ra
n

c
e
, 

e
q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
re

p
a

ir
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

h
ig

h
 s

a
fe

ty
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
, 

s
u
b

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 A
ff

ili
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

, 
a

n
d

 r
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

re
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
, 

s
ta

ti
o

n
e

ry
 a

n
d

 m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o

r 
a

n
n
u
a

l 
re

fr
e

s
h
e

r 
c
o

u
rs

e
s
 i
n

 F
ir
s
t 

A
id

 f
o

r 
S

ta
ff

, 
T

ru
s
te

e
s
 a

n
d
 V

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

, 
C

R
B

 c
h

e
c
k
s
 f
o

r 
V

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

, 
M

e
a

l 
a

llo
w

a
n

c
e

s
 

fo
r 

V
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 w

h
e

n
 a

c
c
o

m
p

y
in

g
 U

s
e

rs
 o

n
 o

u
ti
n

g
s
, 

b
a

s
ic

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 c

o
u

rs
e

s
 a

n
d

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
c
o
m

p
u
te

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
re

 s
o

u
g
h

t.
 T

h
e

s
e

 
c
o

s
ts

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 a

p
p

ly
 w

it
h

 n
e

w
 V

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 u
n

le
s
s
 s

p
o

n
s
o

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
. 

T
h
e

 t
h

ir
d
 t

h
ru

s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
s
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
H

.S
. 
 b

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 s

ig
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 i
n
 a

n
d

 o
u

ts
id

e
 S

t.
 G

e
o

rg
e

's
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 b
y
 p

u
b

lis
h

in
g
 a

 b
ie

n
n

ia
l 
n
e

w
s
le

tt
e
r 

fo
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
ir
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
' 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 

o
f 

H
a

rr
o

w
 S

h
o

p
m

o
b

ili
ty

's
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
b

y
 p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
, 

A
rm

e
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 D

is
a

b
le

d
, 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
e

th
n

ic
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 
a

n
d
 b

y
 

p
ri
n

ti
n

g
 l
e

a
fl
e

ts
 a

n
d

 b
ro

c
h

u
re

s
. 
  

F
in

a
lly

, 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
w

ill
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 i
ts

 f
u

tu
re

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 b

y
 t

a
p

p
in

g
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
e

c
to

r,
 b

o
th

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

n
d
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
. 

 

80



 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
B

G
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 N
a

m
e

 o
f 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
: 

Ig
n

it
e

 T
ru

s
t 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

P
ro

je
c
t:

 
E

x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 Y

o
u

th
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 A

llo
c
a
te

d
: 

£
3

9
0

9
8

.2
0

 
E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 B

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
: 

8
2

5
 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
M

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

E
x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 a

im
s
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 a

 s
o

c
ia

lly
 c

o
h

e
s
iv

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 w

h
e

re
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 (
y
p

) 
s
h

a
re

 m
u

tu
a

l 
re

s
p
e

c
t 
a

n
d
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g
; 

a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r 

(A
S

B
) 

a
n
d

 f
e

a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 i
s
 r

e
d

u
c
e
d
; 

y
p

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
; 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

re
 b

ri
d

g
e

d
 a

n
d
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 f

e
e

l 
th

e
y
 b

e
lo

n
g
. 

 
E

x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 c

o
m

b
in

e
s
 5

 e
le

m
e
n

ts
 

1
. 

Y
o

u
th

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 G

ro
u

p
s
 b

ri
n

g
 y

p
 a

c
ro

s
s
 H

a
rr

o
w

 i
n

to
 a

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 a

re
 i
n

s
ti
lle

d
 a

n
d

 f
ri
e
n

d
s
h

ip
s
 b

u
ilt

. 
A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
p
o

rt
, 
g
a

m
e

s
, 
e

a
ti
n

g
 m

e
a

ls
 t
o

g
e

th
e

r,
 g

ro
u

p
 d

e
b

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 t

a
lk

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
. 

W
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 1

:1
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 
d

u
ri
n

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 y
p

 t
o

 r
e

-e
n

g
a

g
e

 w
it
h

 e
d

u
c
a
ti
o

n
, 
tr

a
in

in
g
 o

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t.

 
2

. 
D

e
ta

c
h

e
d

 a
n

d
 o

u
tr

e
a

c
h

 y
o

u
th

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 w

it
h

 h
ig

h
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
A

S
B

. 
E

n
g
a

g
in

g
 h

a
rd

-t
o

-r
e

a
c
h

 y
p

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
b

u
ild

s
 

re
s
p

e
c
t 
a

n
d
 e

n
a

b
le

s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
D

e
ta

c
h
e

d
 y

o
u

th
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 w
it
h

 r
e

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 o

w
n

e
rs

 t
o

 h
e

a
r 

th
e

ir
 s

tr
u

g
g
le

s
 

w
it
h

 y
p

, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

t 
y
p

 o
n
 l
o
c
a

l 
fo

ru
m

s
. 

3
. 
T

a
rg

e
te

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

y
p

 d
u

ri
n

g
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
h
o

lid
a

y
s
 t

o
 e

n
g
a

g
e

 a
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 g
ro

u
p

 i
n

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

4
. 
T

h
ro

u
g
h

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
-f

o
c
u

s
e

d
 m

e
n

to
ri
n

g
 w

e
 w

ill
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 1

:1
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f
o

r 
y
p

 t
o

 s
o

u
rc

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t
o

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

r 
o

r 
e

n
g
a

g
e

 w
it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 e

v
e

n
ts

 (
e

.g
. 

re
a

d
in

g
 t
o

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

t 
th

e
 l
ib

ra
ry

) 
- 

p
ro

v
id

e
 p

e
e

r 
m

e
n

to
ri
n

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 o
u

r 
p

e
e

r 
le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

- 
tr

a
in

 a
n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 m

e
n

to
r 

y
p

 
- 

p
ro

v
id

e
 s

m
a

ll 
g
ro

u
p

 m
e

n
to

ri
n

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

y
p

  
- 

o
rg

a
n

is
e

 e
v
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n

d
 y

p
. 

5
. 

P
e
e

r 
le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t
ra

in
s
 1

5
 p

e
e

r 
le

a
d
e

rs
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 

- 
8

 t
ra

in
in

g
 d

a
y
s
 

- 
6

 f
o

ru
m

s
 w

h
e

re
 y

p
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e

s
 d

e
b

a
te

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 
is

s
u

e
s
 e

.g
. 

s
to

p
 a

n
d
 s

e
a

rc
h

 
- 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
fo

ru
m

s
 e

.g
. 

y
o

u
th

 L
S

C
B

 
- 

le
a

d
in

g
 a

s
s
e
m

b
lie

s
 i
n
 h

ig
h

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 o

n
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 y

o
u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 
- 

le
a

d
in

g
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
h
o

lid
a

y
s
 e

.g
. 

Ig
n

it
e

’s
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
F

u
n

 W
e
e

k
. 

 

81



 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
B

G
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 N
a

m
e

 o
f 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
: 

M
in

d
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

P
ro

je
c
t:

 
H

a
rr

o
w

 M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 A

llo
c
a
te

d
: 

£
3

4
9

8
6

.2
4

 
E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 B

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
: 

2
6

3
6

 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
M

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

T
h
e

 M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

1
.2

 W
T

E
 s

ta
ff

in
g
) 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 6

,6
7

0
 p

e
o
p

le
 o

v
e

r 
3

 y
e

a
rs

, 
w

h
o

 a
re

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

n
d

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 b
y
 

m
e

n
ta

l 
h
e

a
lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 o

r 
th

o
s
e

 c
a

ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

m
, 
to

 e
n

a
b

le
 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
re

d
u

c
e

 i
s
o

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 h
e

a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 
w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g
 a

n
d

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 s
e

lf
-m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
s
o

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n

 l
iv

e
 a

n
 i
n

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 f
u

lf
ill

in
g
 l
if
e

. 
O

ff
e

ri
n

g
 b

e
s
t 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
, 

th
is

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 u
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
&

 p
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 o
ff

e
r 

a
 c

h
o

ic
e

 o
f 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 p

o
in

ts
: 

1
) 

 M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 H
e

lp
lin

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 a

 t
e

a
m

 o
f 

tr
a

in
e

d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

: 
o

p
e
n

 T
u
e

s
-T

h
u

rs
 9

.3
0

a
m

-5
p
m

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

im
e

ly
, 

b
ri
e
f 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
3

0
0

 c
a

lle
rs

 w
it
h

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 h
e

lp
 p

re
v
e

n
t 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
c
a
p

a
c
it
y
 t

o
 c

o
p

e
. 

 A
 W

o
rk

e
r 

w
ill

 r
e

c
ru

it
, 

tr
a

in
 &

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

e
 t

o
 

m
a

in
ta

in
 a

 t
e
a

m
 o

f 
6

 h
e

lp
lin

e
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

. 
 

2
) 

F
a

c
e

-t
o

-f
a

c
e

 O
u

tr
e

a
c
h

 a
n
d

 S
ig

n
p
o

s
ti
n

g
: 

a
 W

o
rk

e
r 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 3

-1
2

 w
e

e
k
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 3
0

 c
lie

n
ts

, 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 B

M
E

/n
e

w
 a

rr
iv

a
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 w

h
o
 a

re
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
in

g
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 n
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 f
a
c
e

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

T
h
e

y
 w

ill
 c

o
lla

b
o

ra
te

 w
it
h

 5
 B

M
E

 a
n
d

 f
a

it
h

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 o

ft
e

n
 t

h
e

 f
ir
s
t 

p
o

in
t 
o
f 

c
o
n

ta
c
t 
fo

r 
B

M
E

/n
e
w

 a
rr

iv
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

w
h

e
n

 i
n

 c
ri
s
is

 &
 d

is
tr

e
s
s
. 

3
) 

H
a

rr
o

w
 M

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 D
ir
e

c
to

ry
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
: 
a

 W
o

rk
e

r 
w

ill
 m

a
n

a
g
e

 a
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t,

 u
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
a

n
d

 u
p

to
d

a
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 

2
4

/7
 o

f 
1

0
0

 H
a

rr
o

w
 h

e
a

lt
h

 &
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

1
0

0
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 2

4
 H

a
rr

o
w

 f
a

c
ts

h
e

e
ts

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 c

ri
s
is

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
h

o
u

s
in

g
/h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e

s
s
, 

a
n
d

 t
h
e

 u
n

iq
u

e
 ‘
P

e
o

p
le

 L
ik

e
 U

s
’ 
d

ir
e

c
to

ry
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

ff
e

re
d

 i
n
 7

 m
o

th
e

r 
to

n
g
u

e
 l
a
n

g
u

a
g
e

s
. 

 F
a

c
ts

h
e
e

ts
 

w
ill

 b
e

 u
p

lo
a

d
e
d

 t
o

 S
h
o

p
4

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n
fo

 h
u

b
. 

4
) 

A
 n

e
w

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 w

e
lf
a

re
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 b

u
lle

ti
n

: 
c
ir
c
u

la
te

d
 t
o

 1
,5

0
0

 m
e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 m

o
s
tl
y
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

c
u

ts
 t

o
 w

e
lf
a

re
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

/s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
in

fo
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
ti
o

n
, 
a

v
o

id
 d

u
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 n
e

w
 

IA
G

 p
ro

to
c
o

ls
. 

 

82



 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
B

G
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 N
a

m
e

 o
f 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
: 

R
e

la
te

 L
o

n
d

o
n
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

P
ro

je
c
t:

 
E

m
o
ti
o

n
a

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
n
d

 f
a
m

ili
e

s
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 a

 f
u

lf
ill

in
g
 l
if
e

 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 A

llo
c
a
te

d
: 

£
1

5
6

5
7

 
E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 B

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
: 

2
7

0
0

 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
M

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

R
e

la
te

 L
o

n
d

o
n
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

w
ill

 o
ff

e
r 

im
p

a
rt

ia
l,
 n

o
n

-j
u
d

g
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 c

o
u
n

s
e

lli
n

g
 t

o
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

, 
c
o

u
p

le
s
 (

h
e
te

ro
s
e

x
u

a
l,
 s

a
m

e
 s

e
x
 o

r 
tr

a
n

s
g
e

n
d
e

r)
 a

n
d
 f

a
m

ili
e

s
 o

f 
a

n
y
 m

a
k
e

-u
p

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 s

in
g
le

 p
a

re
n
t,

 b
le

n
d

e
d

, 
a
d

o
p
ti
v
e

, 
e

x
te

n
d
e

d
 o

r 
n

u
c
le

a
r.

 
W

e
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 U

K
 h

a
s
 n

u
m

e
ro

u
s
 f

a
m

ily
 c

o
m

p
o

s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
a

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 v
e

ry
 m

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 d

is
tr

e
s
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 

is
o

la
te

d
 f

o
r 

a
 v

a
ri
e

ty
 o

f 
re

a
s
o

n
s
 

T
h
e

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 b

e
g
in

s
 w

it
h

 a
n

 i
n

it
ia

l 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

n
e
 h

o
u

r 
w

it
h

 a
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

s
h

ip
 c

o
u

n
s
e

llo
r.

  
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 o
ff

e
re

d
 w

it
h

in
 2

 w
e

e
k
s
 o

f 
in

it
ia

l 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

a
n

d
 e

n
a
b

le
s
 t
h
e

 p
e

rs
o
n

 t
o

 b
e

g
in

 t
o

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 c
o

re
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 p
la

n
 t

h
e

 w
a

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
T

h
is

 m
ig

h
t 
b

e
 o

n
e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

o
n

g
o

in
g
 

c
o

u
n

s
e

lli
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 o

r 
s
ig

n
 p

o
s
ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

n
o

th
e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
. 
 D

e
p
e

n
d

in
g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

ri
s
e

 a
t 

th
e

 i
n

it
ia

l 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

th
e

y
 m

a
y
 

th
e

n
 b

e
 o

ff
e

re
d

 o
n
e

 o
f 
th

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
: 

F
a

c
e

 t
o
 f

a
c
e

 c
o
u

p
le

 o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
c
o

u
n

s
e

lli
n

g
. 

T
h
e

s
e

 s
e

s
s
io

n
s
 w

ill
 u

s
u

a
lly

 t
a

k
e

 p
la

c
e

 w
e

e
k
ly

 f
o

r 
o

n
e

 h
o

u
r 

fo
r 

a
n
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

 o
f 

8
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 

F
a

m
ily

 c
o

u
n

s
e

lli
n

g
 w

h
ic

h
 b

ri
n

g
s
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 f
a
m

ily
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r.

  
T

h
e

s
e

 s
e

s
s
io

n
s
 w

ill
 1

 h
o

u
r 

a
n

d
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 w
e

e
k
ly

, 
fo

rt
n

ig
h

tl
y
 

o
r 

e
v
e

n
 m

o
n

th
ly

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 n

e
e

d
. 

 T
h
e

y
 m

a
y
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
fa

m
ily

 m
e

m
b
e

rs
 a

t 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
ti
m

e
s
. 

Y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 &

 c
h

ild
re

n
 c

o
u

n
s
e

lli
n

g
 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 c
o

u
n

s
e

llo
rs

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 a
n

d
 u

n
lo

c
k
 t
h

e
 t
ra

u
m

a
 a

n
d

 o
ff

e
r 

p
la

y
 t

h
e

ra
p

y
 a

n
d

 p
s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 h
e

lp
 t
h
e

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
rs

o
n

 o
r 

c
h

ild
 t

o
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t 

is
 h

u
rt

in
g
 t

h
e
m

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 s
e

s
s
io

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
1

 h
o
u

r 
a

n
d

 t
a

k
e

 p
la

c
e

 w
e

e
k
ly

, 
fo

rt
n

ig
h

tl
y
 o

r 
m

o
n
th

ly
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 n

e
e
d

. 
  

T
h
e

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 a

im
 t
o

 a
d
d

re
s
s
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
, 

im
p

ro
v
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o
n
fl
ic

t 
re

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

e
p
e

n
 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 f

a
m

ily
. 

 F
ro

m
 t

h
is

 b
a

s
e

, 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
re

 f
re

e
d

 u
p

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
 p

la
c
e
 i
n

 t
h
e

 w
id

e
r 

s
o

c
ie

ty
. 

 

83



 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
B

G
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
: 

R
o

x
e

th
 Y

o
u

th
 Z

o
n

e
 -

 S
p

a
c
e

 P
ro

je
c
t 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

P
ro

je
c
t:

 
T

h
e

 S
p

a
c
e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 A

llo
c
a
te

d
: 

£
2

6
0

2
5

.7
7

 
E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 B

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
: 

2
0

 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
M

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

S
P

A
C

E
 a

im
s
 t
o

 r
a

is
e

 s
e

lf
-e

s
te

e
m

 &
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 e
m

o
ti
o
n

a
l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

s
 a

 p
ro

te
c
ti
v
e

 f
a

c
to

r 
in

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 y

o
u

n
g
 w

o
m

e
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 3
 c

o
re

 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 
W

e
 a

im
 f
o

r 
g
ir
ls

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 h

a
p

p
ie

r,
 h

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

a
n
d

 m
o

re
 f
u

lf
ill

e
d

 l
iv

e
s
. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 y
o

u
n

g
 w

o
m

e
n

 a
g
e

d
 1

1
-2

4
 w

h
o

 l
iv

e
 

o
r 

s
c
h

o
o

l 
in

 H
a

rr
o

w
. 

  
A

IM
 1

 –
 w

e
e

k
ly

 1
:2

:1
 m

e
n
to

ri
n

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

ra
in

e
d

 m
e

n
to

rs
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

t 
S

t.
P

e
te

r'
s
 M

e
d

ic
a

l 
C

e
n
te

e
, 

(w
h

e
re

 S
P

A
C

E
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d

),
 i
n

 s
c
h
o

o
ls

 o
r 

th
e

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 

D
e

p
e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 &

 a
g
e

 o
f 

c
lie

n
ts

, 
m

e
n

to
ri
n

g
 o

r 
lis

te
n

in
g
 m

o
d

e
ls

 a
re

 u
s
e

d
 

to
 r

a
is

e
 s

e
lf
 e

s
te

e
m

 a
n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 e
m

o
ti
o
n

a
l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
. 

C
lie

n
ts

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 a
n
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

 o
f 

1
0

 s
e

s
s
io

n
s
. 
W

h
e

re
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
o

r 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
s
u
p

p
o

rt
 i
s
 

n
e

e
d

e
d

, 
S

P
A

C
E

's
 s

ig
n

p
o

s
ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 r
e
fe

rr
a

ls
. 

 
A

IM
 2

 –
 T

h
e

 C
o

-O
rd

in
a

to
r,

 w
it
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o
f 

M
in

d
 &

 S
o

u
l,
 a

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h
e

a
lt
h
 c

h
a

ri
ty

, 
h

a
s
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 t
h

e
 T

ru
e
2

U
 S

e
lf
 E

s
te

e
m

 
c
o

u
rs

e
, 
d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 f

o
r 

s
m

a
ll 

g
ro

u
p

s
 o

f 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 g

ir
ls

 a
g
e

d
 1

4
-1

9
. 

It
 r

a
is

e
s
 s

e
lf
-e

s
te

e
m

 a
n

d
 c

o
n
fi
d
e

n
c
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

d
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
o

u
g
h

ts
, 
fe

e
lin

g
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
o

ic
e

s
. 

It
 g

iv
e

s
 t

o
o

ls
 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 n
e

g
a

ti
v
e

 t
h

o
u

g
h

ts
 &

 c
re

a
te

s
 s

a
fe

 &
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 p

e
e

r 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e

 c
o
u
rs

e
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 a

s
 3

 v
e

rs
io

n
s
: 

a
 1

0
 w

e
e

k
 c

o
u

rs
e

 a
t 
S

P
A

C
E

; 
a

 3
-s

e
s
s
io

n
 w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

 a
t 
T

h
e
 H

e
lix

 P
u

p
il 

R
e

fe
rr

a
l 
U

n
it
 

(P
R

U
) 

a
n

d
 a

 4
 w

e
e

k
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 (

E
I)

 v
e

rs
io

n
 i
n

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 w

it
h

 g
ir
ls

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
e

x
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

H
e

lix
 a

n
d

 E
I 

v
e

rs
io

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ilo
te

d
 i
n

 
s
p

ri
n

g
/s

u
m

m
e

r 
2
0

1
3
. 
T

h
e

 f
u

ll 
v
e

rs
io

n
 w

a
s
 p

ilo
te

d
 t

w
ic

e
 i
n

 2
0

1
2

. 
  

A
IM

 3
 -

 O
u

tr
e

a
c
h

 i
n

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 l
e

s
s
o

n
s
 &

 a
s
s
e
m

b
lie

s
 o

n
 s

e
lf
-e

s
te

e
m

, 
c
o
n
fi
d
e

n
c
e
 &

 s
tr

e
s
s
 e

n
a
b

le
s
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 

1
:2

:1
 &

 T
ru

e
2

U
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ts

 a
s
 a

 v
o

ic
e

 f
o

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

y
 s

e
lf
-e

s
te

e
m

 i
n

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
. 

 
In

 2
0

1
1
/1

2
 w

e
 w

o
rk

e
d

 w
it
h

 1
8

2
7

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

).
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 O

B
G

 w
o

u
ld

 f
u

n
d
 t

h
e

 C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r’
s
 s

a
la

ry
, 

s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 
fo

r 
a

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
3

 y
rs

, 
e

n
a

b
lin

g
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

b
a

s
e

, 
e

x
p

a
n
d

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 &

 r
e

a
c
h

in
g
 a

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
1
0

,9
7
3

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
. 

          

84



 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
B

G
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
: 

S
o

u
th

 H
a

rr
o

w
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a

n
 F

e
llo

w
s
h

ip
 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

P
ro

je
c
t:

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e
 E

ld
e

rl
y
 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 A

llo
c
a
te

d
: 

£
8

0
0

1
.2

2
 

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 B

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
: 

3
3

 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
M

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

W
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

2
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 e
ld

e
rl
y
. 

 
T

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

w
ill

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 g

ro
u
p

s
 i
n

 s
o

c
ie

ty
 -

 t
h

e
 e

ld
e
rl

y
 l
iv

in
g
 a

lo
n

e
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
. 
W

e
 h

o
p

e
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 
s
o

c
ia

l 
in

te
ra

c
ti
o

n
 g

ro
u
p

 e
v
e

ry
 w

e
e

k
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h
e

m
 t
o

 c
o

m
e

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
in

 a
 r

e
la

x
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
ri
e
n

d
ly

 s
o

c
ia

l 
s
e

tt
in

g
 t

o
 f

o
rm

 f
ri
e

n
d

s
h

ip
s
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b

o
n
d

s
 w

it
h

 l
ik

e
 m

in
d
e

d
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

. 
 

W
e
 h

o
p
e

 t
o

 u
s
e

 t
h

is
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 w
e

e
k
ly

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 t

o
 g

e
t 

th
e

m
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 a
 h

o
b
b

y
 (

o
n

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 f
a

m
ili

a
r 

w
it
h

 o
r 

a
 t
o

ta
lly

 
n

e
w

 o
n

e
) 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 k

n
it
ti
n

g
, 

c
ro

c
h

e
ti
n

g
, 

c
a

rd
 m

a
k
in

g
, 
fi
tn

e
s
s
, 

re
a
d

in
g
 a

n
d

 w
ri
ti
n

g
 p

o
e

tr
y
/s

to
ri
e

s
 e

tc
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 d

e
c
id

e
 o

n
 t
h

e
 h

o
b
b

ie
s
 

d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 g

ro
u
p

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 i
n

te
re

s
ts

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
o
n

ly
 g

iv
e

 t
h

e
m

 s
o

m
e

th
in

g
 t
o

 l
o

o
k
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

o
 b

u
t 
a

ls
o

 s
o

m
e

th
in

g
 t

o
 o

c
c
u
p

y
 t

h
e

ir
 

ti
m

e
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 w

e
e

k
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
. 

 W
e
 a

ls
o

 h
o

p
e
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 l
u

n
c
h

 c
lu

b
 (

w
h

e
re

 h
o
t 

m
e

a
ls

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
e

rv
e

d
)o

n
c
e

 a
 m

o
n
th

 t
o

 e
n

c
o
u
ra

g
e

 n
e

w
 u

s
e

rs
 t

o
 t

ry
 o

u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

o
 

g
iv

e
 s

o
m

e
 t
h

in
g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
g
u

la
rs

 t
o

 l
o

o
k
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o

. 
 

 W
e
 a

ls
o

 h
o

p
e
 t

o
 a

id
 t
h
o

s
e

 w
h

o
 a

re
 m

o
re

 i
n
fi
rm

 a
n

d
 l
iv

e
 a

lo
n
e

 a
n

d
 t
o

 b
e
fr

ie
n

d
 t
h

e
 l
o

n
e

ly
 &

 t
h

e
 i
s
o

la
te

d
 w

it
h

 w
e

e
k
ly

 v
is

it
s
 t

o
 s

it
 i
n

 a
n
d

 
h

a
v
e

 a
 c

h
a

t.
 W

e
 h

o
p

e
 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
a

l 
a

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
a

s
s
is

te
d

 s
h
o

p
p

in
g
, 
fo

rm
 f

ill
in

g
, 

m
a

k
in

g
 t

e
le

p
h
o

n
e
 c

a
lls

, 
w

ri
ti
n

g
 l
e

tt
e

rs
, 

p
o

s
ti
n

g
 e

tc
. 

  
 

85



 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
B

G
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
: 

S
t 

L
u

k
e

's
 H

o
s
p

ic
e

 (
H

a
rr

o
w

 a
n

d
 B

re
n

t)
 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

P
ro

je
c
t:

 
T

h
e

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

S
t 

L
u

k
e

's
 

H
o

s
p

ic
e

 a
t 

H
o
m

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 A

llo
c
a
te

d
: 

£
4

5
0

0
0

 
E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 B

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
: 

1
5

3
 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
M

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

H
o

s
p

ic
e

 a
t 

H
o
m

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 p

a
c
k
a

g
e

s
 o

f 
c
a

re
 (

d
a

y
 a

n
d

 n
ig

h
t)

 t
o

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e

s
, 
a

c
ro

s
s
 H

a
rr

o
w

. 
T

h
is

 
m

a
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 l
if
ti
n

g
, 

w
a

s
h

in
g
, 

tr
a

n
s
fe

rr
in

g
, 

to
ile

ti
n

g
, 

p
re

s
s
u

re
 a

re
a

 c
a
re

, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 c

a
re

rs
. 
A

 b
y
 p

ro
d

u
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
n

h
e

re
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 i
ts

 p
h

ilo
s
o

p
h

y
 i
s
 i
n

d
ir
e

c
t 

s
u
p

p
o

rt
 f
o

r 
fa

m
ily

 c
a

re
rs

. 
T

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 m

a
n

a
g
e
d

 b
y
 a

 S
e
n

io
r 

N
u

rs
e

/C
lin

ic
a

l 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
w

h
o

 i
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 a

 R
e

g
is

te
re

d
 N

u
rs

e
 a

n
d

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r.
 C

a
re

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e

s
 

a
re

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 b
y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 C
a

re
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 w

it
h

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 t
ra

in
in

g
 i
n

 S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

P
a

lli
a

ti
v
e

 C
a

re
 a

n
d

 R
e

g
is

te
re

d
 N

u
rs

e
s
. 
 

T
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

a
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
 q

u
ic

k
ly

, 
a

d
a

p
ti
n

g
 p

a
c
k
a

g
e

s
 o

f 
c
a

re
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
ra

p
id

ly
 c

h
a

n
g
in

g
 p

a
ti
e
n

t 
n
e

e
d

s
. 

It
 h

e
lp

s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
E

n
d

 
o
f 

L
if
e

 C
a

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y
 b

y
 e

n
a

b
lin

g
 p

a
ti
e
n

ts
 c

h
o
ic

e
 t

o
 d

ie
 a

t 
h
o

m
e

, 
o
ff

e
ri
n

g
 r

e
s
p

it
e

 f
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
l 
c
a

re
rs

 a
n
d

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
n

g
 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 

a
d

m
is

s
io

n
 t
o

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l.
  
It

s
 a

im
s
 a

re
 t
o

  
p

re
v
e

n
t 

in
a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
  

fa
c
ili

ta
te

 r
a
p

id
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 c
a

re
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
 f
o

r 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 l
if
e

 w
h

o
 e

x
p

re
s
s
 a

 w
is

h
 t

o
 d

ie
 a

t 
h
o

m
e

. 
 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

 a
 r

a
p

id
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 f

ro
m

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l/
h

o
s
p

ic
e

 f
o

r 
p
a

ti
e
n

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

lif
e

  
re

d
u

c
e

 i
s
o

la
ti
o
n

 o
f 

p
a
ti
e

n
ts

 (
a
n

d
 c

a
re

rs
) 

e
n

a
b

le
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 t
o
 l
iv

e
 a

s
 i
n

d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n

tl
y
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 g
iv

e
 t

h
e
m

 c
h

o
ic

e
s
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 p

la
c
e

 o
f 

c
a

re
  

o
ff

e
r 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 r

e
s
p

it
e

 t
o

 a
lle

v
ia

te
 c

ri
s
is

 s
it
u
a

ti
o

n
s
 

A
 p

ilo
t 
p

ro
je

c
t 

w
a

s
 l
a

u
n

c
h

e
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
2

 t
o
 r

e
c
ru

it
, 

tr
a

in
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a

g
e

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

in
 H

o
s
p

ic
e

 a
t 

H
o
m

e
. 
V

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

s
im

p
le

 c
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

to
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 u
n

p
a

id
 c

a
re

r 
to

 h
a

v
e

 t
im

e
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

a
ri
n

g
 r

o
le

. 
F

o
r 

p
a

ti
e
n

ts
 t
h

a
t 

liv
e

 a
lo

n
e

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 w

ill
 s

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
t 

o
u

r 
s
ta

ff
 b

y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 e

x
tr

a
 v

is
it
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
b

e
fr

ie
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 t
o

 
re

m
a

in
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
 l
o

n
g
e

r 
a

v
o

id
in

g
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 i
s
o

la
ti
o

n
. 
H

o
s
p

ic
e

 a
t 

H
o

m
e

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
e
d

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 
p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
s
p

it
e

 f
o

r 
c
a

re
rs

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 b

re
a

k
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 w

o
rr

y
 o

f 
le

a
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

a
lo

n
e

. 
 

86



 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
B

G
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
: 

T
h
e

 W
IS

H
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t:

 
IS

V
A

 -
S

e
x
u
a
l 
V

io
le

n
c
e
 P

re
v
e

n
ti
o
n
, 

A
d

v
o
c
a
c
y
 a

n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 A

llo
c
a
te

d
: 

£
3

0
6

1
5

.6
 

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 B

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
: 

2
0

0
0

 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
M

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
n
 I

n
d

e
p
e
n

d
e
n

t 
S

e
x
u

a
l 
V

io
le

n
c
e

 A
d

v
o

c
a

te
 (

IS
V

A
) 

w
it
h

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

p
re

v
e

n
ti
o
n

 w
o

rk
,c

o
u

n
s
e

lli
n

g
 a

n
d

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
g
ir
ls

 a
n

d
 

w
o

m
e

n
 a

g
e

s
 1

2
 u

p
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 b
o

y
s
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

d
 s

e
x
u

a
l 
v
io

le
n

c
e

. 
O

u
tr

e
a

c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 s
c
h
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 m

a
n

a
g
in

g
 

d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
 o

f 
s
e

x
u

a
l 
v
io

le
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
o

c
a
c
y
 w

it
h

in
 a

n
d

 o
u

ts
id

e
 t
h

e
 c

ri
m

in
a

l 
ju

s
ti
c
e

 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

c
o
u

n
s
e

lli
n

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f
o

r 
v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
ra

p
e

, 
s
e

x
u

a
l 
g
a

n
g
 v

io
le

n
c
e

, 
s
e

x
u

a
l 
e

x
p

lo
it
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

v
io

le
n

c
e
 t

o
 

k
e

e
p

 t
h

e
m

 s
a
fe

. 
D

ro
p

 i
n

's
; 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 w

o
rk

s
h

o
p
s
 i
n

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
; 

a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 r

a
is

in
g
; 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

g
ro

u
p

 w
o

rk
. 

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h

 H
a

rr
o

w
 P

o
lic

e
, 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 a

n
d

 S
e

x
u

a
l 
V

io
le

n
c
e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 i
n

 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o
 l
o

c
a

l 
n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
. 
 

T
h
e

 I
S

V
A

 w
ill

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 t

o
 d

e
c
id

e
 i
f 

th
e
y
 w

is
h

 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 a
b
o

u
t 
th

e
 l
e
g
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 

ri
g
h

ts
. 

If
 a

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
rs

o
n

 c
h

o
o

s
e

s
 t
o

 r
e
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 i
n

c
id

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
e

x
u

a
l 
v
io

le
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

e
 t
h

e
 I
S

V
A

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 y
o

u
n
g
 p

e
rs

o
n

 i
n

 a
ll 

s
ta

g
e

s
 

o
f 

th
e

 l
e

g
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 
if
 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e
 g

o
e

s
 t

o
 c

o
u

rt
, 
th

e
 I

S
V

A
 c

a
n

 b
e

 p
re

s
e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 v

ic
ti
m

 w
h

e
n

 t
h
e

y
 g

iv
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

. 
 T

h
e

 I
S

V
A

 
a

ls
o

 w
o

rk
s
 w

it
h

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 w

h
o

 d
o

 n
o

t 
w

is
h

 t
o

 r
e
p

o
rt

 b
u

t 
w

h
o

 n
e

e
d
 h

e
lp

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g
 w

h
a

t 
s
u

p
p
o
rt

 t
h

e
y
 n

e
e
d

. 
A

s
 s

u
c
h

 t
h

e
y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 t
a

lk
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 s

it
u
a

ti
o
n

 i
n

 a
 s

a
fe

 s
p

a
c
e

 w
it
h

 s
o

m
e

o
n

e
 w

h
o

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
ju

d
g
e

 t
h
e
m

. 
T

h
e

 I
S

V
A

 w
ill

 l
is

te
n

 t
o

 t
h
e

 v
ic

ti
m

, 
c
o
n

d
u

c
t 

a
 

n
e

e
d

s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
s
s
is

t 
th

e
m

 t
o

 g
a

in
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 w

h
e

re
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 f

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

h
e

a
lt
h

, 
s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

c
o

u
n

s
e

lli
n

g
. 

 
T

h
e

 I
S

V
A

 i
s
 a

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d
 a

c
c
re

d
it
e
d

 c
o
u

n
s
e

llo
r 

a
n

d
 i
s
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 a
b

le
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 o

n
e

 t
o
 o

n
e

 c
o
u

n
s
e

lli
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 f

e
e

l 
th

e
y
 n

e
e
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
ir
 t

ra
u
m

a
ti
c
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

s
. 

 T
h
e

 I
S

V
A

 a
ls

o
 o

ff
e

rs
 a

 d
e
d

ic
a

te
d
 m

o
b

ile
 a

n
d

 t
e

x
t 

s
u

p
p
o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
v
ic

ti
m

s
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 
th

e
 I
S

V
A

 f
o

r 
o

u
t 
o
f 

h
o
u

rs
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

r 
in

 t
im

e
s
 o

f 
c
ri
s
is

. 
  

87



 
       

88



Agenda Item 11
Pages 89 to 698

89

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



164

This page is intentionally left blank



165

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



240

This page is intentionally left blank



241

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



316

This page is intentionally left blank



317

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



406

This page is intentionally left blank



407

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



482

This page is intentionally left blank



483

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



558

This page is intentionally left blank



559

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



574

This page is intentionally left blank



575

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



698

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 12
Pages 699 to 700

699

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



700

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	7 Small Grant Recommendations 2014-15
	Item 07 - Appendix 1 - Funding Scenarios
	Item 07 - Appendix 2 - Assessment Scores
	Item 07 - Appendix 3 - Summary of Applications
	Item 07 - Appendix 4 - Analysis by Protected Characteristics

	8 Renewal of Service Level Agreements for Outcome Based Grants 2014-15
	Item 08 - Appendix 1

	11 Small Grant Recommendations 2014-15 - Appendices 5 and 6
	Item 07 - PART II - Appendix 5b
	Item 07 - PART II - Appendix 5c
	Item 07 - PART II - Appendix 5d
	Item 07 - PART II - Appendix 5e
	Item 07 - PART II - Appendix 5f
	Item 07 - PART II - Appendix 5g
	Item 07 - PART II - Appendix 6 - Assessment Score Sheets

	12 Renewal of Service Level Agreements for Outcome Based Grants 2014-15 - Appendix 2

